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| CSENATOR  RAYMOND LESNIAK .(_(:havir-an),:;:g;:_ﬁ, Is Cthere  a
representatlve from DEP here? l : "‘-- R "
JOSEPH B. WILEY (from audlence, not near n1crophone) 1 am from DEP,Ri"

i but I will not be testlfylng I have been asked to 31t 1n .as anj

g observer.»

SENATOR LESNIAK | Can you take a message to the Comm1531onerr

vvﬁjythat 1. would like someone here from DEP to testlfy thls mornlng about’

‘"i_how the problems of avallablllty of 1nsurance affect the Department'

:'1cleanup program7k 1 thlnk thls is an 1mportant issue that we “have . tof
 discuss today. 1 thlnk it is 1ncumbent upon DEP “-and 1t is the ;
‘ Department's obllgatlon and respon31b111ty, to appear today to testlfye
-iln that regard ' 4 : |
MR. WILEY: Sure. 7
SENATUR LESNIAK: That wasn't on the record, rlght'7 o
‘HEARING REPORTER If you don't want 1t--' ,': : :
SENATOR LESNIAK No, I very much want 1t to be on the
reCOrd. Is it on the record? _ Tl ‘
HEARING;REPURTERi Yes.. oo , :
| | SENATOR LESNIAK . Okay, then let‘s start the Comm15s1on,*
meeting;s May 1 have Senator Dalton and Assemblywoman Ford: come to the
fore. 'vDenlse, Wlll you please get them? (address1ng Alde‘to the
Commission) =~ - ’ - - | |

Thls is a public ~hearing of the Env1ronmental Impalrment

o Llablllty Insurance Study Commission. Notlces were properly sent out.

Th1s is a hearing pursuant to Senate Concurrent Resolutlon p141
' sponsored by . Senator Dalton,'who 1s a member of the Comm1331on, and who
_>lS sitting on my rlght  Member of the Commission, Assemblywoman

i Marlene Lynch ford, 1s 51tt1ng on my- left.; We‘had an organlzatlonal :

'meetlng cons1st1ng of all the Senators and Assembly persons on the

-Commission, and subsequent to:that meeting, we scheduled todayvsvpubllc

‘hearing, ‘the purposeb of ‘which ‘is ‘to yidentify »the"problems 'Senator B

‘Dalton's resolutlon ~addresses concerning the', avallablllty and
affordablllty of env1ronmenta1 1mpa1rment 11ab111ty 1nsurance, and how’

that 1mpacts -upon varlous functlons of” government.,



o . Management

Senator Dalton, DEP has been requested to appear here today
“to test1fy wlth regard to ‘the - problems arlslng ‘out of 1nsurance and .
their cleanup program.»e 1 have been told by a representatlve of ‘the
Department that they do not plan to send anyone here today to testlfy.
S told that representatlve, who d1d not 1dent1fy hlmself-—,.lﬁm,sorry,
fyour name, 31r7 o : N 5 N , i t : "'-_ ,

| MR. WILEY: Iﬁm,faogf Wiley'ffrom'ithe“’Division;,ofa:Waste'« :

SENATOR LESNIAK: ~ Joe. Wiiey"ffom the Division of Waste
'Management -1 asked Mr. W1ley to convey to the Comm1551oner that I
think 1t is his obllgatlon and respon31b111ty to appear before. this
' Comm1531on, or have. someone else appear before this Comm1531on,'vto"
testify about what problems have arisen from the cleanup program with
’regard to insurance. o

| oo At thls time, I would like to repeat that the purpose of
today s hearlng is to 1dent1fy the problem. We wll_l ‘listen to any

z“v‘solutlons that anyone has, as: well.‘ However, the main purpose of the

, subsequent hearlng - the next hearlng -- at which time both the
Department of Insurance and the insurance 1ndustry w111 be asked to
testify spec1flcally, wlll be solutions to the problem.  Today, - the
focus of the ‘hearing will be the problem'itself and, of course, in
conJunctlon w1th that problem, if anyone has any. suggestlons, they are
welcome to offer them. - ‘ : . |
" : Senator Dalton, would you llke to make an opening statement7
SENATOR_DALTON., No. -
SENATOR LESNIAK: Assemblywoman Ford?
_ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: 1 do not have any statement.
. “SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay. - The first person to testlfy wlll be»
' Larry'Cirignano‘ Am I close, Larry?
LAHRENCE D. CIRIGNANG:  Not bad. (laughter)
'SENATOR LESNIAK. Not close, rlght? Larry is from the New“
Jersey Alllance for Actlon. Larry, w1ll you please begin by telllng us
what the Alliance for Action is.
' MR. CIRIGNAND' Sure.



SENATOR. LESNIAK: Please COme to the front”table..‘We‘havel..

Jjust been 301ned by Assemblyman Bob Shlnn, who is thlrd to my left.;
- Good mornlng, Assemblyman.» ‘ " , o .
. MR, CIRIGNANO My name is Larry Clrlgnano., I represent the '
"New Jersey Alllance for Actlon. We. are a coalltlon of over 400 of New

(Jersey s bu31ness, labor, 1ndustr1al, profe331onal educatlonal and

’f}governmental 353001at10ns. We work towards 1mprov1ng the quallty of

Clife. in. New Jersey through the reductlon of bureaucracy and the o
ellmlnatlon of red tape. o : - ' ' i o
| On August 22, 1985, we, along w1th a number of ‘our members,

"sponsored a ;conference regardlng the -crlsls 31tuatlon whlch is>

mvvaffectlng our State. We forwarded copies of the materlals from that

! conference to this Comm1331on, as well as news CllpS of the newspaper
'a'coverage. : _ . S
The conference detailed the scope of the problem as testified_
to by Joseph Wiley, who is the Chief of ‘the Bureau of Contracts '
'“Management at the New Jersey Department of Env1ronmental Protection. .
‘ SENATOR LESNIAK | Thls is the »same Joseph Wlley who is

B y 51tt1ng in the back of the room?

“MR. CIRIGNAND That's rlght. :
iSENATOR LESNIAK: He appearedvat_your‘conference?
MR. CIRIGNANO: That is correct. S .
SENATOR LESNIAK:, And testlfled to the scope of the problem7
MR. CIRIGNANO:  Yes. | .
: , SENATDR LESNIAK Okay, but he is not’ here to testlfy today.
‘Thank you. Please go ahead. =
| | MR, CIRIGNANO Pollutlon is spread all over the State. ;
‘ SENATDR LESNIAK. "Excuse me; I'm SOTTY. He's here, but will
~not testlfy today by his own ch01ce.‘ o L ‘
» MR CIRIGNANO' Pollutlon is spread all over the State. With
97 Superfund sites and numerous hazardous and tox1c waste 51tes,
_pollutlon is everyone's problem. - The constructlon and englneerlng
communltles were represented and testlfled, as did Mrs. Peggy Haskin of
© the League of Women Voters, who is the Cochairman of the Coalition for

~a Clean New Jersey.



: All of these people testified that there dis a need for.:
‘insurance. reform. “The lack of affordable 1nsurance, or 1n fact, any
insurance at all, w1ll prevent all cleanup of hazardous and tox1c waste_

“'31tes ‘and w1ll cause. cleanup to stop.,_ ‘No reputable contractor,

QVJengineer, or archltect w1ll work without liability 1nsurance.; That, in.

gessence, is. the problem. Without liability 1nsurance, there w1ll be no.;'
more cleanup.; o s s atE '. R
4 Mr. Brian Deery, As31stant Director, Mun1c1pal Ut111ties

DiVision«,of A35001ated General Contractors Natlonal foice' in

‘:'ZWaShington, DC, testifled at the conference that the problem ~was

national in scope. - He cited HR-2817 which attempts to deal with the
’problem; This legislatlon has ‘been: proposed but no action has been
 taken. . ‘ ' L -
: . . We applaud Governor'Kean‘stdecision to place a 90-day hold onk
. linsurance companies{ However, as Comm1s51oner Gluck has stated "The'
ﬁLegislature must deal w1th the . problem .

: ' The ‘Governor's action is only a temporary solution: to the

problem, but 1t does hold of f the immediate threat.

The Alliance continues to _offer its services‘ to  your
Commission at this time. We applaud your actions in holding this

poblic hearing We urge you to come to a conclu510n as. expeditiously
-‘as p0831ble, and we hope to continue to serve- the people of New Jersey

by d01ng what nelther government - nor business can do on its own. '
SENATOR LESNIAK: Are there ‘any questions from the members of,

the Comm1ss1on7 (no response) Good morning, Assemblyman Deverln, who :

" has Just arrived and who is. 31tt1ng next to Assemblywaman Ford.

Any quest10ns7 : (negative response) Okay, thank you.. At
, this tlme, I would like to call representatives from the Utility and
Transportatlon Contractors A53001at10n -~ Robert Briant, Executive
'Director, and Steve Brauer, Legal Counsel.‘ | _ _
‘ROBERT BRIANT' Ladies" and gentlemen of the Comm1331on., We want to
thank you for . this “opportunity’ to testify this morning. '_I'm Bob
-‘Briant Executive Director of t Utility and Transportation

Contractors Assoc1at10n of New Jersey.



Our Assoc1at10n numbers approximately 540 member flrms which
-do all forms of heavy highway and utility construction and, more
e recently, in the past four to flve years, also do all of the hazardous

'waste cleanup constructlon work in New Jersey.;,« .

We are .greatly concerned about the problem before you becausenf‘;,'

we find recently that most of our contractors' 1nsurance coverages have: CL

- -been: cancelled or,  in fact our contractors have been told that -

_policies 1nvolv1ng pollution liabllity will not be written 1n the',,

'jfuture. v This creates qu1te‘ a havoc for ‘ourf 1ndustry becausef,
»contractors are g01ng to be - forced to make two de0131ons. Number one,
‘.not to b1d on any of this work in the future, and that is not in® thei‘
best 1nterest of the c1tizens of this State,'or number two, bid work
without hav1ng proper insurance coverages, which leaves theiricompaniesl‘
“wide open to all kinds of potential legal actions., S

We. have another concern about this matter, and that is, the
State lS about . to launch a landflll ‘closure program 1n New Jersey
: Most 1nsurance companies and carriers are 901ng to. look at the ‘landfill
» closure program as belng another type of hazardous waste cleanup
program, and our»contractors who have been‘active in that‘work w1lls”

~ find, VBry'SOON,kthat they will not have insurance coverage to even

. do thatikind of work. So, we see two programs that,are"going‘to'3uffer'v\'

greatly, bath hazardous waste"cleanup and municipal landfill cleanup

work. f L | : B AR ,

, I have brought w1th “me . our AssoCiation .legal counsel,

'representatives of ’our contractors, cand’ representatives_ of our

insurance agents, who can respond to spe01f1c questlons and glve yOU'Y
‘ spe01fic instances of the kinds of problems ‘we have experienced in the

Li past 30 days. - With this, I would like to introduce‘our,Assoc1ation:

legal counsel, Steve Brauer.

' STEVE BRAUER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  Good morning, ladies andt‘~f

: gentlemenQ'bM Briant has provided you with- copies of the statement
1 prepared in connection with the testlmony and, rather than go 1nto it
‘-_1n detail, I would like to JUSt highlight some of its p01nts. '
I'm,sure you are going to be hearing from numerous witnesses

»‘today>to.the effect that we have a crisis in liability insurance as it



dimpaCts upon ’hazardou3' waste cleanup;’}‘ Based upon - a very recent
: experlence which I had as an attorney representing contractors, 1 can
~tell you that the crlsls has reached a point where this insurance does
not exist in the marketplace. It cannot be . gotten at any - prlce.

.f; Indeed, contractors have been adv1sed that 11ab111ty 1nsurers would not

be w1111ng to write $1 mllllon worth of coverage for $2 mllllon “worth
—of premlum dollars., This is symptomatlc and 1ndlcat1ve of a number of
o;undercurrents and trends whlch have come to a head and -are now
manlfestlng ‘themselves in thls State. , _ ' e |
» As ‘1 am sure many of you are aware, not too long ago ‘there -
‘was“'a ‘court  decision in Jackson Townshlp 1nvolv1ng the pollutlon of
water supplies there. In that case, thevlnsurance 1ndustry discovered,
‘to its surprise and chagrin, that its potential liability‘ exposure
- exceeded what it thought it was writing insurance for. — Without
commentlng upon that decision, 1 think it is safe to say that the
1nsurance industry now percelves that there is a cllmate in New Jersey
‘which ‘puts  them at risk and exposes them “to potent1a1 liabilities
.. beyond" what they ant1c1pated and. beyond what they have charged premlum
dollars for. = " . A .
| Addltionally, when you are talklng about hazardous waste
removal projects, you are often talklng about risks which are . largely
““unknown and potentlally unknowable.; Many of the sites we are talking
about have been rep031tor1es ‘of materlals for decades, and no one can
fa;rly gauge what's there. Because you do not know what is there, it
is ditticult if not 1mp0351ble, to. ascertaln definitively what the.
potent1a1 11ab111ty is if something that is there is released into the
',atmosphere or 1nto the water supply.‘ Liability 1nsurers, by nature, do
not want to go in and insure risks that they cannot evaluate and
'estimate._:ln,the'same vein, actuarially, if they cannot identify and
estimate the. risk, they cannot calculate a premlum, nor can they
: calculate what the dollar exposure may be. _
In addition to all this, over the past decade,‘the liability
insurance 1ndustry has experlenced some: catastrophlc loss situations
relating to toxic materials.  I'm sure I don't have to say anything

~more to this Commission than to mention the problems that have occurred



vith asbestos‘ in New - Jersey., I have been 1nvolved 1n asbestos .

“A}lltlgatlon in th1s State, and’ I know that the 1nsurance 1ndustry hasyh»

"‘expended ‘tens, if not hundreds of mllllons of dollars, in loss
L:opayments, loss' settlements,, and the costs of handllng thousands of ‘

Coincidentally,‘within“thedlast feW'months:'uemall observed f

" the tragedy in Bhopal, Indla, whlch I thlnk hlghllghted the k1nds of:

g edangers you: can encounter when you are deallng w1th some. of these_

'hazardous substances. Sean i o o R |
, ~ For all of these various reasons,~I belleve the insurance

hlndustry has now said, “We are not going to wrlte this. bu31ness.“ As’

~ Mr. Brlant suggested --and I am sure other speakers w1ll —? w1thouth

k -~ the. protect1on of llablllty insurance, 1t is really not fair or

'reallstlc to expect that the contractors are 901ng to undertake to do

this work. The 1ndustry needs protection. _Indeed they need 1t for";'

~themselves fand for,ithe. public;"becaUSe ~without this protectlon,
~everyone is at rlsk.. .k O | S
One other area in whlch thls problem has manlfested 1tself in
terms of the constructlon 1ndustry, is the- 1mpact whlch the lack of
.rlnsurance has had upon the ablllty to obtain bonding to do publlc
~work. As you are aware, under the New Jersey Bond Act, all publlc’ ’
constructlon work- must be undertaken with_the payment of performance
bonds.fi lncreasingly, we are seeing a- phenomenon where the ‘bonding
Lcompanies‘arequeStioning whethervor not they will write payment and4
v performance'bonds,)because of the absence of lnsuranCe, or'the risk
‘that the bond may ultlmately be . looked to as an 1nsurance pollcy.

- As I indicated in my statement and by way of 1dent1f1catlon,y;;

T currently chalr the New Jersey State Bar Association's: Fldellty andk»

Surety Commlttee, and I do devote some of ‘my practlce to fldellty and

‘fsurety work By nature, a surety bond- is not an 1nsurance pollcy. lt‘,‘

“is not wrltten for that purpose, and  the surety bondlng company that
issues such bonds does not have an antl01pat10n of having to act_as thef
'liability insurer of lasteresort; In 1ight’of‘thegproblem‘of‘obtaining
more  traditional forms of llablllty insurance, there is a real risk

A that a bondlng company . may assume that it w1ll be looked to as anf



"finsurer. It is a rlsk whlch bondlng companles have expressed an'
- 'unw1111ngness to assume., T S o
’ ‘ Because of all of these problems whlch are comlng together
'ggnow, there 1s a need for actlon, 1 belleve, on an: 1mmed1ate b331s."1t_
is obvious that ‘the. Leglslature has recognlzed that need by formulatlngr”
7‘thls Commlss1on. In my prepared remarks - although the Chalrman

’1ndlcated we are not looklng for solutlons today--- I allude to -at

‘tf‘least three areas--

SENATOR LESNIAK:  That is not the prlmary focus, but we

icertalnly welcome any suggestlons.v"‘ % :‘ AR E TS :
'MR. BRAUER:  Thank you, sehator. 1 allude ’to‘ three

,partlcular areas which 1 thlnk are worthy of note- and consideration.:

First:of all, one of the problems which underlies - the anx1ety of -the

- insurance 1ndustry, as I suggested, is the actlons of some ‘courts in

- expanding llablllty. From a court‘s point. of v1ew, certalnly they are
3rrespond1ng to cases before them and they are seeklng ‘to: “protect
| ”rlghts. Ind1v1dual lawyers br1ng suits on behalf of individual clients
. or groups of cllents in order to protect those - rlghts and’ v1nd1cate

their interests. However, I think one’ “of the things that has to be
con51dered as a matter of policy is whether or not we can afford to
khave the same sort of system of individual manifestation or prosecution-
. of rights, if the end result of the prosecution of those rights is the.
kvlmpalrment of the system to clean up 1ts hazardous waste 31tuat10ns.

One of the things ‘that I think has to be . looked into
seriously is ‘the possibility of the Legislature making very difficult
policy Judgments, and perhaps cuttlng back or llmltlng the rlghts of
1nd1v1duals,' under certaln c1rcumstances, to pursue clalms against

..people~ who did not contrlbute to the underlylng problem of hazardou5-
:‘vwaste, but rather ‘who subsequently came in to try to solve the
problem. They may ultlmately find themselves exposed to ‘enormous
-damage clalms ‘because of what they trled to do to solve problems that
“had been fester1ng for. years and years.» L

It should be noted in this regard that even if there 13,:
»u1timate vindication through,the legal process of a contractor who has

a claim asserted against him, the costs of being named in a lawsuit and



‘defending one’s aelf’in'that'circumstance*are”enormous.z'FIesupﬁOSe
‘ultlmately someone: 1s goxng to look at the legal profe831on ‘and level,

criticism there, but one ‘of the areas that 1 th1nk has to be con31deredif'a '

: ;13 the p0331b111ty of pa331ng 1aws to say, as a matter .of pollcy,/thatf

~:certa1n rlghts whlch may tradltlonally have been avallable, have to_

jthsomehow be curtalled in the 1nterest of soc1ety s problem in clean1ngdr

5'f:fup waste.,f“i S

SENATOR LESNIAK"' What remedy would you suggest for the“vf'

""ibvlcontractor who is negllgent in performlng his dut1es7 ek

MR.. BRAUERf Certalnly, Senator Lesnlak,:lnsofar as it 13'

"-'demonstrated that a contractor is negllgent, ‘and does not do vork: in

the manner that he. should n accordance “with state-of-the-art
drtechnlques and knowledge, he should be held accountable for his errors -
or omissions. What I am really alludlng to more are 31tuatlons as now.

Vexist , where anyone who goes into a ‘hazardous waste 31te may. be held‘

‘"f’strlctly liable in the event that there is some sort of manlfestatlon

"of 1n3ury follow1ng»work on_the.31te. Indeed there was a- story in the.
newspaper = just thev’ other day : about ~a 51te _ currently under -

”'con31derat10n, where an attorney 1nd1cated he had a number of claimants

“ ready to file suit. Now, a contractor wasn't even there, but certalnly4

there is a potentlal risk to any contractor going onto that 31te faced
o w1th the knowledge that there are_potentlallclalmants out there waltlng_
to file suit for exposures they have been living with - for years. ’

Once you getlon‘the site, it is a practical matter,‘and once.

v :';; you-are»involved'in any aspect of}the process, youthave to assume that

you are- going to benjoined in any litigation which emanates ‘because a

lawyer d01ng his job has to make sure that he looks to any p0331ble‘»

x tort-feasor in protectlng hlS cllent's 1nterest.

SENATUR LESNIAK: If the: State were to indemnify the;

contractor for ‘damages and for defense on a str1ct llablllty clalm, but

e still hold that contractor respon31ble on .a negllgence claim, do you

- think that the . 1nsurance industry would be able to - wrlte-- Do you
' thlnk 1nsurance would be avallable if that were the case? -~ i
MR. BRAUER:. As a matter of fact, Senator Lesnlak that was

’ the second p01nt that I was 901ng to make by way of suggestlons, and is

ol



“one that 1 allude to-in’ my prepared statement. 1 believe’the'whole
"area of: 1ndemn1f1cat10n and payment of defense costs for contractors 1s
one whlch has to be explored and can be done both as a matter of
pollcy and as a matter of leglslatlve flat.{,j' _ o ,

i In. dlrect answer to your questlon, I don't know whether thet
“‘1nsurance 1ndustry would take much solace from 1ndemn1f1catlon under a

wh strlct llablllty 51tuatlon ‘or any - other" 51tuat10n, to say, "Now we can

,,safely‘ write 1nsurance." But it certalnly is a step 1n the rlght

'direction. From a contractor s standp01nt faced with ‘the p0331b111ty7

of nct hav1ng 1nsurance, or hav1ng insurance cancelled, if he at least

knew that he was going to be 1ndemn1f1ed or held harmless or have the.
_ costs of defense borne by the. State or the governmental entity for
which he was d01ng work, it would give h1m protect1on above and beyondd
the 1nsurance 51tuatlon. _ ' )

1 think that some’ form of . indemnification back to the
~contractor is essentlal in light of’ the 81tuat10n whlch now exists. - As
1 am ‘sure you are aware, tradltlonally in publlc contracts, ~the
‘1ndemn1f1cat10n runs the other way. it -runs from the contractor to the -
State or to the governmental entity, ‘where the contractor holds the
State, or its agencies,.harmless.t In a traditional context,‘although
our industry has resisted that because‘we’think there are fundamental
problems with it;- 'Traditionally,.that has been a part of these kinds
B ofbcontracts; the industry has lived with it for years.‘ We are now at
a pointlwhere unlessvsome relief’is provided by way of indemnification,
certalnly in the absence of 1nsurance - tradltlonal insurance -- there
is a real risk that people will not do thlS work because they cannot
' afford the exposure. ‘

The third area that I suggest may be r1pe for consxderatlon,-
is regulatlon of - the insurance 1ndustry. As everyone : is aware, the
Governor, within the last couple of weeks, has- enacted an emergency
flnsurance regulatlon addressing this l1ab111ty 1nsurance dllemma, not
Jjust as it applies to hazardous waste, but broadly as it applles to
general 11ab111ty in New Jersey. From the construction @ industry
_standpoint, I think it is safe to say that we applaud the Governor's

~ action because it is a response to a situation which has developed to
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;lcrisis proportions. From what I have been told, the 1nsurance 1ndustry‘,hij

v:fls, perhaps 1nev1tab1y, unhappy w1th the regulatlon, and I am sure youﬁir

~ w1ll be hearlng from the 1ndustry as these hearlngs proceed However,

-.ﬂf«one of the thlngs that I think: has to. be con51dered, although, agaln,

it is not an easy problem,'ls whether .or. not there 1s some way of,'

vi’f”regulatlng ‘the 1ndustry to make certaln that 1t cannot selectlvely

”‘f*Choose what kind of 1nsurance 1t wants to wr1te and what sort of rlsksd

vbl?lt wants to 1nsure, but rather must bear some responslblllty for the |
- 'bad as well as- the good. - ’ ' : “ ' S
| Y I know there was a crlsls a few years back with automoblle‘t
'rlnsurance, and that was one of the problems that arose, where carrlers
Hdld not want to write automobile 1nsurance because it was costlng them
money, but.. they still wanted to wrlte other - llnes of 1nsurance whlch

:were profltable. ‘ It may . well be that on ‘thls hard 1ssue, the’,'

vLeglslature, once again, will have to take a look to see whether there f'

is some sort of fair and equ1table regulatory scheme that can be put't"

-1nto place to malntaln tradltlonal llab111ty 1nsurance for thlS kind of
work wh11e at the same tlme allow1ng 1nsurance companles to assay‘rd
_thelr rlsks and dec1de what sort of bus1ness they are 901ng to conduct:
T in New Jersey o ’, ‘ o
' 1 think in. 01031ng I would llke to refer the Commlss1on back
to my statement, whlch 1s more comprehen31ve on “these p01nts, and'v
f,also 1nd1cate that we are really on the cutt1ng edge of a very, very .
dlfflcult problem. I know. from my prlvate practice, and from my
1nvolvement with the UTCA that there are varlous contracts which are~‘
now in process at the State Department of - the Treasury and the State
l DEP. Answers to some of these problems, 1 would suggest have to be
forthcomlng in falrly short order, Of else “the State 'and . ts.'
,subordlnate entltles are going to :find themselves without the kind of
:f~respon51ble and diligent ‘pool of contractors that they normally have
'avallable to do their work. ‘ W DR '
~The 1ndustry is ready to respond, as it has responded in thelv

' past.f'I thlnk that is a safe statement to make. ‘But, -in order for 1t

- to do so, it requires the kinds of protection which will'allow it ‘to do

1ts work in a respon51b1e way w1thout puttlng everythlng at risk. That

1s really what we are talklng about here.
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_Thank you, Mr. Chairman, . oo

 SENATOR LESNIAK: Senator Dalton? D
SENATOR DALTDN-‘ Thank you, Mr. Chalrman. Mr. Brauer, JUSt

ﬂ;to focus on the- emergency regulatlon announced by ‘the Governor two

3vweeks ago, the emergency regulatlon has the effect on a contractor that

'w'there would be no dramatlc premlum 1ncreases mldterm.~ There would' have :

‘to’ ‘be some ratlonale based. upon, I thlnk, a fourfold crlterla for not

'Mt;renewlng - mlsrepresentatlon of fact, b331cally a crlterla that ‘is:

t‘already used by the 1nsurance 1ndustry for the most part..'
' From what 1 understand however, thlS emergency regulatlon in
‘ no way precludes the 1ndustry from Jumplng 1ts vrates flve,i six,
,'-sevenfold in promulgatlng a renewal pollcy.~ Is that correct?
B B MR. BRAUER 1 am famlllar wlth the regulatlon, Senator
‘” Dalton, ‘and my recollectlon is _that in my readlng of it there is
’ nothlng whlch spec1f1cally addresses whether or. not an 1nsurer can
‘“1ncrease premlums. 1 know there have been storles in the press whlch
" have characterized the regulatlon as belng one to freeze premlums. 1
d1d not see it in the regulatlon. : |
SENATOR DALTON- ‘Neither - did I ‘ : )
MR BRAUER:  That may be an effect of the regulatlon that is
expected or surmlsed ‘but I- agree with: you, I don't thlnk it is 1n they
ffregulatlon.' o : - : , , ‘
SENATOR DALTON:  From my understandlng,‘that has been thef
effect Veryfrecently;' Whether- they be government entities or ‘private
ientities, the'effect‘would be that the insurer would 1mmed1ately wrlte,
in the pollutlon exclus1on, the comprehen51ve pollutlon exclu31on, and
then: jump the rates dramatlcally. ;

. So, what I am suggestlng 1s,zother than prov1d1ng a market,
in many cases, a contractor may not have the wherewithal to meet those‘
: premlums. ’ RRTRNEE IR ' 7 )

: MR, BRAUER ‘ Senator; the prohlem is‘even ‘more pronounced
“than that. Notwlthstandlng the regulatlon -- and I know ‘this from

,,personal experlence ina matter that 1 have been 1nvolved w1th over the

- past few months -- there are insurance carrlers which are saylng, in

effect, "We intend to cancel jinsurance if .contractors embark upon



: !
yhazardouS’Waste work." = To put it anotherbway;‘they are.taking the
"pOSitionvthat the regulation is unenforceable, or that'they are‘going
to act in what they deem to be thelr best 1nterest, regardless of  the
Mregulatlon. ' L ' ‘ - : ,
, ! have to assume that at some . p01nt in t1me 1n the not too
‘dlstant future, a case is g01ng ‘to occur whlch is~ g01ng to test the
"regulatlon, and ‘there may very well be questlons as. to 1ts legallty., 1
: \am_really not prepared to comment on,that.; Ultlmately some court, 1
':guess,‘will have to decide that'issue;. But’ I think the 1ndustry, at’
»least'in‘this area, is of the m1nd that regardless of .any emergency
regulation,vthey do- not want to wrlte this 1nsurance, and will not
write it unless they are absolutely forced to continue 1nsurance under
exlstlng pOllCleS. f
W1th respect .to the issue of the pollutlon exclu31on, as 1
understand it, there has been approval of exclu31onary language for'
excess 1nsurance, excluding pollutlon coverage. But the exclusion has
,not’beenrapproved with reference to general llability insurance,'so,
~ arguably at least, there is coverage under'the standard form GL policy
for certaln pollutlon work, even though there may not be exclu310n,
_there may not be coverage for excess insurance. ,
’ SENATOR DALTON: I suspect you can even argue that p01nt !

mean, the bottom line is the .companies that are writing general

pollution exclusion. ‘Ultimately,vsome judge,someWhere is going to make
- a determination about whether or not that is an effective clause.
v MR. BRAUER: It is my underStanding“‘that unless the

o liability policies for public entities are putting in a carte blanche

CommiSsioner has approved certain forms, there is a real question as to

whether or not the insurers can write terms. into policies. The

. -regulation, as ‘I read 1t, env151ons a process whereby the Commissioner

will develop a body of regulatlons in order to set forth criteria for
cancellation.‘ Until that is done, there is a freeze on cancellatlons.
I don't thlnk anyone knows yet what effect it is 901ng to have. It is
Just too soon to say. ‘ o :
SENATOR DALTON:  Two more quick questions, Mr. Chairman. You

indicated that this has not only had- an effect on the standard or

: % Y »‘ﬁﬁ?ﬁ, xﬁi%qﬁ %u;?” ?ﬂﬁg‘?
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,;,tradltlonal 1nsurance 1ndustry, but also, as far as surety bonds are
concerned. My thoughts there are. not only the concerns you mentlon,

but in many cases, a performance bond- 1s JUSt that.; It is moneys that'

‘ are put up regardlng, or. 1n conJunctlon wlth the hopes of someone I

’ performlng hlS (n: her task. . However, the questlon becomes, 1n the .

jcleanup cases we have seen around the State--s Ve have watched, 1n my

v:gjback yard and in Senator Laskln s back yard the L1par1 Landflll in -

ﬁ_.Pltman, where the contractor has done the work as outllned by both thepf
‘;Federal and State agenc1es, and yet we st111 have a 31tuat10n where the
'lrleachatlng of hazardous waste contlnues. So, 1t is not JUSt a matter

n97ﬂ‘of be1ng scared off because no one is 901ng to wrlte pollutlon under

“the GL, 1t is whether “you ‘can actually comply with the performance‘
standards set up in- the contract

MR. BRAUER: The. ratlonale of performance bonds, as you

o suggest is to -- T suppose very s1mply - guarantee performance;'

Generally speaklng, you have a deflned and’ f1n1te respon51b111ty and
undertaklng set forth 1n contract documents. There is a ‘point - when a
- Jjob is flnlshed when it 1s accepted when flnal payment is made, and a

1bond;ngvcompany‘knows_what its respons1b111ty and exposure is, based
upon thdSe finite parameters. As you suggest, if you have a job which

dmay deflne flnlte deflnltlon, there is always the - p0331b111ty that
:‘someone, at some p01nt down the road - and 1t could be a month it
~could be a year, it could be 20 years - w111 say, "Wait a second the
~ contractor dldn't flnlsh performlng," and on the theory the bond is:

stlll in force. ' .
1 can relate to you one spec1flc example of ‘this problem,

agaln 1n my. prlvate practlce, where ‘a bondlng company said, in
Qeffect‘ "We won't issue a bond for" a hazardous waste Job unless there

‘,'1s 1nsurance,ﬂ and - there wasn‘t 1nsurance. So, we: had to think ‘about

alternatlves slnce the 1nsurance was not there.A Essentlally, -what - we
fcame up w1th was ‘the draftlng of" rather sophlstlcated language, whlch
- was appended to both the bond and the contract to- express, as clearly
‘as possible, the notlon that the bond - was not wrltten as an insurance
-pollcy of last resort It was not belng of fered as an unllmlted and

:~nonspe01f1c guarantee of performance in. perpetu1ty. Even with that,
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‘there is always the risk,thatlsome tlmehdown‘therroad,{some»court,may 4
say,xinjeffect "We don't care what you said; this ls'what'thevlegal
‘effect is," .- 1. suppose nelther the Leglslature nor a lawyer, as'
~carefully as they try to craft thlngs, can’ ever prov1de absolute'
»guarantees that there is ‘not golng “to be some expan31on or some -
"1nterpretatlon of their best efforts to 11m1t llabllltles. That 1s the"

';.kway the: system seems to work.,

. But there are efforts belng made 1n the marketplace to. dealu
d'w1th the problem, 1n, I thlnk rather 1nnovat1ve ways. However, we can{f
| only go so far w1th that because it is 3ust not going to work - unless -
f“there ‘are some very fundamental, and 1 think systematic orrsystemlc-d’
, changes, in the entlre process. o , SR i :,
' , SENATDR DALTON: Relatlve to regulatlon of the 1ndustry-—’
(Regulatlon of the industry without talklng about llmltlng llablllty orlg
leffectuatlng other changes would be almost useless, don't you agree’7 I
‘mean, you have»descrlbed the problem, I think, falrly well, from anfix
,lndustry perspectiVe. e Iv is very tough',to aquantify' the risk '
-actuarlally ‘Just saying to the 1ndustry, ."Well - we are :going"to‘
: regulate you in ‘order to br1ng you back 1nto this area," without some’
other fundamental changes, would seem to be counterproductlve, wouldn‘ty
.*YOU 891‘397 L : . : o : o
MR. BRAUER- 'Yes, I‘agree,.Senatorf"I do not want to create
. a misimpression that 1. was listing these Various things'as isolated
'approaches. I think all of these thlngs have to be con31dered, and I
am sure there are other things I haven't mentloned which have to be’
con51dered But I agree that without some: sort of concentration uponi
the 1ndemn1flcat10n and 1lablllty issues, anythlng else is kind of ai

stopgap. It's sort of plugglng your thumb in a dlke, it does not go to

- the problem.v;

‘In a certaln sense, God forbld if there was ever a dlsaster
:on’a hazardous waste site. = The discussion ‘of liability insurance is
almost irrelevant because -1 mentloned the Bhopal: 31tuat10n -- if wevy
ever had a,catastrophe where something was. hit and a cloud was spewed
~ somewhere, and you hadr$1 million, or $5 million, orp$TDvmillion worth

- of insurance, that would go just as the cloud dissipated in the wind.
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N The real protectlon == certalnly as an attorney adv151ng cllents -1
;would like to see, . would be some sort of" a system whereby a contractor ‘
could go in and  know- that he was. not at rlsk beyond anythlng that he

: did negllglbly or. falled to do in accordance wlth standard operatlng

*u!'hpractlces or state-of-the—art technology.

Indeed 1 very candldly state 1n my wrltten remarks that when

:"I am asked the questlon by contractors, ‘as I ‘am . occa31ona11y, whether

;:Q they should do the work my adv1ce 1n the current cllmate 1s, “Don‘t do

' it, " because the risks are potentlally 0. great. They may be ‘small’ to .
T calculate.- There may be one chance in 1. ,000, or 1n 100,000, that you
;are 901ng to have a problem of catastrophlc proportlon, but if you have
that problem,_the effects are S0 Draconlan, so 1ncred1bly great that
it is not excessive to say the bu51ness and the personal wherewlthal of
“the contract would be w1ped out Ultlmately, I guess people make‘
business Judgments as ‘to what they can and can't do, but, as an
"attorney, 1 can't make those Judgments.v But it is a 31tuation, as. an o
,attorney, that I look at w1th tremendous trepldatlon and appre01at10n_
for the dangers. . » L R : . ‘ v

' SENATOR LESNIAK.. Thank y0u,'5enator Dalton. ’Senator,Laskin?

" SENATOR LASKIN:~ 1 see that there are a lot of witnesses, but

,1et me ask you avfew questions and maybe others will hear. Commissions
' in this State have a way of going on and on and on ad infinitum. “Every

1 year they come- ‘to thelr ~expiration date and they are renewed for
another year. 1 ~don't think this Comm1331on will fall 1nto that
category{ The crisis problem whlch 1 thlnk everyone on this Commission
is'familiar with-- Thls is a Comm18310n that was_app01nted with people;
who know what thls problem is all about.- I don't think we can afford
to let. thls one 'go on and on. ‘ ' ‘ ‘ _

‘ -~ S0, we have to have answers. ‘Now, when you and Senator
Dalton, who speak a language that I do not understand -- that's the

. insurance bu31ness,rand I am not famlllar with that -- you can talk

about the phllosophy of 1nsurance, but I have to understand, in a more

‘basic way, what suggestlons ‘can come from. these w1tnesses as to how to.
solve this problem. - ’ '

16



The flrst suggestlon you made was State 1ndemn1f1catlon.,_1

'have a problem w1th that because when I hear 1ndemn1f1catlon, I thlnkh

: a contractor may tend not to be as strongly adherent to hlgh standards

'.a;'when he knows that _someone . 1s 901ng ‘to. pay hls blll if  he does_dw

:n,'somethlng wrong.v But State 1ndemn1f1catlon 1s a suggestlon.

You mentloned stronger regulatlon of the 1nsurance 1ndustry.‘

VSI thlnk the insurance 1ndustry in thls State, generally, needs a lot of

| fx:work, not only in this field, but 1n the automoblle fleld. 1 was,~

e pleasantly surprlsed to hear you say that the crlsls for automob11e=:

”‘ 1nsurance 1s over. We d1dn't know that.

' What about the idea --‘and thls is. maybe JUSt a dream thlng\
-- of Federal regulatlon, as: opposed to individual state regulatlon of;
-the lnsurance 1ndustry? Have you ‘ever given any thought to that? fI.
have. B - | o
1' MR. BRAUER°' I have not -Senator,‘butul wouldllike toSSpeakm‘
»to the question of Federal ‘regulation in a sllghtly dlfferent way.. |
‘ As 1 understand ity ‘in: Superfund Jobs . ‘which ‘are funded by
1Federal EPA dollars, there is prov151on for the type of 1ndemn1flcatlon'
:"I alluded to before. That ‘has not- been 1mp1emented on the State .
level. I belleve it is -- or 1f 1t 1sn t, it should be —--under
consideratlon for JObS now in the p1pe11ne which are 901ng'to be going
out, because there is going to be a problem gettlng contractors to bldf'
and- do the work without it. _ : s
, SENATOR LASKIN I don't want to take any more time. I just
» hope that the w1tnesses realize we are desperately searching for some
>1~good suggestions on how to solve thlS problem. My feeling is that

~ Senator Lesnlak, who is not 901ng to let this thlng drag on, and on, -

~-and on ad infinitum, is going to want to come out with some very strong

suggestions on how to attack this problem as soon as p0351ble. 1 know
municipal ‘insurance premlums have gone through the celllng, ‘and that
“affects everyone.' R S o o ,
‘ MR. BRAUER: This 1is a prOblem‘ which .really cuts across p'

" lines. 1 think this is bipartisan and multi—faeeted. _Everyone has the

-same lnterest, it doesn't matter whether you are ‘in the insurance
: 1ndustry, the contractlng 1ndustry, or a publlc program. e
SENATOR LASKIN: All rlght thank you. ’
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SENATOR LESNIAK::\  Are there any questions?  Assemblyman
Dever1n7 . L sy G e e
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN° Yes. l‘wonder; does your work With the

‘;ezcontractors who work on toxic problems take you - anywhere else be51des

“beew 3ersey7 Are you connected w1th the Northeastern states at all?
’ “MR. BRAUER : No, 1 am not Assemblyman.-p
, ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN. You are not -aware of what the 51tuatlon-
'1s 1n the other states then7 _ MR : 'j :
| MR. BRAUER 1 am only aware by v1rtue of what 1 read and‘
-generally what I hear 1nformally from other attorneys. '

. ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN What ‘do- you hear? - t

‘MR. BRAUER: My impression 1s that the- problems we have in

New Jersey are 31m11ar to the problems they have in other: states,
“although I think New Jersey is really ahead of everyonevelse for a
ivariety of reasons. 1 think we have identified more sites. We are a
small populous',State, 'everyone is'vvery close together, and, in my
'experience, 1 think there has been‘a responsiveness to the kinds of
' problems-we have. ~That is my 1mpre531on from deallng w1th various
~people in State agencies. 1 detect a 51ncere d391re to get on w1th the.
‘problem of cleaning up these sites, and a de51re to work through some -
of these problems, whlch I must say are very, very d1ff1cult to work
through _ fo o
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN: - Has the save-harmless clause been
‘con51dered by any other state that you know of?

“MR. BRAUER: I don't know the answer to that, Assemblyman.
ASSEMBLYMAN DEVERIN Okay, thank you very much.

SENATOR LESNIAK: Assemblywoman Ford7
ASSEMBLYWDMAN FORD: - I have one questlon. To your knowledge,v
'-are there contractors who are worklng without insurance? .

“MR. BRAUER: Right now, on this sort of thlng7

ASSEMBLYNDMAN FORD:  Yes. 4

'MR. BRAUER._ I do not belleve there are any contractors
,worklng w1thout insurance rlght now,' although I believe there are
contractors who are worklng with insurance where there may be questions
~as to whether or not their insurance will remain in force and will

ultimately be available in the event that there are'claims asserted.
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' In order to answer your questlon, Assemblywoman Ford, I thlnkl
'iyou have to keep in. m1nd that we are in a very,_ very dynamlc
81tuatlon.- I thlnk the 31tuatlon that ablded three or four months ago
.;was a llttle different than what we have now. When the flrst pPOJeCt

’tstarted 901ng, contractors who do thls kind of work went to thelr

et 1nsurance agents and 1nsurance brokers.‘ I th1nk they had certlflcates '

_and were able to get 1nsurance. ~As the 1nsurance companles became more

" aware of what kind of work was belng done and started to factor in’

”iw»thlngs 11ke the Jackson Townshlp experlence and ‘some of the other

. -things 1 have mentloned I think it occurred to them that there were

erlsks here that they were not w1111ng to bllthely undertake, and they '
started to resist. o _ .
‘ One job in partlcular that ‘I know of was orlglnally to be let
~ back in June or July. At that time, there were certain requ1rements
for insurance, which ultimately had to be changed on a re-bid. Now,

'some'three/months later, we find that’the assumptions that were made
vabout 1nsurance then are no longer operatlve because the situation has
'changed, and has.contlnued to. move. I thlnk today -- and we have
insurance industry people here with us who perhaps can betterfrespond’
to this question -- that a contractor who goes out to bid hazardous
1waSte work cannot get liability insurance for that job. It is not-
~available in the marketplace. - , , .
‘ MR. BRIANT: Assemblywoman Ford, another- point to ampllfy on

,what you JUSt brought up is, when a job is advertlsed now, there ared
Aless contractors who can bid the work because they do not have the
~ insurance. What that tends to do is drive costs up, ‘and keep'
contractors out of the marketplace who are qualified to do the work
| but who, in. fact, do not have the insurance. )
' One of our contractors = does bld‘,work out of state,
'lAssemblyman Deverin.- He can respond to your question,'if you would:
dlike‘him to, relative to how some of the other states are handlingjthe
kind of problem . we are talklng about today. Would you like him to
7'respond to that questlon7 | -
‘ SENATOR LESNIAK: = Yes, we would. I would just like to tell

'Dr; Sadat to please be patient, and I would like to thank himtfor
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.coming,to testify.vfItSWiilrbe just a few more moments before I call

, “MR. BRIANT: We have Joseph DeNun21o with us. He. is one of

our contractors who handles thls work and he has bld JObS out of state.

JDSEPH D. ‘DeNUNZIO0: My name is JOSeph D. DeNunz1o,,__,Ne:,operate,
throughout the Northeast--'v T '“.u ST '

'SENATOR LESNIAK “Mr. DeNun21o, I thlnk you have to move up
to the w1tness table to be’ recorded. Y _ f S '

_ ' Mr. Brauer, on Superfund 31tes you have to have 1nsurance.
Isn t that requ1red under the Federal regs’ s ' '
MR. BRAUER: Yes, I belleve 1t 1s..fﬁ & C

. SENATOR LESNIAK. Do you know “if it is mandatory in the

State? o S I | -

v MR. BRAUER" Senator, I can only respond to that-—

(br. Sadat speaks from the audience.) - '

SENATOR LESNIAK: Dr. Sadat told me it is not ‘

MR, BRAUER. _I‘m.not,sure T necessarlly‘agree with what_Dr.

Sadat said. _ o 7 . ,. ‘ , o

SENATOR GAGLIAND. May I have a clarification on that?
SENATDR LESNIAK: - We'll: wa1t for Dr. Sadat to come up.

v SENATDR’GAGLIANO' Yes. I would llke a clarification on that
because a very large job in my d1str1ct, Burnt Fly Bog, has not
proceeded because-- I thought one of the issues was insurance.

' ’ SENATOR LESNIAK: 1I'm SOrrv for listening to testimony from
across the room. -We uill giverDr.'Sadatla‘chance to answer that
spec1f1cally. ) ‘ : ’ | | | L

. MR. BRAUER Mr.,thairman, would you like me to respond to -

_Senator Gagliano? | o o o ' o

SENATOR LESNIAK. Please. . - ,
MR. BRAUER. Senator, it is my understanding that insofar ‘as

’prev1ous JObS whlch have been put out to ‘bid are concerned, all of

- those JObS have had requlrements in the Requests for Proposals or the

bld documents calling for insurance. I do not know specifically what

may be on llne now or what is planned, or whether there has been any

: change in the requ1rements. But, to the best of my knowledge, and this
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is based on-=- 1.was 1nvolved recently on a prOJect whlch 1s currently

. on the threshold. - There were ‘insurance requlrements._'~

'SENATOR LESNIAK Burnt Fly Bog is a Superfund 51te7
"LyiSENATOR GAGLIAND: Yes, it is. SR TN
" SENATOR LESNIAK That may be the dlfference.' I don t know.
; f‘"SENATUR GAGLIAND{ You had asked about Superfund ‘That . is
, ‘._fif viSENATOR LESNIAK We know it is- requ1red under Federal regs;
The questlon was, 1s 1nsurance requ1red for State work as well7' ' “
MR. BRAUER Dne other p01nt.‘ In Superfund, there is
1ndemn1f1cat10n language whlch runs in favor of contractors. That may
'have an impact upon the avallablllty of 1nsurance, although ‘there are ,S
,1nsurance people here who' I think can speak to that better than I
SENATOR LESNIAK- Mr.,DeNun21o7 » B ' :

, MR, DeNUNZIO Gentlemen, with regard to the Superfund,,l
th1nk the intent was to 1ndemn1fy ‘the contractor and. the englneer
1nvolved in cleanup 31tes, and to hold them harmless with regard to the
effects of = “any pollutlon llablllty not result1ng from thelr ’own

’negllgence.;,We‘are ready to accept,our negllgence. What the insurance -
industry thinks about it, 1 can't answer. ‘But,' we are working on
, hazardous waste sites. - We have a serlous problem today, in that we
»have just signed a: contract, ‘and we are under threat from the 1nsurance
company and. expect a notice that they are going to cancel our insurance
lln 30 days, - regardless of what the Governor's order was. 1 thank him
tfor his order because I think it dld help.' We would nothhave gotten
the insurance. We. had gone all over the world. Lloyd's of - London
',refuses'to'write.lt at.any cost even four times the amount of the
insurance’ requ1red. _ ‘ o”

| At our National Board meeting in Washlngton - the Natlonal
Utility Contractors_Assoc1at10n -- it became ev1dent,about four‘or five
nmonths agor-thattlthis had become. a ynational‘ problem;v “The cost of
llability.is one thing. It has gone up substantially, , Dur'excess
‘,liability policy went from $5,000 tob$35,000‘just-in the last month.
_,But at least that is a definable cost. We are under threat -- not only-

my own company, but every one of the companies I am affiliated with
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N'dV’,lnsurance to do that woTK.

1through my famlly because of some p0351ble assertlon that some
attorney,-sometlme 1n the future, 1s golng to end up- brlnglng in my
"name because of famlly corporatlons. That would threaten that pollcy,eg
Z.whlch would put me out of bu31ness., We are a publlc works contractor*

‘.”operatlng all over the State and 1n the Northeast, and we requ1re

‘ _ It 1s a. crlsls, and we hope, at least on the Superfund 31tes,-
"that you w1ll 1ndemn1fy the people worklng on those 51tes for thaty_

e problem.‘_ Our -excess pollcy, by the way, has an exp11c1t pollutlon

Y;Vexclu31on and has gone to-a clalms—made type of clalm. You can ask the

:foﬁlnsurance 1ndustry what that means. 1 am a 11ttle confused myself butf

1nsurance .

it means we are not. 901ng to have protectlon in ‘the future over
ﬂv.somethlng that may have happened durlng the term of the Job.
We have contractors who are not blddlng because they are not

»able to get insurance. ~This 1nab111ty_to get insurance will increase
“your - costs on future proaects. ~ There is ‘a direct threat of no

| SENATOR LESNIAK: And that is the same in other states, as

well as in New Jersey? o IR g R, o

MR, DeNUNZIO: I have subcontractors from out of state with
presenti Certlflcates of Insurance ~which .ﬁare under threat = of

cancellatlon. “When: trylng to get certlflcates for new jobs,: they are
“unable to wr1te them. The company turned them down. “When those

: pollc1es end they w1ll not be. renewed.-, ‘ -

| SENATOR LESNIAK: Assemblyman Shinn? S - )
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I guess my. comment goes to--. I sort;of"

",1dent1fy the problem in two areas. Une, you have contractors who are

involved. 1n ‘a cleanup operatlon, and, on - the - other hand, you have the

“7~fmun1c1pal/county/8tate problem.vy-vThe mun1c1pal problem is that_

'rf,mun101pa11t1es hlstorlcally had the respon31b1llty for solid waste._,I

would guess that there ‘are- probably at least 50 mun1c1pal landfllls
that have e1ther been closed or are in. the process of closure. They -

»:‘have problems with- env1ronmental llablllty 1mpa1rment.

Countles, which now have the responsibility: for SOlld ‘waste

- and: br1ng1ng systems Coor ;11ne, have the problem of‘ securlng
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environmental impairmeht insurance. In our caae, we are looking at a
self—insurance’type situation. - The State is not exempt because the
- Hazardous Waste Comm1331on is gelng to be faced with the same thlng --
. the env1r0nmental 1mpa1rment 51tuat10n.

I ~would 1like to hear some comment.: You spoke about Somef
1ndemn1flcat10n. From dlscu551ng the problem w1th several people, 1
can see from a mun1c1pa1/county/$tate level ‘some self-insurance and an
| kupper 1ndemn1f1catlon so0. that the insurance company would know the K
extent of its 11ab111ty. In essence, you have a layer 91tuat10n, where
a municipality, a county, or the'State;Would‘insure itself up to a
certain layer, hopefully with the private sector. - Then maybe there
would be some sort of an upper indemnification type situation,'so at
' least.yeu would be able to define limits of liability and a private
carrier would have some comfort coming forward’with a premium that had °
some -known QUantity. As 1 understand the major part of the problem,
there is no way to quantify the llablllty rlsk. It seems endless in
many regards. ' ‘ »

 MR. BRAUER: .Assemblyman Shinn, with regard to the point of
self—insurance, within the past couple of months, on the particular job
that Mr. DeNunzio is,involvedbih, we 613cussed with' the State -- 1
acted as his attorney -- alternatives to tfaditionaleinsurance, in view
of ‘the situation, which had deteriorated to the point where we couldn't
get it. One of the things we discussed with them was the question of
whether the State might establish some sort of self-insurance vehicle
to cover both it and its contractors against some level of risk in
~connection with hazardous waste work. I know there are risk management
people from the State here who vperhaes could speak to that issue
better than I. | | B | | |
Certainly, from a contractof's standpoint, I think it is safe
to say that the industry would be more than willing to work along with
the State, if the State could come-upbwith some solution to itsbownv
insurance problem. As a practical fact, if we ever get into a
situation where claims are asserted against the contractor who is naked
-- that is to say, one who does not have insurahce -- and the State is

involved, the State is going to be dragged right into the midst of any -
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SOrt'of‘litigation:or elaim,hregardless'ofvwhether or‘not:there are
.hold-harmless prov131ons go1ng back 1n favor of. the State. ,
-The State has certain wherew1thal that a prlvate contractor
o;.does not have, The Attorney General's offlce has, I suppose, hundreds
fdof deputles who are charged w1th the respon51b111ty of representlng the
h:_State and, 1nsofar as they are. representlng the State, and the State
is 1nsur1ng itself and extendlng protectlon to ,1ts contractors,;
presumably that resource, whlch “is already belng prov1ded could be
made avallable to solve the problem as an adJunct to self—lnsurance.',
It 1s my 1mpre351on, from the dlscu9310ns we had, that there
1':15 a need for some clarlflcatlon as a matter of pollcy as to whether or
,not the State would engage in some sort of self-insurance scheme.
There may also be legal or. const1tut1onal problems which arise in terms
of control over funds and varlous other ‘things. | I know that any
solution, at_least ln the currentvstate of the,law, is goino to require
input from various agencies and, ultimately, from the Attorney
General's office. I think one of the difficulties we have here is,hin
“my experience, when you are involved in that:kind of process, it juét
tends to drag on and on and on, -and you go from one agency to another
agency, then’to_the Attorney General's office. You‘may-haye'to ‘go
through half a 'dozen"different' layers of people at the Attorney
‘General's office until you reach the sufficiently high or sophisticated -
level where someone can  just -cut the _Gordian knot and make a hard .
" decision. ‘ | ‘ o
- We even explored other alternatives in a particular‘context.
We‘talked”about'setting up sone sort of claims fund jointly with the
: State, where'_both iState‘ and contractor would contribute. - We were
looking for solutions to a oroblem which manifested ltself on a
particular, job. We 'worked',our‘~wayvVthrough some things, but we
,oertainly_haVe not addressed the problem fully. But, self-insurance is
1_ certainly'rone thing 1 'think the industry  would respond . to 'Qery
favorably. =~ - ' L | | e
. ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Do "you see a separate approach to the
monicipal/county/state problem versus the contractor issue on liability

‘impairment? Have you given that any thought?
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MR. BRAUER Well, I am certalnly not as famlllar w1th the
1exper1ences that the government entltles have had wlth the1r own.
1nsurance s1tuat10ns as they are.»- It 1s my 1mpre331on that the
localltles in the countles are. experlen01ng the same sorts of problems.
SENATOR LESNIAK If I may, we have plenty of people here to"v
' testlfy on behalf of the mun1c1palltles and countles.‘ ' :
“ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN-_ I Just wanted to throw that 1ssue out ‘S0

T we could get some 1deas back " One last p01nt I would llke to make 1s,

'when you try to analyze the costs, the costs always come back-- In any‘

»fashlon, whether Lloyd's of London is 901ng to do all of the 11ab111ty,

if they will, or -whomever, the costs always come back to somev_;

goyernmental level'and end up with the taxpayer, elther in a premlum
base, the cost of cleanup, or whatever; I think that is an 1mportant
issue. I don't see anyone else footlng the bill.
| SENATOR LESNIAK: Assemblyman Mart1n°

ASSEMBL YMAN MARTlN" With respect to the indemnification
issue you threw out as a pos51ble help in th1s area, . what would be ‘your
reaction to some form of 1nsurance whereby the prlme contractor would,
in fact, have some llablllty to a flxed l1m1t, and from that p01nt on -
~there would be 1ndemn1f1catlon by the publlc body, be it mun1c1pa11ty,‘
county, or State? _ 3

MR. DeNUNZIO: I think that would help. I think the problem
today is that when 1nsurance companles look at prlvate bu31nesses, they
don't have a limit of liability. So, within your solutlon, if you

clearly limit that, then I don't thlnk you will have a problem with the
insurance industry.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN. ‘The problem as.you see it right'now is
v the open-ended llablllty aspect which prevents an insurance company
: from-- . : , _ Lol
» MR DeNUNZlO Absolutely.' Our present contract calls for
the State to pay for the liability insurance. We ,could not get a
policy for general liability four dollars to one dollar becauSe they
said, "Look, you can pay me $4 million for a $1kmillion‘policy, but it
‘might cost us- $50 million." They absolutely did not want to write it

~because of the Jackson Township case. Apparently there is a fear out
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:there‘thatvthey‘haveian unlimited liability. Certalnly,,lf you 11m1t

fk_liabilitys- 1 fear 30 days from now hav1ng absolutely no. 1nsurance.

1 did want to address Senator ~Laskin's 'concerni about
‘*1ndemn1f1catlon ‘and- ‘that we, as contractors, would ‘be looSer.

“«Ult1mately, we, as taxpayers,“always pay our ‘own 1nsurance,.as you

indicated. However, We, as contractors, ultlmately pay -~ as a cost _—

: jour 1nsurance. We are rated 1nd1v1dually, Just as in compensatlon, our

T,d l1ab111ty and our llablllty rates go .up, and our deductlbles go up.~
- ~ Five years ago, we. had a zero deduct1ble.~ it went to $250
>$500 $1 000, presently, it 13 $5 000. So,'ln essence, ‘to some extent

”"we do self-lnsure. A lot of that has to do w1th the 51ze of the'

'prOJect But there are hundreds of small contractors out there who
would love to bid some of your smaller contracts, but they Just can't~
; afford to under the present condition. " l .
| " SENATOR LESNIAK: Thank you very much.  There is just one
e'matter‘of,clarlflcatlon,"Une»of the problems~1s that'ifryOU have a‘$1'

.milllongcoyerage'pOIicy, the lnsurance company just can'tvput‘that $1
~ million on the table and walk away. They still have to defend. the
dcase, which could cost them $15 mllllon, $20 mllllon, or $25 m11110n to
defend in some 1nstances. kD ‘ ‘

MR. DeNUNZIO: Well, e, Brauer mentioned earlier that
:presently on a site where we intendf to go to work, there are
-'already allegations from attorneys'who are prepared‘tO‘sUe if-citizens~
~ have been damaged by that site.'i As a result, we are faced with

'laWSUits before“we'even go ‘under the contract. That is a cost that is
really not considered to be 1nsurance, and it is a concern.
” SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay, thank you very much. At this time, I
o would like to call Dr.‘ Marwan - Sadat, Director, Division' of Waste
’Management, Department of Env1ronmental Protectlon. Dr. Sadat, I am
‘glad you're here. L o ‘ ‘ B

We are anxlous to hear the status of cleanup operatlons
v1s-a-v1s the 1nsurance problem. - , ‘

" DR. MARNAN SADAT: - Good mornlng Mr. Chalrman. -
' * 'SENATOR LESNIAK: Good morning.
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DR. SADAT' I have to apologlze to you. We had not been :
asked formally or 1nformally to testlfy, so I had some . of my . staff,v
here—— . : TN .f -
, SENATDR LESNIAK: If that is the case,. let me apologlze. _l'
'l-'thought you had been.‘ In any event, we are glad to have you here. : 'H'\
: fDR. SADAT Df course, 1 would be glad to at least try to f

fgg,answer some of the questlons you ‘may- have. 1 think the first thlng I -

| V,have to tell you is we, at the Department, are not 1n the 1nsurance>

"ﬂbus1ness. “In fact, on any. of our contracts the 1nsurance requ1rements
ﬁ-are, generally speaklng, determlned by the Department of Treasury, the
':Attorney General's Offlce, and formerly the Splll Fund Admlnlstrator.j’
As far -as the Department is concerned, the insurance problems ‘have’ been

a falrly new concern with respect to our cleanups. Last year we had
blg contracts and had no problem.' In fact I think about a year ago we

‘bid the Burnt Fly Bog contract, and there were six bldders, 1nclud1ng'

Mr. DeNun21o, who had no problem with the 1nsurance.. , '

| _ The insurance problem is developing on a day-to-day ba31s so

 what I tell you today may not hold up tomorrow. In fact, we know that
v-when ‘we flrst let the contract  for the PJP site in North Jersey,

insurance did not appear to be a problem ‘at the first bid. At the
second bid, we were beglnnlng to experience some problems and were also
exper1enc1ng some problems with bondlng.

' ‘What the Department has done  is work with the Attorney

i General's O0ffice and the Department of Treasury to develop ‘language

which would allow contractors to proceed with the work by rellev1ng‘

~ them of some of the requirements we had set. We started with a fairly

ambitious number-- 1 believe that two years'agO'when we started our

- “insurance  requirements for engineering firms. which. were set by the

Spill Fund»Admlnlstrator,were $10 mllllon.‘ That number was reduced to -
'$T ‘'million., . As far .as 1 know, so far englneerlng contractors,,
consulting firms-- nght now if we had to proceed on a design or
feasibility. study contract and they couldn‘t get 1nsurance, I think we
would negot1ate some kind of waiver from insurance requ1rements. '

- In response to your question with respect to " Federal

- requirements, . the Federal regulations do not require States'
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“’;contractors whlch are d01ng Superfund work to have 1nsurance.ﬂ That has

~u>been a State requ1rement at the adv1oe of the Splll Fund Admlnlstrator,l

the Attorney General's Offlce, and the Department of Treasury. It is

wﬁtalso a. fact that the Corps of Englneers, on. the other hand,'ylwsh"‘

f1n51sted on . some klnd of 1nsurance. ; I don t know whether they are;

‘experlenc1ng dlfflcultles nat10nw1de w1th Superfund cleanup.p 1t is a

'*mfllttle dlfflcult to tell 1n1t1a11y because the reglons don't always act -

in a. unlformed and con31stent matter. That means, one of the Corps

'55;reglons may de01de they want 1nsurance and another may not._ 18 really’

ican't comment too much on the natlonal plcture. However, it is a. fact.

m’,that EPA regulatlons for the CFI do not . requ1re the states to requ1re'

"1nsurance from their contractors on Superfund JDbS. T think that'f
‘answers your. questlon.b , ”, ' ' ' o

~ Our. recent experlence w1th englneerlng contracts has been :
mthat we have not come across major. 1nsurmountable 1nsurance problems.
That is not to say" that wlll not happen tomorrow._ It is a very dynamlc ,
‘sort of - thlng that is happenlng, and frankly, 1t would be foollsh on

~ my part to predlct that _We ‘are not going to have problems with

'englneerlng progects w1th1n the next - few: months. There is no questlon’ B

that . over the last three months we have’ experlenced some dlfflculty

“'_ wrth constructlon contracts, and wrth the followlng _31tes. At the

' .Cigna‘trading wafehouSe in Somerville, ‘the cleanup contractor had some

' dlfflculty coming up with: the approprlate bonds and we had to work very.

’closely w1th him - to make sure that could be accompllshed It was
‘»accompllshed and they are proceedlng with the work On PJP - and Mr.tfg. .
DeNun21oi;-.I believe they were worklng yesterday wlth*the Attorneyftlyfgfi

’General's Ufflce ‘and" the Department of - Treasury to come up’ w1th”5'h"“

'language whlch ~would: allow the contract to be awarded and meet our
frequ1rements. 1 belleve that was accompllshed On Burnt Fly Bog, we
~have some dlfflcultles, but we th1nk we can overcome thsm. - But again,
I'm not-- : e L Y S ::‘
| . SENATOR GAGLIANO: Excuse me, Mr, Chairman. ~If I may, Dr.
1Sadat, 1 would apprec1ate 1t if 1 ‘could 1nterrupt here and" ask youd
' 'exaCtly how.you intend to overcomevthevproblems of Burnt Fly,Bog,"'

ibecauSe*my reoollectionboffit is that,this'phase was bid and that you
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'; required $10 million in coVerage. The successful low bldder was able

~to hold onto.$2 mllllon of coverage, at least for a perlod ~and evend.»

that was questionable. There wae ‘some lltlgatlon before ‘an
_admlnlstratlve law Judge--_ '

' d_:DR, SADAT: I don't thlnk we are talklng about thls contract,:.

S Gengtors

- SENATOR GAGLIANO: What? R :
: ,'DR. SADAT: o I'm : not talklng about thls contract. 3 1 am
» talklng about an" 1mmed1ate removal actlon we are plannlng because we7
. need to proceed w1th some work and dec1de--” : '
SENATOR GAGLIANU Yes, but-- - : R R
DR. SADAT~ Under the dlfferent contract."Andlthat‘contract -
1tself, I thlnk we have sort of abandoned the idea of receiving that.
SENATOR GAGLIANU- 1 understand that, but, wasn't the
.catalyst for the abandonment of that the issue of 1nsurance7, 1 eay
that, and I want it to be on the record, because I attended a meetlng .
of the communlty involvement group at Marlboro Town Hall. I was
31tt1ng in the audlence, and - they invited me to the table, just as
. you' re 51tt1ng at the table, and 1 heard a representatlve from DEP say,
"We're 901ng to award this job in the next few days."] Slnce that time
the ‘whole thlng has fallen apart, and if I can characterlze it more
understandably for this Commission, you are now enterlng on a time and
material type-job as opposed to a regular contract to complete the
'work. By tlme and materlal I mean that I think you are reachlng out

for . contractors who have certain equ1pment and know-how, and you are .

~going to do a little at a time. That's my feeling on the matter. = When

people were told in my dlStrlCt ‘that there would be one contract and we
would go Forward, 1 thought the 1nsurance was the blggest problem. ,I
‘ stlll hold that belief, “and 1 would llke your explanatlon of that

_ ’ DR.~ SADAT: = The 1nsurance was a problem. The respon51ve
\vbldder was not able to get the approprlate 1nsurance,»whlle on the f’
other hand, the non-responsive bidder was able to get insurance. - 1

think | what happened in the Burnt Fly Bog was 1t got S0 compl1cated in

v"bterms of whether we would award a contract to what we considered

a ‘non-respon31ve bidder, that we decided to proceed with our
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non-emergency contract and do an 1mmed1ate removal of the materlals'
'vthere. 1 have Joe W1ley with me who is: Ass1stant D1rector for Plannlngp
and ‘who knows the detalls of exactly what happened._‘Joe,»do.you want»

'>.*7*5;to go 1nto the Burnt Fly Bog 1ssue9 1“.T}~?~

,engR WILEY° Yes—- , B S e s T
»}')SENATUR GAGLIAND Pardon me, Mr. Chalrman.' This is-—;;f“
‘ :SENATUR LESNIAK., I understand Please, go rlght ahead o
: }ﬁSENATUR GAGLIANU- (cont1nu1ng) Z-a key, . current 1ssue, and 1,
th1nk 1t really can br1ng all of the. 1ssues to one’ p01nt.
| * SENATOR LESNIAK: Go right ahead. . |
» . MR WILEY' Senator Gagllano,}as you know from the meetlng
;wlth the c1tlzens group, we stated that we were unable to award the bid
’ contract due to the problem of ‘the lowest respon31ve respon81ble b1dder»
abelng unable to obtaln the 1nsurance requ1red at that time.
- SENATOR GAGLIAND That was the $10 mllllon total coverage,
'correct7 ‘ o S R
. MR WILEY'» That is correct. AsiDr. Sadat indlCated; under
L our system of procurement we d1d not feel we could award the contract ”
"to ‘a what we con51dered a non- respon51ve bldder, and there was some
.‘lltlgatlon on. that matter. Bas1cally we were faced with the questlon
-~ of, "How can we qulckly move to have some work done durlng the
' constructlon perlod that we stlll have avallable thls year7" We looked
at our procurement system, and we concluded that there was a means of
having some work done under another contract that had been previously
bid. - e | R
o SENATUR GAGLIANO'IVFlne, but the bottom line on the issue

.v here 1s, when you do the so- -called -- what I call«—— time and mater1als~

B Lwork ‘are you 901ng to requ1re $10 mllllon worth of coverage of the

’contractors who come in w1th the backhoe and the dump truck, as opposed.
;‘to someone who you wanted to have come 1n and do the Full job?
: MR WILEY: “The 1nsurance requ1rements for the non-emergency

zsmall cleanup contract are not the same as for the bid contract for

that partlcular 31te.: They are, essentlally, “lower and we will allownlh

' ,the contractors to malntaln, in effect the insurance they had when

'fthey bid the contract. That contract was bid last Fall, so at that



~ time there was coverage avallable, ‘and’ they},hayeyimaintalned that’.
~_coverage. _ ‘ _ “"_ | e r 5 ,
We certalnly don't want to predlct what could happen,'and the‘.
fact is the type of coverage they have may be canceled. I th1nk we are
_>1n the same 51tuat10n there that Mr. DeNun21o descrlbed 2 i
| SENATOR GAGLIANO: That is what T'm getting to. I’thiﬁk"the'

: ~;rlsk 1ssue is exactly the same. By rewrltlng-—v e

-DR., SADAT - That is what 1 sa1d Senator. I sald, to predlct
: ﬁwhat is 901ng to happen tomorrow, ‘would ‘be foollsh on ‘our part. 1
thlnk, maybe, what I should do-- . ST e
| SENATOR GAGLIANO' But I thlnk now the State of New Jerseyy
is apparently changlng it to a t1me “and materlals type Jjob, - and
therefore, assumlng the insurance risk. “In llght‘of that, would it not
have  been better for the Department to have recommended to the
Leglslature that we did something prlor to this point so that we could
have a respon31ble contractor, whoever 1t ‘might be, do the entlre .job,
~and therefore alleviate your own problems 1n the Department in terms of :
monltorlng the job and also getting the job done7 ' :
| MR. WILEY: Senator, I JUSt want to. clarlfy one thlng about ,
what the Job is. 1 appreciate what you are saylng about the p0531ble'
greater risk 1nvolved if we take the responsxblllty of dlrectlng the
‘activities of the contractor and working on a time and materials basis,
and that is certainly‘a valid point. Wnhat we intend to do is only a
portion of the work that we cons1der to be relatlvely straightforward,
~ which is loading some contaminated materials onto: trucks, and taklngjb'
| that material to an approved landfill. There is another part of thata
~Job that we do not currently have a mechanism to_undertake, and that is
‘to get the sludge out of the lagoon. It is a very'difficult type of'v
~work -and, because of 1ts magnitude and dlfflculty, we did not feel that‘
. that is approprlate as a time. and materlals JOb under that particular
-,‘contract.' In effect, we had to phase back what we could do 1mmed1atelyll
| in order to use that type of contract with the rlsks that we would have
to assume ourselves. v _ , : "-\ S R
SENATOR GAGLIANO: What would you recommend? Dr. Sadat or

your colleague, if you had a recommendation to make to the Legislature,
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== 'and I recognlze you “are not 1n the 1nsurance bu31ness, you are;i S
:Sftrylng to do a cleanup —-,what more spec1f1cally could you suggest to ‘,d
us that would help you on these Jobs° pi" o f ﬂ ‘ - |
S s DR., SADAT: - What I would suggest, Senator,'\ls there 1s»v :
5fpresently Senate Blll 3206, whlch was sponsored by Senators Contlllov;p
iand Dalton,vy— 1 thlnk 1t is your b111 also Senator - and we' certalnly g
’gsupport that blll.3 In fact, I had prepared exten31ve comments on the

:lilfblll to the Comm1351oner, supportlng that bill. I think it WOUld makeﬂt

““our. llves ea31er.; I am not - sure.-- 1 m not an 1nsurance expert and 1

"Sg'don't c1a1m to- be - but I thlnk that blll w1ll go a long way towards

Asolv1ng our cleanup 1nsurance problem. It may need some addltlonal
language to deal with 1nsurance 1ssues that I'm not terrlbly famlllar
with, o ‘

One of “the recommendatlons that we would make, is that the .
bill extend not only to contractors -and consultlng englneers, but also

to laboratorles. We. have been adv1sed by some: of the laboratorles who

LJ‘ do work for the State of New Jersey on our term contracts that they are

exper1enc1ng some dlfflculty w1th 1nsurance. We are worklng w1th them‘

- to see ‘how we can solve that. ‘When e have a ‘problem I think our

yblmmedlate response 1s to solve the problem the best we know how with
‘{the a331stance of the Attorney General's Office and the Department of
fTreasury, or to look at - another way of procurement. Surely, wevwould

support and not oppose leglslatlon to solve this problem. -

1 have made exten31ve comments to the Comm1331oner supportlng,»7.

_ S 3206 whlch is the only. bill that I am aware of
SENATDR DALTON: Can 1 plck up on that7

: SENATDR LESNIAK: . Go ahead.\ o . ,
SENATOR DALTDN'-,».I‘ ‘think Senator Gagliano's line of

viquestlonlng really gets at the heart of the matter.‘ What you have here

' - is a magor flll 31te, Burnt Fly Bog, -- and we have over 100 throughout

l,the State -- and you have four players'” the people who have been or -

'flmay be damaged as ‘a result of their re51d1ng near that 51te, the State
vwantlng to move- forward wlth a cleanup, contractors unable to get 5

insurance which means you- can not to move forward, and an industry that
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is not willing to write that insurance, based upon their assessment of.:\
the risk. What the Chalrman, through the Comm1331on, is attemptlng to:'.
do is-- The Contillo blll is a good bill and is attemptlng to address
’v:the' 11ab111ty 'of' contractors,_, but 'it . is only deallngﬂ
with one player out of the whole thlng. You still have ‘a number - of

"other players out there. People who may or may not be damaged elther

prlor ‘to or durlng a cleanup actlon—- That: 1s certalnly a problem.in;

Even if the Contlllo b111 is passed only a part of the problem is belng'»v'

| ‘haddressed.' I haven't’ heard anyone from the 1ndustry come forward and

. say, "Well, with the Contillo bill we will wrlte contractors,“ although
1 suspect there_ls that p0351b111ty. 1 guess»uhat I am‘looklng for, -
~Mr. Chairman, from the Department, is their thoughts.  We have an
:"overall problem here. We are not going tofsolyeiit on a piecemeal
basis‘ and we are' not  just going to address contractors. | we have
.several other important players to bring into this process._ So, how do -
“you suggest resolv1ng it? ’ L B ‘ o

| DR. SADAT: Well, Senator, I think one of the major issues
' you are concerned about is victim's compensatlon. -Frankly, I--

~ SENATOR DALTON That is part of it, correct. :

DR. SADAT: Frankly, I think that is an extremely dlfflcult '
issue to solve. There have been some‘attempts to solve it through the
-Spill Fund; I am not sure that solved it completely.: If we can't
resolve'the‘victim's compensation part, the Superfund effort  in the.
 Senate may bog down,the’whole Superfund,legislatiye effort. It is my
“understanding < that that is a major issue with = respect to
reauthorization of'Superfund. Frankly; 1 am not an'expert in victim's
compensation, although I understand some of the implications. My, and,
I think the Departmentfs, position is that right now we need at least a
mechanism to allow us to proceed~with avyery important job, which is to :
do cleanups. We have worked very diligently with the,Department_of the
Treasury and the Attorney General's Uffice'to'reSOlve these problems as
"they have come up. But certalnly they are tlme consumlng, “they do
>cause some delays, and I would suggest that maybe thls is only one part

that we need to resolve, and_then we must»deal with the muoh thornler'
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issue of victims compensatlon.v 1 am not. an expert invthat”fiéld ~and
I would thlnk that you would want. to con51der very carefully all the
: 1mp11catlons of victim' s compensatlon.' First of all I think from a
ﬂpubllc health 1ssue 1t is sometimes extremely difficult. to establlsh a
course of relatlonshlp between a. tox1c waste site and health 1mpact

m‘,The state of the art is: such that it is- almost 1mp0331ble to establlsh .

~.a dlrect course of relatlonshlp.; I thlnk Jackson Townshlp was a fa1rly
: easy case because there was contamlnatlon of. drlnklng ground water and
vrelated health effects. But in- cases where you have a landflll or a -

f3331te whlch contalns drums of materlals, 1t may be very very dlfflcult_

to establish the course of relatlonshlp between toxic waste stored at

r'_ that site and health 1mpact.

SENATOR DALTON: Vlctlm s compensatlon a31de, how do you ‘move

forward?‘ Lo S :
DR. SADAT: I'm sorry,. Senator?
SENATOR DALTON: Victim' s compensatlon 351de, how do you move
forward?_' v, . . , . . : '
| DR, SADAT: Well, I think the-- ) .
SENATOR DALTON You stlll have contractors without
" insurance. ' ’

DR.. SADAT: Well, I think, so far what the Department has
done is to move these contracts forward by relaxing: the insurance
requirements to the greatest extent possible, 1 think the Contillo
bill wouldvhelp’that,’but I'm notran insurance expert, and I can't

~guarantee that ifithe Contillo bill wastpassed it would encourage the
insurance companies to wrlte insurance p011c1es.

SENATOR LESNIAK. Senator Gagliano. ,

SENATOR GAGLIANO' Dr. Sadat, -again reallzlng you are not in
the 1nsurance bu31ness but 1n the business of cleanlng up these 31tes,'

“have there been any. ‘meetings of insurance company representatlves who

can make de0131ons and representatlves of you Department the Attorney .

“General, and others with respect to the p0351ble issuance of insurance
v°p011c1es7 Do you understand what I am saying?

DR. SADAT: Yeah, 1 get your--. ;
SENATOR GAGLIANO: High level, hard headed meetlngs on this
issue.
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DR SADAT- “Right. There were a number of meetlngs w1th the-

"Qrulnsurance carrlers., I personally was - asked about a year ago to attend

:'f, a meetlng which never happened.;' But, we were trylng to set up a

«glmeetlng wlth major 1nsurance carrlers and Mr.,Hunt, who s the Splll

p:llFund Admlnlstrator, to have the underwrlters wr1te a blanket pollcy for:_:
i_~;the State and 1ts contractors, for $1DU mllllon. 1 don't belleve that,f

O went anywhere because - the meetlng ‘never | took “place  and 1

ti_thlnk the 1nsurance companles JUSt were not w1111ng to do’ that. 1

think there has been constant communlcatlon between the Department of‘_'v

“;Treasury, the Sp1ll Fund Adm1n1strator, and the. 1nsurance companles.'?

j“"\"‘.'I'm not: pr1vy to these conversatlons and as I sa1d, the one meetlng Iﬁh

”was supposed to ‘attend never: took place. SR . 7 R
‘ SENATOR "GAGLIANO: Dne other‘thlng. I'wouldvlike‘to take_

':‘Just one more - mlnute. Are you famlllar w1th the actlons with respect

'to the Lone Pine . Landflll su1t7' ¥ .

' ‘ DR. SADAT: Yes, Senator. -

SENATOR GAGLIANO'  We mlght as well have this on the tabler
rlt ‘is also in my d1str1ct, unfortunately. How many defendants would you
jestlmate there are in that case, including municipalities, contractors,;'
. * people who just happened to be standing by somewhere along the llne7
'~ Would you say there are 300 defendants7 \ | v v
L DR. SADAT-' I think orlglnally there were 70. That number N
imay have grown. ‘ V ' 4

 SENATOR GAGLIANO: Seventy’ R ,

DR.  SADAT+ ~ Yes. Orlglnally, I’think there were 70.  The
orlglnal commlttee had 70 defendants. o "7. B | - :

SENATDR GAGLIANO-- And that 1ncluded mun1c1pa11tles, county,;
;land varlous contractors, correct7

DR, SADAT: VYes. S , : :
: SENATOR GAGLIAND- Many of whom have»not been near the site

:~p1n probably 15 years.

DR. SADAT: That is correct. S
‘ ‘j'SENATOR GAGLIANO 1 happen to know because we represent a
municipality or two that had been JOlned, and most of the people in the

mun1c1pa11ty don't even remember that there was any dumplng or garbage:
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”.dlsposal from that munlclpallty to Lone P1ne Landflll. It 1s o long'
-ago 31nce there may have been garbage removal ‘from the “town ‘to that

':f'dump 51te. Do you thlnk that that suit, as much as Jackson, has causedt

: 'VTchls problem w1th the 1nsurance compan1es7

DR. SADAT.k T can only guess as to what has caused problemsf

“;tiw1th the 1nsurance companles. I don‘t th1nk Lone Plne 1s really a suit

: that may have scared the 1nsurance companles.- My 1ntu1tlon 1s,‘and l
"Vam deallng not wlth facts but w1th 1ntu1t1on, that concelvably Jackson
JTOWHShlp and Bhopal were. the two maJor factors. Frankly, I think, the
"‘1nsurance companles posslbly need some medlcatlon for the. hazards whlch,>
yare assoc1ated with the dlfferent 51tes.‘ There are 81tes where the

- p0331b111ty of a Bhopal are non-exlstent and really are not much -~

.different _from other construct;on» sites except for, the ‘level of
protection for the workers.. Ifthink that is something we can deal with

,‘and we can quallfy. -There are other: 31tes wh1ch are more dangerousr

B _When you are deallng w1th drum removal, or 81tes where the substances

‘are stored 1n tanks or drums and ‘have not been properly quant1f1ed and .
4 quallfled-- Then,‘I th1nk the p0551b111ty of a catastrophlc event --
vifcertalnly not. in the magnltude of Bhopal -=is there. The probablllty'
’UlS higher. 1 don‘t think the insurance companles take that * into
v;account Frankly, although Burnt Fly Bog, is not a good site, it '

o certainly cannot be" equated to a Bhopal There'isvno,chparison.’

- SENATOR GAGLIANU It is a manageable--;
DR. SADAT- ‘That is correct. , . .
SENATOR GAGLIANO.; (contlnues) '-—51tuat10n whlch, between
you and a good contractor, could be taken care of. |
: DR SADAT. That is correct.f
‘ SENATOR GAGLIANO" That 1s why I am- say1ng, the bottom line
‘here is the 1nsurance issue and whether or not we as a State are going
“to stand behind you and whoever does the work and see to it that there
is protectlon._ That is why we ‘are here._g i
‘ o SENATOR LESNIAK: Senator Laskln, do you have any - quest1ons
'spec1f1cally of Dr. Sadat? e Ny - _
" SENATOR LASKIN‘f I have: noﬁquestions of the witness. When he
1s flnlshed, perhaps 1 can have a couple of mlnutes to say somethlng
SENATUR LESNIAK Okay, after me.f
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| SENATOR LASKIN;“.fIDdon‘tfwant to bog this thing down any =
more. (laughter) B .',fe‘ S e el e :, e e
SENATOR LESNIAK' We needed'that. ;Assemblywoman-Ford7 : :
ASSEMBLYWDMAN FDRD. Dr. Sadat, I am 901ng to .ask you the .
b"same questlon that Senator Gagllano asked you because I am not sure of’f
'l your ‘answer. . Has there been any 301nt dlSCUSSlOﬂS between yourT

Department the Department of Insurance, “and the other 'agenc1eST”

afflllated w1th thls7 1 thlnk what you sald before, and correct me 1f T,"'

’ 1 am wrong, was. that yes there were.“ But as “you moved on wlth your
‘j"answer you 1nd1cated that a meetlng had been canceled. .ls that rlght? :
o DR. SADAT: Let me again state exactly--:HYou’know,:repeat
what 1 said.. I 7 L B =
'_ ASSEMBLYWUMAN FDRD' ; There " had been f some",informal
communlcatlon but there has been no formal communlcatlons'7
o DR, SADAT:  A. year ago we were supposed to have a meetlng
with'Mr. Hunt, who is the Splll Fund Admlnlstrator, and some of the
_insurance carrlers. That meeting. never occurred because, I thlnk the
1nsurance companles were reluctant or simply refused to even enter into :
‘dlscu351ons about underwrltlng a maJor pollcy for . -the State and 1ts
'contractors.. I am aware only through hearsay. R
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: . So you personally don‘t know.,
DR, SADAT: I, personally am not aware of any communlcatlons,
but I-- AR T o
 ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: So I should pose this question to
v-.somebody else at the Department Fine. B ' B
‘ DR. SADAT That 1is correct But I do know and haye heard
u:that there are- communications with the Department of Insurance, the
"Department of the Treasury, and the insurance carrlers.‘
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: Has the insurance problem delayed to any
. extent the speed to which we are proceedlng in cleanlng up known toxic
waste 31tes7 ‘ :
DR SADAT: 1 would say in general what we have. done'is taken
' other routes to get around the problem where we have hidden obstacles.
~ For example, in the case of PJIP we ran into a problem with insurance.

‘Along with our concern for publlc health rssues the " Department's
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up031t10n was to move on an. emergency ba51s and we asked the Department

_iof the Treasury for a walver from advertlsement whlch allowed us to go

w1th a sole source contractor to put out the f1re., That 1s what we. are‘*

:,¢d01ng now.‘ We have moved 1n every case where we felt there was a@
', publlc health demand as qu1ckly as’ e could.~: , "- . ', ,w‘l
) SENATOR LESNIAK'"' Okay. , However, the overall problem “in
/',terms of overall cleanup, certalnly down the- road 1f not tomorrow, 1s,
if,f901ng to be 1nsurance. It ‘does present a serlous problem that we havery
o to address. Is that correct7 e 8 S :

- DR SADAT" There is no questlon, Senator, that we need to(

B fresolve thls.

SENATDR LESNIAK And 1f the Government doesn't address 1t we
are not 901ng to get these 31tes cleaned up. WOuld you say that? ,
; ‘ , DR. SADAT That 1s sort of dlfflcult to predlct at thlS
, point. As I sald we could walve all 1nsurance requ1rements because,
certalnly, the Federal regulatlons would allow ‘us to. do that. ,
SENATOR LESNIAK-' But: then you may not get the contractors to.

M‘clean it up in any event. B o |
- DR. SADAT: - That is correct - s

SENATOR LESNIAK I'm sorry, Assemblyman Shlnn. -

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN It seems llke one of the thoughts that’
» mlght be 1ncluded in our package is somethlng Very 51mpllst1c that saysr‘
the 11m1t of l1ab111ty of an insurance policy, or the face value of the
pollcy-— In other words, 1t seems ‘the court is 1nterpret1ng an endless

‘ llablllty to 'a carrier 'S0 that ~he does not really know what he is

"i 1nsur1ng, what - hlS llmltS are, or what the face value of the pollcy is.

o SENATDR LESNIAK _ If1 may answer that, the problem with that'
- is even 1f the carrler says there is a million dollars in our pollcy,;
ll.vthey stlll have to defend the pollcy.> They still have to defend their
}’1nsured whlch may cost $15 or $25° million JUSt in defense costs..ySo
“1t is not the problem of unllmlted llablllty of the carrier v1s-a-v15'
f1ts pollcy, but it 1s the cost of that defense. That is the problem.
} ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Isn t what I am hearlng, part of the
<.problem is that llablllty awards are 901ng beyond the 11m1ts of the -~

i pollcy'7
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/ SENATOR LESNIAK:. But the'insurance,company>uould;not‘have to
pay that award. They only have to pay up’toythe limit‘of tneir policy
if, in fact, they defended the policy. If they don't defend the policy'v
r'they will get stuck w1th the entire amount. Assemblyman Martin. : o
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN » Dne question, Dr. with respect to the

: [‘bids that ‘have been submitted through your office, are‘you able to

calculate, at all, the increase ‘in. costs‘ because of “the liability ‘
'g‘kproblvem’_? | B , ‘, ‘ | : | o “ :
S ' DR SADAT' That is a reimbursable cost. TnevDepartment,'as
"part of our bidding procedure, ‘pays the contractor.up'front(for,the
cost of obtaining insurance. . Lol I v
ASSEMBL YMAN MARTIN? My question is are .you able tovput'any
-type of price tag on it at this time? ‘ i o R
MR. WILEY: I think it is very difficult right now,
Assemblyman. However, a point that'was made earlier is probablytvalid

about competitiOn'being limited because contractors are not"able to

. obtain insurance and therefore cannot compete, which is bound to drive .

“up the vbid prices. We have seen bids coming‘rin higher than our
estimates, possibly due’to that factor. Also the contractor may be
looking at the risk of covering his own cost of defense if he cannot
obtaln coverage through insurance. o

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Can you put any type of percentage range
~on those: increases? R

MR. WILEY: There are a number of factorsiinvolveo and I
really don't think we can attribute a given percent to the limited
competition or to the cost of defense. It is in the realm of
' speculation, but it is probably a substantial amountg.‘itv is not a
negligible- amount. It is probably more than 5%, I wouldn't want to
say how much more, but it is a cost 1mplication we have to contend with
‘in terms of the carrying out of this program. ' :

SENATOR LESNIAK: Thank you. If I may, Just in summary, go
over again my opening statement vis-a-vis the procedures of the
Committee. 1 am glad Dr. Sadat,.the Contractor's Association, the
‘municipalities,iand other groups are here today'because we are trying

to identify what the problem is. Specifically, we have to address,the
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’extent the magnltude, and the complex1ty of 1t.; We have already seen-’

':,how complex 1t 1s in. Just our flrst two hours of hearlngs.f I think I

. .can adequately summarlze your testlmony by saylng 1t has presented a

);k'”serlous problem to the Department but as of today it is not7

'vlnsurmountable, although it could very well be so 1n the future, whlch'
. could even be tomorrow.‘ : ' S

I Just want to make one’ statement v1s-a-v1s strlct llablllty,,

o negllgence, and the Contlllo blll. Strlct llablllty ‘has been 1n ourr

'tort law and our statutory law v1s-a-v1s dangerous products andg‘
3lproductlon of hazardous materlal for qu1te a long time. - What 1t;
ensures 1s a course of d01ng bu31ness,‘and that companles that are
do;ng bu31ness take the properkand best precautlons possible. And that
that - cost, of course, is- paid;‘ ultlmately,v by the- consumer or the
_”taxpayer;; For that also protects the health and well- be1ng of the
‘people of the State of New Jersey because 1t is . a standard that the
, companles have to llve up- to.i Maybe, sometlmes we w1ll have to relax
lthat concept. It appears to me that the cleanup of hazardous waste is

not somethlng that people-- That has to be done., These sites have to

" be’ cleaned up. It is not a ‘business Judgment where we can say that we °

’ are to encourage or dlscourage thls bu31ness.,_1t_1s something that has.
to be done. We may have to rtelax that strict ‘liability, even as
“important as it is to the health and safety of our people. ‘we may‘have
to relax it and flnd another way to. get at 1t. 1 want to thank you for
;belng here to testlfy about the problem, Dr. Sadat.

“"DR. SADAT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

-~ SENATOR LESNIAK- Senator taskln, do you have a statement7
“SENATOR LASKIN: Yes.p 1 don't know if it w1ll fall on deaf -

,5ears, but I notlce on the llst of potentlal w1tnesses, most of them

o represent mun1c1pa11t1es or. governmental entities.

T SENATDRALESNIAK:' You mean everybody together at the same

| . SENATOR LASKIN: 'wéli, hov.] But ‘my guess is that every

witness is going te tell thlS Commlttee that there is a serious problem

out there and everybody is 901ng to tell us how the problem ‘affects

> them. 1 respect that .and 1~ apprec1ate that.‘ But there is not one
7speaker,on this list from the,lnsurance industry.
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'SENATOR LESNIAK: That is right. i
‘-SENATDRTLASKTN ‘Was that purposely done that way7 Ll lf' ,
SENATUR LESNIAK Speaklng of deaf ears, Senator, what I sa1d

£7‘jwas today the procedure we outllned at sour flrst meetlng was we wereﬁ

--going to try --’obv1ously, ‘we can't do everythlng all at once in onev:t

\, :hearlng -- to 1dent1fy the problem. e e B T
. SENATDR LASKIN: .- My questlon was were they asked to testlfy7
SENATDR LESNIAK No,ﬂthey were asked to be here and llsten»
‘ to the testlmony-- ‘ : R L o
CSENATOR LASKIN: Okay.
| 'SENATOR LESNIAK._“(cdntihueS)_ —-and to testify at our next
publlc hearing. ‘ L B :
’ SENATOR LASKIN. Okay. - L : »
SENATOR LESNIAK: Dkay,:‘Thank you., Is the Department of
Treasury represented here? Is Lee Sylvester here7v S
LEE SYLVESTER' Yes, sir. , , - BT
' _ SENATUR LESNIAK: Okay., Mr._Sylvester, can you say a few"
Vwords regardlng what the - Department of Treasury ‘sees as the problem and

Sy any ‘potential solutions to 1t7

‘ MR, SYLVESTER My name is Lee Sylvester, and I am speaklng
”to you today as a representatlve of the New Jersey State Department of
Treasury, General Services Admlnlstratlon, D1v131on of Purchase and
H,Property 1 am the Assistant Chlef in the Bureau of Risk Management
whlch is the Agency in the State Government charged with the duty of
'developlng a f1nanc1al plan, ~insurance, self-lnsurance, and otherl
. methods to transfer risk to protect the State agalnst any clalms made‘
agalnst it or any attempts to alter 1ts phy31ca1 assets. The Bureau
'bacts as a consultant to all State agencies - for the development of
}contracts “and contract insurance specifications, »and de51gnsb and

'recommends risk management pollcles to reduce  the State' S’ direct

”‘exposure to - loss._ My remarks are being dellvered today on behal f of

the Chief of the Bureau of Risk Management Bob Hunt, who wears the |
‘other,hat of Admlnlstrator of . the Splll Fund. Mr. Hunt, at this momenth
is on his way to London for‘alseries of meetings where he hopes to

suCcessfullyvcomplete.negOtiations.with Lloyds underwriters'to fill in
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“layers of the State's excess catastrophic'liability policy. It should
' he‘noted that'while ‘the State is a recognized self-insurer who pays
routlne llablllty claims via the tort claims fund, - we are a corporate
*fentlty comparable in structure to an IBM a Prudentlal Insurance, a
’f,Johnson and 30hnson, or. ‘any. other maJor corporatlon w1th annualll
Tevenues and income of $9 bllllon or greater. Therefore, with the same
-'need to protect thls 1ncome agalnst the potentlal of catastrophlc
‘clalms. : PRI e T
My testlmony today w1ll focus upon the 1mpact to a state
resultlng from the. current non-avallablllty of environmental liability
'1nsurance. It should be noted that our ‘own. market analy31s, which we
did almost on a dally basis for the past year, ‘reveals that the current
unavallablllty of env1ronmental liability 1nsurance 1s the leadlng edge
of a general liability insurance 1ndustry crlsls. ,

o ' Restrlctlons in insurance markets flrst emerged in July of
1984, Coverage avallablllty has steadily diminished since then, but at
an accelerated rate ‘since March of ' this year.d - Although predicted
earlier, the total elimination  of any liability protection for
"environmental risk seems ‘to have occurred from july 1‘up'to as recently-
\'as the last 1 to 3 weeks. You have heard testimony from people to that
effect. | PR : v ' o ’
" What is or what will be the 1mpact on State Government? The
first 1mpact we are dlscu551ng is that  hazardous waste cleanup
acontractors can no longer obtain llablllty insurance. This includes
all phases of. cleanup, from fe881b111ty design, to laboratory testing,
to actual site cleanup contractors. As a result, contractors who once
 saw this as a profitable bu31ness are w1thdraw1ng from the field faster
“ than they got in. While a few stlll remain, these fortunate ones who
lasted until the final cut -- that is coverage w1thdraw -~ have only a
Lmatter of time before they also withdraw.

“Without Leglslatlve reform, the State commitment to cleanlng
‘jup our env1ronment can only be contlnued if we agree to 1ndemn1fy and

assume some of the llabllltles of all contractors performlng any phase
of environmental cleanup
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We need only ‘to look at the recent hlstory of. env1ronmentalllﬂ«

"losses to guess the f1nanc1a1 1mpact._ Jackson Townshlp, $5 mllllon’

'vplus legal costs, Johns Manv1lle, $500 mllllon plus 'legal costs,_

‘ S»Bhopal $250 million plus legal costs.. These are but three 1nc1dents,;

”‘:and whlle we don‘t predlct ‘that every waste 51te w1ll automatlcally»
produce 11ab111ty clalms, the State has 1dent1f1ed approx1mately 181>
1f31tes, of whlch 99 are on the Superfund llst.v A conservatlve estlmate"
. of,future llabllltles could be in’ the. bllllons. SRE f{!_, , -
: B _'Number two: Asbestos removal contractors face a 51mllar
-dilemma. The only dlfference is the maJor flnanc1al 1mpact w1ll fall =
on local school boards and colleges. F1nanc1al predlctlons are the
same. Remember, Johns Manv1lle was an asbestos exposure. The State
itself is “having - severe d1ff1culty with purcha31ng any kind of

llablllty 1nsurance., As mentloned earller, the State s RlSk Manager is
_'stlll attemptlng to negotlate portlons of our llablllty program, whlch‘
| explred on July 1. '

Insurance underwrlters view the State of New Jersey as an

env1ronmental loser rather than an env1ronmental leader from their -

perspectlve as a rlsk assumer. Prlmarlly because ‘of court decisions
like Jackson Townshlp, which heav1ly 1mpacted on the 1nterpretat10n of”
the  insurance contracts, insurers are av01d1ng governmental risks in
New bJersey. They feel that any llablllty 1nsurance w1ll become
. env1ronmental insurance by Jud1c1a1 1nterpretatlon, and they 31mply do
not want the risk. ’ ‘ ' o
' I have attached for your rev1ew an artlcle from the March 19,

1985 edltlon of The Wall Street Journal whlch is a very good, -

~ non- technlcal overview of the - problems in the env1ronmental llablllty YL
“1nsurance market., o » . ’ » ’ :

In summary, New Jersey needs to beCome‘ an insurance and
env1ronmental leader and the. reform of leglslatlon for env1ronmental
.llablllty is a good place to start.. '

Do. you have quest1ons,.51r? J

SENATOR LESNIAK: 4Sure thing. Can't we very simply as a
‘pollcy matter, leglslatlvely, say a general ‘liability policy is a

"Ageneral liability pollcy, and an environmental impairment policy is
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:‘4that, and ‘thus av01d the problem of Jud1c1al 1nterpretatlon at least;
o with regard to that? = R '

| MR. SYLVESTER: Perhaps.f"’-"f A |
SENATOR LESNIAK. It doesn't solve any problems other than.

55vdef1n1ng the two so at. 1east we know where to start.;sv

MR SYLVESTER'j That may be a. solutlon.u They thought they"'

.f'had 1t deflned An the s1mple portlon of the contract of general

ifllablllty wh1ch says they wlll pay property damage and bodlly 1n3ury.

'J;The court case of, T think 1t was Relchel versus Travelers Insurance -

'and 1§ th1nk it was a Federal case‘-- sald that the general llab111tyv
;'1nsurer is respon31ble to pay cleanup costs.,f ‘

SENATOR LESNIAK of course, the Unlted States Supreme Court :

S;v’Justlce Douglas once sald that Congress could not have meant what they

_sald. (1aughter) So we always run that rlsk._ Are you saylng in your

o testlmony that the State‘:of New Jersey really canvt ‘even--

"Indemnlflcatlon is not in terms of the contractors.‘ It_1s>not the‘sole _

"-‘solutlon, because even that may be too costly to us.

MR. SYLVESTER' Yes, that 1s correct From our corporate
4perspect1ve that 1s flne. ' We can 1ndemnlfy. , I understand just"‘
grecently -~ within the last week or. so -= a Deputy Attorney General‘
- or Attorney General's rullng says’ that we can indemnify a contractor.

-But that transfers the. rlsk rlght to us and to our $9. bllllon tax base

Jdof revenue From a perspectlve of rlsk management ‘that means that

“monies you have allocated in the Leglslature to pay programs may have

‘to be diverted to _pay unant1c1pated or unexpected claims of serious

'.‘:magnltude. That is why we buy or attempt to buy the catastrophe pollcy‘

J{Fto mlnlmlze that d1vers1onary effect.-

SENATOR LESNIAK" How b1g a corporatlon is the State of New

o Jersey v1s—a-v1s, for 1nstance, Exxon? L iy

‘ “MR. SYLVESTER. ‘ We are talklng, in. round numbers,'roughly'
”70 000 to 75, OOO employees ‘which - puts us up in -the nelghborhood
e probably the‘slze of close to the 300 of Fortune's 200 companies.  Our

© revenues are up in the neighborhood of Fortune's 500 companies. We are
‘not-- I don't picture us being-- - , ,
. SENATOR GAGLIANO: Dur'assets are'tremendous;
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| MR. SYLVESTER. We insure our 'sssets' which are over  $2
billion of real asset value. So, yes, we are very very large. '

SENATOR LESNIAK. But in terms-of our income, we ean‘t afford

" to be self—lnsurers in all regards'7

MR, SYLVESTER:' My view is, not 100m because our revenues are
to pay,for’public services as much as possxble.  The money is for
' programs,.human services, snd‘ everyWhere’else. The more dollars we
divert from that functlon to pay for a lot of catastrophlc losses -
‘I'm not talking about ‘the everyday nickel and dime losses ?- that may
. be transferred give us less money to perform our functlon as a
government , , , ,

' SENATOR LESNIAK: So we hsve to, in some way, deal with the
liability problem. We can't just shift it. : .
MR. SYLVESTER: Yes, that is correct. If we_shift’it and we

assume it, then how are we going to handle it? | '

| SENATOR LESNIAK: Senator Dalton? Senator Gagliano7

SENATDR‘GAGLIANO. Yes. Mr. Sylvester, have there been any
negotiations between your Division and Department and the insurance
companies as to what might be acceptable to them? ‘For example, has
there been any discussion suggesting that if the insurance companies
would provide municipalities, counties, andr school boards with a
certain amount of insurance and cover any claim that might come under
that, and if we would indemnify'contractors up to'a certain amount,
would catastrophic insurance then be made avallable'7 Let me get back.
Let us say we are talking about a cleanup, which most-municipalities
are not involved with but certainly the State is. Let's'say we feel
reasonably>Certain $10 million’worth of coversge,for all purposes is
appropriate. If we indemnify up to the $10 million, is there any
chance that we can discuss with the insurance companies the‘ excess
- coverage. . I know the'excess coverage is what really is falling apart
because there is no way of knowing what their losses might be.
| MR. SYLVESTER: Yes. | B |

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Has there been discussion along theSe
lines? We are kind of in the dark about this. The Mayors are calling

| us, the county government leaders are calling us, and certainly the
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glpeople who want these dump 31tes cleaned up are contactlng us, and all} ;
fwe know 1s there is no 1nsurance. : TR ot .‘," R
MR SYLVESTER Yes., You have h1t on part of the problem of:‘

7 why ‘there is no 1nsurance, whether it be env1ronmental 11ab111ty,17

v"x:general llablllty, or any of the other areas., The relnsurance markets

“nhave totally fallen apart., No 1nsurance company that you are famlllar;
, fwlth' "The Traveller s,“ “The Home,“ the varlous front llne companles,
ijﬁassume 100 of all the rlsk., They pass off the general Amerlcanry-—;
: gThose markets have just walked away.. S L '
| ‘ SENATUR GAGLIANB" nght., They ve collapsed
~ MR. SYLVESTER' Yes, they collapsed.» T , -
SENATOR GAGLIANO: - How can we . rebu1ld that market through L

-1some k1nd of reasonable 1ndemn1f1cat10n on the part of the State7

MR SYLVESTER°‘ I th1nk that would be better answered by the’>

insurers themselves.,: Bob Hunt 1s now in London because the State

u‘,iltself cannot ‘buy general llablllty. We had a general 11ab111ty polloy"

zup to $1OU mllllon, excess of $1 m11110n, “and’ that prev1ous pollcy'

"'f1ncluded env1r0nmental 1mpa1rment. ‘On. July 1 y our general llablllty

npollcy reduced to $3 m1lllon ex of $2 1/2 mllllon. We are trylng now
',Just to rebulld it to $25 mllllon, whlch we feel 1s even small for some

~of" the exposures in the State, but is somethlng we could live with in

"the event of a sharp catastrophlc clalm which was viable and a Judgment

~awarded. I can't answer your questlon untll Bob Hunt gets back from

‘London, Just to ‘see what the Lloyds® underwr1ters~-- who are one of the

foremost -- will say. » ' : S S
SENATUR GAGLIANO The Comm15510n meetlngs are ‘that tlmely as

i; far as the State 1s concerned too, not Just using contractors and not

‘;fgust 1nsur1ng mun1c1pa11t1es, ‘but also in terms of the coverage the

- State 1tself has on its. own 11ab111ty issues. : ” '

| ; _SENATOR LESNIAK What time does his fllght arr1ve7 ‘ o

» MR.. SYLVESTETR- He Just arrlved.,: In fact his plane is 1,

":landlng JUSt about now.,f_ ,‘ R T :ft SR i

" SENATDR LESNIAK:: Well we'll go. plck him up.

'"SENATOR GAGLIAND' He is JUSt gettlng there. -

| MR. SYLVESTER: He's just getting there. He'll be back

- Monday or Frlday. ' s FRIEERN R
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~ 'SENATOR GAGLIANOv I don't have ~any other questlons, but I
thlnk that “is going to be: a key to the de0151ons that we make.;_‘» '
_ SENATDR LESNIAK: It is p0331b1e the CommlSSlon w111 have to
go out there and meet with them.r (laughter) R, o
o o : MR. SYLVESTER. The 1ndustry may have some recommendatlons onnw
 that subJect about what ‘they would and wouldn't do. _ R
o SENATOR LESNIAK We def1n1tely w111 want to hear from them
at our next Comm1551on meetlng. 7»’ ]‘jl T 'H””f . _f l
, SENATDR DALTON 1 thlnk the p01nt has to ‘be made, however,yf
‘fthat the--'You are talklng about contractors and - Senator Contlllo s
remarks were toward that._ Agaln, what you have 'is a lot of other‘
government agenc1es out there, and I am sure there 1s no ‘way to

contemplate 1ndemn1f1catlon of those other government entities asy

’v.well,vwhlch is also part of the problem. We have mun1c1pa11t1es in

this State that don't have any landfllls ‘within their ‘borders that
can't buy general llablllty.‘ They can't purchase it anywhere. So,
;-good luck to. Mr. Hunt but that problem is' 901ng to be here regardless
of hlS conversatlons wlth Lloyd‘s. v Co B v

MR, SYLVESTER: - No, he is just focusxng on purcha31ng for. thev
State as a corporate entity, as opposed to municipalities. There is a
similar scenario we are wrestling w1th 51multaneously to your'
| env1ronmental 1mpa1rment ‘which is foster parent llablllty., That market
‘went to zero. : , ' | '

, SENATOR GAGLIAND' Foster’ parents”

MR. SYLVESTER: That is a separate subJect but—- v ‘
SENATDR LESNIAK: Let's. not brlng that up,- We have enough

‘ problems. - SR : v o
o MR; SYLVESTER: - We are wrestllng w1th another aspect of
llablllty in the same scenario. ' '

SENATOR LESNIAK' Senator Lask1n7 , : ‘ ‘
, SENATOR LASKIN Yes. ~Like a broken record I'm 901ng to keepf,
going back to the fact that 1 recognlze the problems, and I ‘really
don't -think any of these witnesses today will tell me about any -
problems that 1 don't already know. I say that respectfully. .I‘donft

mean that -as a smart guy.
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Your statement, "wlthout leglslatlve reform,' the Stated_ig‘-'

e commltment to - ‘clean up our env1ronment can only be contlnued if we.

4 agree to 1ndemn1fy and - assume llabllltles."1 We know that I'm trylng’w
,15to understand—-' This thlng w1th London won t solve any problems. All:
":the London tr1p 1s 901ng to do 1s buy an 1nsurance pollcy 1f he 1s'1f

M’lucky. That doesn't solve the problem. That means that somebody wlll"

";vpay -an astronomlcal premlum to get an 1nsurance pollcy whlch may last aff

'-;few months and maybe cancel slx months down the llne.L That' not g01ng“;l o

" to solve the problem.,'

Let me throw thls scenarlo out to you. Th1s is. off the wall,v

: ‘v7but suppose we adopted leglslatlon to grant 1mmun1ty from suit 'to

'publlc entltles - munlclpalltles, school boards, etc. - wh1ch is
the old common law theory of 1mmun1ty towards mun1c1pa11t1es. That

" would solVe that one llttle problem.‘ Then publlc entltles would have -

no problem about astronomlcal 1nsurance rates,'etc. That problem would

be ellmlnated. If we do that, somebody 1s g01ng to say, “Well-hdw.

‘,,about all of those poor people out. there7 Who can they sue to‘recover

y_damages7" IF we make publlc entltles 1mmune, the Sult would then be

"dlrected to the contractor almost exclu31vely. The reason I say that ‘

is because if we start narrow1ng thls 1ssue, maybe we  can.- solve the
_ problem ea81er. Maybe we can develop some kind of "a. contractor s
'1nsurance program. Immunlze the publlc entltles, but Stlll leave'
somebody to sue, to recover damages. AR e | g

_ I'm Just trylng to cut through all of thls in some way to
,come up with .an_answer that will solve the problem. I m JUSt throw1ng
'that out” to you. I don't even know 1f we can-do thlS Constltutlonally,
but suppose we could adopt a theory of immunity to. pUbllC entltles'>
1~,Now the . su1ts would have to. be . agalnst the contractor. Wouldn t we be

“able to solve that problem a 11ttle more ea511y‘7 Do you have any -

'ysuggestlons on how to solve this th1ng7 * o N R |
' 7 MR SYLVESTER°‘ T won't dlrectly respond to your scenarlo.‘ I
,venv131oned a. 31mllar solutlon to what we d1d with. the Federal Flood
' Insurance and- wlth varlous other maJor insurance problems. CIf perhaps
~.we put 1nto effect a natlonal env1ronmental 1mpalrment liabilityi'
1nsurance fund, 31m11ar to ‘the Federal Flood Insurance Fund wh1ch tne

Federal Government put 1nto effect, appllcable to the 50 states.
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»SENAfOR’LASKIN? But how would that be funded’7 . S
MR. SYLVESTER: It would be funded 51mllar to the Federal_ya
Flood program. , They “have premlums pald for by contractors and
-mun1c1pa11t1es, etc. E N e R N o
'SENATOR LASKIN: Let's follow that. We still are back to the

‘same issue, whlch is who will be the. insurance company7 “Will: 1t be the

‘,'State, 11ke the Federal Flood program, or wlll you be able to conv1nce’.n‘

. insurance companies . to back that k1nd of a concept7 We all talk “in

<-genera11t1es and T apolog1ze but I 11ke to . get to the p01nt,¢the,f'

;concept‘sounds good, but who is 901ng to be the 1nsurance company7 \,g\ﬁa
o MR.. SYLVESTER- Where are the bllllOﬂS of dollars 901ng toi
" come from to- pay for the llabllltles and the cleanups’7 ',
SENATOR LASKIN ALl rlght this - will be the last thlng T
nsay;~ If we follow that lOglC, ‘the insurance ‘company will be exactly as
Toeit is_rlght now, and you still have the same problems.' That doesnft'
 solve it. R S e e
5 MR ‘SYLVESTER: . The assets still are not there in the -
1ndustry.~ . . R " EERETI - o
SENATOR LESNIAK Let me Jjust say that this 'is a complex'
problem and 1 don t belleve it is comlng to any 31mple solutlon.’ A
f81mple solutlon is only go1ng to create more problems. As Chalrman, I
don't know all the problems. People who testified already today have 7
‘ 1dent1f1ed spec1f1cs of those problems that I may have “only known
generally or read about in the paper. 1 am anxious to hear ‘the other
" people testify. I don't even have knowledge of all the problems, let
| alone a ‘solution. Assemblywoman Ford, do you: have any questlons7
ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: No questions. o o
: ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Yes, I have a questlon. I understood you :
~ to say that some short time ago the State had $100 mllllon worth of
-llablllty 1mpa1rment 1nsurance and now has $2 1/2 mllllon.'
MR- SYLVESTER' It has‘zero, sir. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: It has zero. |
| MR. SYLVESTER: ~ That is correct. - We do have general
llablllty insurance. . : - ; ' o
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: But specifically——/ ,
MR." SYLVESTER, $3 mllllon ex of $2 1/2 mllllon
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~ ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN-?yAnd the general liability insurance that
‘vthe State carrles is—= | ti'. :TV'TT.‘ R
MR. SYLVESTER Reduced as of July 1.
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN In what 11m1ts7 '” , e e
‘ MR. SYLVESTER-’ From $100 mllllon excess of $1 mlllan and
certaln other sub-pollcy 11m1ts to $3 mllllon excess of $2 1/2 mllllonf"

' l."self-retentlon, which would then be the court claims . fund.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN'; I th1nk thls 1s very relevant—-‘{:c;at;'ff
MR, SYLVESTER: - ‘Without the environmental - lisbility -

‘endorsements in the pollcy. AT O i‘dsQf S L S
; © ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Iﬁ'the Bhopai5bi11"hearing‘Whichfuas:ink,i

’vmy Commlttee, 1 spec1f1cally questloned the Department of Env1ronmenta1

'Protectlon d01ng protocols ‘in rev1ew1ng methods of operatlon of a

T"spec1flc chemlcal company and approv1ng a protocol and the 1mp11cat10n

o Tllablllty that that carried- w1th it 1f there ‘was. an event.' T was told

‘rthat the Tort Clalms Law protected DEP from that. ~ Could yOu just »
1:brlefly deflne what the Tort Claims Law protects from. thls llablllty7
oMaybe that is 1mp0831ble but I thlnk it is. an. 1mportant issue. ' ‘
: - SENATOR LESNIAK: I don't know 1f he could do it brlefly.
o MR. SYLVESTER 1 can 't do 1t brlefly. I th1nk the best
_person to answer that. would be one of" the: DAG s since they live w1th it -
“day - in and day out. 1 cannot go 1nto the very specifics of the
‘admlnlstratlve Versus- m1n31ter1al dutles and respons1b111t1es of an
‘s'employee of the State.'” R S SCA ,
| , ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN- Was that an;accurate statement in that
v MR’ SYLVESTER' There is’ protectlon there, sir.
SENATDR LESNIAK - For certaln acts., E
‘ MR, SYLVESTER" For certaln acts.‘ The State can become af,‘
Tv.dlscharger of the Splll Compensatlon Fund Act very 31mply in 1nnocent‘
'fdlsposal of chemlcals from the print shop.
| SENATOR LESNIAK Assemblyman Martln. : ,
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN B So if you are not carrylng llablllty

insurance rlght ‘now you are, in effect,cln a form of - self-lnsurance

\7.

‘ which would Jjust come. out of general - State revenues.
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MR‘ SYLVESTER°V We are carrylng $3 mllllon of 1nsurance at»"
the present, excess of a $2 1/2 mllllon base. self—retentlon, whlch is

the Tort Claims Act forming that fund of ‘money per occurrence or claim

- type of coverage. This means 1f we have a Judgment awarded agalnst us,
~ the Tort Clalms Fund will pay the flrst $2 1/2 mllllon, we w1ll pay the

:s‘$3 million above that then if there is a greater amount above that, we"

’“ffwould pay 1t agaln out of the Tort Claims Fund or General Revenues.*4

That is the ex1stence of the market today. 1t would collapse. We used‘r
‘to have $100 mllllon, excess of $1 mllllon,iso we_could cover any’ ‘
possible contingency. - ! ' R ]
| - 'SENATOR LESNIAK: Any other qUestions’? Thank: you. Senator
itLaskin, ‘your cur1031ty may be peaked by ‘our next speaker, who knows
, somethlng about the 1nsurance 1ndustry, I am told. He is Dav1d
’Rosenberg, from the Env1ronmental Compllance Serv1ces. ‘
Mr. Rosenberg, what is Env1ronmental Compllance Servmes’7
'DAVID ROSENBERG: I will be glad to explaln that to you.' Hopefully,}l.
‘can answer some of the Senator's: questlons, although I do not represent
- an 1nsurance company. e
: ECS Center, to answer. your questlons dlrectly, is a managing
general agency specializing in underwriting a program of‘lnsurance for

those companies primarily involved in the transportatlon, treatment,-
storage, and disposal of hazardous waste.

"~ The coverages of 1nsurance afforded by our company include ,
general'llablllty, automoblle liability and phy31cal damage, workers
compensation and umbrella liability. As a managing generalvagency for
the National Union Fire lnsurance» Company‘ of Pittsburgh,' we are
-~ responsible. forg underwriting‘ and"adminiStrating a"fullk program of
_1nsurance.. Lwe are ourrently _endorsed - by five major ‘national
vassoclatlons, and our ‘current book of business includes 'SOmevv375v_
“accounts 1nvolVed in the transportatlon, treatment, - storage, .and-
»dlsposal of hazardous waste. R | )

‘In the State of New Uersey, ECS cUrrently insures ‘39
accounts. of ‘these 39 baecounts; approximately 10t.are' involved in

cleanup and consulting of hazardous waste.
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Most of my remarks, Senator, are addressed to the problems--
and hopefully, I can shed some llght on the problems as we see them._'I
“have not. prepared solut1ons to the problems, although 1 ‘would be more
than glad to entertaln what we feel are some of the solutions.

. It 1s ObVlOUS that the soft market for commerc1al property
and casualty insurance has dlsappeared almost overnlght.. . ThB.
‘avallablllty for certain: lines of coverage, espe01ally in the excess

areas, is’ almost non-ex1stent. Dur1ng the 1983 underwrltlng cycle, ECS.

"~ was able to- underwrlte ~the follow1ng llnes ‘of coverage., general

llablllty, automobile liability, workers comp and - unbrella. The
:»general lxablllty and automoblle llablllty, as. well as the umbrella
‘polICIBS, were written. on a $1 vmllllon dollar limit, on an
occurrence-form type. policy.  The excess coverages were readily
purchasable through outside markets for transporters  as ‘well as
TSD facilities, and contractors,' thus putting our clients into
compliance with .RCRA' [Resource Conservation Recovery Act] . and
"DOT-mandated limits., | - S |
| ECS however, is not without its problems. " Effective 3uly.1

1985, we have currently lost our authorlty to underwrite $1 mllllonv
worth of umbrella coverage for ‘those accounts involved in the TSD of

hazardous waste and transportatlon.b In addltlon, effective that date,
ECS has temporarlly lost authorlty to underwrlte consultants and
‘cleanup contractors. . ) "

- In regard to the  transporters' and TSD facilities, all
coverages have"been, changedv‘to a claims-made policy, from the
occurrence«form which previously existed. ‘Effective October 1, 1985,
all TSD facilities’through our agency will be written with an absolute
,pollutlon exc1u31on. And - coverage'for sudden accidental, as well as
gradual, w1ll be wrltten on what we call a separate pollution 1lablllty
pollcy via the National Union Pollutlon Department. All TSD facilities

"-wlll now. require a pre-inspection ‘and a risk assessment survey, to be -

completed by an approved englneerlng firm of the carrier's choice. All
~costs of risk assessment will be borne by the insured. Inspection fees

are ranging from $4,000—$12,000 per account.
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; Regardlng the problem 1n our 1ndustry today, a w1de varlety'i
of explanatlons have been glven for the apparent reduced avallablllty
‘,and 1ncreased costs of 1nsurance premlums.d Tradltlonally, insurance

' 1ndustry proflts, llke the stock " market, are subJect to chang1ng, often

";‘cycllcal economlc condltlons.- Dur1ng the perlods of 1979 through

‘f11983' when hlgh 1nterest rates predomlnated the economy, all carrlers h -

were very 1nterested in wr1t1ng all types of 11ab111ty 1nsurance, of
“ course, 1nclud1ng cleanup contractors ‘as well as any pollutlon-type
~'exposure account.. However, as 1nterest rates began to: decllne, this".
.Tcash-flow underwrltlng, ‘as 1t is. known by the 1nsurance 1ndustry, also'
‘ started to decllne., It 1s estlmated durlng the 1983 underwrltlng
- cycle, property and casualty insurers suffered thelr blggest loss in
.'hlstory, estlmated at $21 bllllon. In addltlon, the 1nvestment income

't failed to exceed underwrltlng losses by approxlmately $4 bllllon

",dollars.‘

Some statlstlcs which T p01nt to Ain my wr1tten presentatlon .

a,‘are the follow1ng The comblned loss ratio for the ent1re property and

‘casualty bu51ness as a whole cllmbed to 118” last year. That is to say -

that - insurers collectlvely 1ncurred $118 1n ‘claims and operatlng;
expenses for every $100 in premlums collected _ The. combined loss
"ratlo for ‘automoblle pollc1es was. even worse, at _130%; workers
'compensatlon estlmated at 123% general liability was estimated tOgbe B
1n excess of 150% : h "' Do _ ‘
SENATOR LESNIAK-J Excuse me. These are‘national‘figures?
'MR. ROSENBERG: VYes, sir. I v, ’ o
- SENATOR GAGLIANO: These are national flgures, not JUSt New
Jersey? Co ' Ce ‘ ‘
~MR. ROSENBERG That is correct.
‘ ,Another ma jor factor whlch we brlefly touched upon 1s the
dramatlc turnaround in -the relnsurance market, During the past,flve.
years, 1nsurers got_caughtvln the same,cash flow,underwritinglgamelas
l,the primary insurersg The abundance'OF capacity in the reinsuranCe:
_market was a maJor factor fuellng competition and reducing prlclng-
among the reinsurance marketplace. . This" capaclty, was . no longer

available, as losses began to soar and investment income began to

53



dwindle. ”Thebresu1t has been a tighter control'by“reinsurers'as to ‘the

" ‘quality of bus1ness, and also a severe decrease in the ava1lab111ty of -

‘~-_p011c1es wr1tten by ,prrmary 1nsurers in thee affected llne_»of
,coverages. . ‘ ” '

Another 1tem whlch the Comm1951on touched upon this mornlng-

':equls pollutlon exclu31on, whlch has been part of the comprehen31ve;k

fgeneral llablllty pollcy 51nce 1974, The pollutlon exclus1on in your

_standard CGL pollcy removes “from coverage bodlly 1nJury or property‘

:{'damage arlslng out of the dlscharge dlspersal release escape, and the

- pollcy goes on to name a number of toxlcs and 1rr1tants, contamlnants,’

'wwr"that are released into or on the land, or any water course of body--

body of water--’ But - the release or escape does not apply 1f the‘
"dlscharge is sudden and acc1dental.ﬂv“ ' o '

, - Initially, the. pollutlon exclu31on appeared to be a promlslng‘
defense to those types of env1ronmental llablllty clalms resultlng from

_what we term a gradual type release. _ Consequently, the insurance

- _,1ndustry formulated a pollcy known as the env1ronmenta1 1mpa1rment

’llablllty pollcy, whlch was created to protect companles from l1ab111ty
":resultlng From a gradual type release. However, the courts have
consistently ‘reJected the 1nterpretat1on-'recorded by the insurance
industry, and in recent caseS'eXamining the pollution~exclusion, have
"found very little difference between what is-termed to be sudden'and
acc1dental, and what is termed ‘to be gradual. “

A In: add1t1on, recent cases have also examined the deflnltlon
of an  occurrence.. ~This is also defined in the CGL ~policy as an
acc1dent,v1nclud1ng contlnuous, repeated exposure to condltlons whlch‘
eresults Jin bodlly 1n3ury or " property damage nelther expected . nor
1ntended from the standpolnt of the 1nsured '

Wlthout belaborlng the Jackson Townshlp hold1ng, we very well

'f'know what that case d1d to the deflnltlon of the term "occurrence."

The. underlylng clalms were brought by 01t12ens from over 97 families.

. For what the insurance 1ndustry felt to be a gradual type claim, it

o was forced to defend for these coverages that they allege occurred over

‘a perlod of time and were also-- The‘court also ‘awarded damages for

‘emotional dlstress, medical _surveillance, ~and ~diminished quality of

" life.
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Another problem that we see is the 1nterpretat10n of the
Federal Superfund and the. 1mp11cat10ns of JDlnt ‘and several llablllty.
Superfund, as .we know, was passed by Congress and . 31gned 1nto law on

December 11, 1980, and was spec1f1cally de31gned to address the need

for a comprehen31ve system to respond to releases “of hazardous ’

substances 1nto the env1ronment, “and 1mpoae 11ab111ty those-

- respon31ble partles for such releases. Superfund does not address‘

'flnanc1al respon51b111ty. ‘ L ) S
Superfund leglslatlon was enacted in the closmg days of the

Carter admlnlstratlon, in direct response to the Love Canal 1nc1dent.

.gvPerhaps the most interesting and controver51al prov131ons of Superfund_~

~are the liabilities imposed upon respon31ble partles. , Respon31ble_'

partles are named in ‘the legislation to be .owners, past‘vowners,
operators, generators, and transporters‘associated»with facilities from
which 'hazardous -vwastes” are leaking. That  includes cleanup
‘contractors. o i ‘ | ., - : :

Whlle the fund is utlllzed as a last resort to pay for
cleanup costs, the primary payers are owners,/operators, generators,
transporters, and cleanup‘contractors of hazardous waste products;‘ The
real teeth of Superfund come from recent case law. The courts have
con31stently allowed the appllcatlon of 301nt and several liability
' upon several respon51ble partles for the. cost of cleanup, although
. Jjoint and several 11ab111ty is not specifically named in the law.’ '

The application of strict liability, or: liability w1thout
fault, has also been consistently applied to Superfund Under strict
llablllty, the defendant can be held liable regardless of the existence
'or absence of care or negllgence, in good falth.‘

" The final problem as we see it, and agaln, as the Commlttee
has dlscussed, is the cost of litigation. The litigation burden in the
Unlted Statesils truly staggering. In 1984, there was one private
civil ‘law3uit"for' every 15 Americans. lsinCe ,1979; Federal civil
fillngs by private parties‘haveilncreased 50%, while State filings have
increased 20%. The cost of legal defense for third-party commercial
general liabillty claims is now more than $2 billion per year, 34 timesg

the 1960 total. = Just handling the paperwork associated with civil
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l sults 1s estlmated by Forbes ma9321ne to cost the taxpayers 1n excess;,
vof $360 mllllon per year., That is for calendar year 1984._ o |
o * Many of the problems, Senator, as. you touched upon, are”a“
dlrect result of our c1v1l Justlce system and stem from ‘the expanded _
4 ‘Jud1c1al 1nterpretat1on of the duty to defend assumed by 1nsurers under '
fthe current CGL pollcy. In: addltlon, pollcy holders have llttle 'Or No -
1ncent1ve to reduce’ defense costs._: Under the current CGL pollcy,
defendlng a lawsu1t costs the 1nsured nothlng dlrectly, as- a pollcy
.jdoes not spell out monetary llmlts for costs of defense. ' The 1nsured‘,i
'own funds are not at risk untll the pollcy s 1ndemn1ty 11m1ts have been
reached. A s ,‘y' e .'_‘ e ’ L RS :
| SENATORpLESNlAK: who’selects.the-attorneyS'for the'defense?’
B MR.'RUSENBERG:f' 'Usually;”Senator; that is selected by the
carrier, e SEAREEEENE d.”‘ o S L
, - SENATOR LESNIAK - So ’the‘ attorney'vengages in prolonged
n“dlscovery—-‘ Don't they have control over the defense as well7
MR. ROSENBERG ; That is assum1ng ‘that the 1nsurance 1ndustry
has control ; It is hoped that the 1ndustry has control " The problem
'113 that the 1nsurance 1ndustry is usually on the defense side, and the
plalntlff's 31de is brought by pr1vate partles, or families such as in
~the Jackson Townshlp case, and the 1nsurance carriers are forced to--
“ - SENATOR LESNIAK I thought you were saying that the insured,
‘though, engages in prolonged dlscovery and increases the costs. It is
: not the 1nsured that is 1ncre831ng the lltlgatlon costs. '
| MR. ROSENBERG : Well, I am - not familiar with the financial
'arrangements that insurance companles make with their counsel but the
,1nsured 1s prolonglng lltlgatlon by 1ncrea51ng the dlscovery period.
bThat is part of the problem, as we see 1t, w1th the 1ncreased costs of
lltlgat1on. : . ’ L _ ,
SENATOR LESNIAK vlhe;inSUred,‘actually,'is responsible for
v runnlng up defense costs? 'Vf’ S S
© MR. ROSENBERG: The insured, that is correct. o |
, SENATOR DALTON: ;Itldepends on who you are talking about as
j far as the insured. o fv'- B o : |
- MR, ROSENBERG: ln'any typerofrlitigatlon,‘of course.
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SENATOR DALTON: I mean,'lf you ‘are “the defendant, and you B
',are the 1nsured, it is not in your best 1nterest to-- ’ BRI .
MR. RUSENBERG:: The point, Senator, is that there is no cap -
.for the insurance industry on the cost of defense. That has. been
prevmusly outside the pollcy 11m1ts, and the 1nsurance company 1s -
’ forced to defend w1thout regard to 11m1tatlons.; _ L l A _
a ' SENATOR DALTON ~But if I am the company defendlng mya
'Tlnsured, I have an 1ncent1ve to keep costs down.'
MR RDSENBERG That is correct._' . : ERNE :
» SENATOR DALTON. So it is the pla1nt1ff that does not have'
“ithe 1ncent1ve, is what" you are say1ng7 RN S '
_ 'SENATOR LESNIAK: That is rlght. HlS testlmony says that the
defense actually does that but I would tend to dlsagree with that.

Go ahead, I'm sorry. : T _ v, ;
‘ MR. RDSENBERG That concludes my . testlmony. Agaln, the
' testlmony was 11m1ted to some of the problems as we see them, belng'
1nvolved with 1nsur1ng the hazardous waste accounts for the. last four
-years. We hope that this w1ll provide ‘some 1n51ght into the problems.
| We have not prepared wrltten testimony as to some of the solutlons to
‘the ‘problems, but 1 would be glad to entertaln any questlons that the
Commission might have. : R ' , . ,

SENATOR LESNIAK: Well, flrst of all, if* you do have -any
proposed solutlons and you want to put them in wrltlng, please feel
free to submlt them for ‘the record, and for us. _

Would you  say-- Because of the 1ncreased 11ab111ty, that
companles are also undertaklng more safety precautlons,’rlsk analysls,
and 1nspect10ns than ever before7' ‘ : .

MR. ROSENBERG: ;Yes, ‘and 1argely mandated by the insurance

carrier, the insurance company ‘that we write business with. As -

eyidenced by the written testimony as well as the oral ‘testimony,
“certain classessof hazardous waSte‘accounts; treatment, storage, and
disposal facilities must currently undergo a risk-assessment done by an
approved environmental engineering firm.. This was never done before,

-and ‘a lot of the blameivfor the problem must be directed- at  the

insurance community itself. 1 must state very candidly, I am not a
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,Lgrepresentatlve of the 1nsurance companles,: although I act 1n the”M
'capac1ty of -an agent for the Natlonal Unlon Flre Insurance Company.

>"RlSk assessments were not known prxor to this underwrltlng cycle, and

‘ part of the problem was, the 1nsurance companles d1d not know what they o

’ were 1nsur1ng.;j So that will” be a very 1mportant part of sound-

‘-'Aunderwrltlng which hopefully wlll contlnue, even when the soft market‘

e reappears..w”

SENATOR LESNIAK.  So part of the problem 1s that we are
~'pay1ng the piper for maybe decades of neglect or lack of concern, and
“JUSt not 1dent1fy1ng the problem that has come to bear durlng these

fIMR. RDSENBERG- That Is‘cOrrect.l,Theenature'oflthetinsurance

,Ilndustry is a cycllcal bu31ness., This is'not the first time that the

.. insurance 1ndustry has seen a restrlcted marketplace and a reductlon in

vcapac1ty. 1 think 1t s the first time that we -are seeing a crisis of
'fproportlon as ex1sts today, espec1ally with respect to the pollutlon
type risk. That is largely 'attrlbuted 1 feel, - to the legal
env1ronment and the 1nterpretat10ns of p011c1es wh1ch were 1ntended to
cover a certaln pollutlon 1nc1dent and have been 1nterpreted by courts
~to cover somethlng dlfferent. : : - .

v SENATUR LESNIAK' Would you say, therefore, that one of the
thlngs that we can do 1s leglslatlvely define spec1flc risks that are
‘not defined, and are subJected to judicial exparxs1on'7 That this could
help in spec1f1c areas in terms of at least being able to deflne what
the risk 1s, and then asseSSIng the. cost of that risk? ‘

’ “MR. ROSENBERG' That certalnly can help,‘and I would llke to -
,expand ‘upon that too, because. the. 1nsurance 1ndustry has offered what
‘they feel to be some solutlons. And I' would suggest ‘that  two
' organlzatlons the Comm1581on mlght want to touch base w1th are the
" American Insurance Association out of 'New York ~as well as the
Independent Insurance" Agents, also out of New York. They have provided

ditestlmony d1rect1y to Congress in llght of the current problems

: assoc1ated w1th ‘insurance rlsks.

~The . insurance 1ndustry has offered some solutions to the

problem by sw1tch1ng to a clalms-made policy, effective January 1,
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~ " coverage.

' 1986 It has been proposed by the 1nsurance 1ndustry that sw1tch1ng to

a clalms-made pollcy w1ll 11m1t ‘what we call. the deta1l of llablllty 1_ o

' assoc1ated with hazardous waste type exposures. ' R T
SENATOR LESNIAK' f”.Butb only if you_ can get _insurance

'MR 'RUSENBERG Well--lw,"i, . TR -
, SENATDR GAGLIANU " How 1s that 901ng to help solve anythlng
"7W1th respect to a mun1c1pa11ty, for example, that buys the 1nsurance;

but Stlll could be respons1ble for someth1ng that happened 15 years‘

ago, and the mun1c1pa11ty could have been in ex1stence 200 300 years7__‘

~ The claim may have arisen whatever—- 10 20, 15 years ago——ﬂ Lo :
. 'SENATOR LESNIAK: Well, actually, clalms-made, I guess, wouldJ
_help. The _occurrence pollcy would not help in that matter. ' ,’ »
| “MR. RUSENBERG' An occurrence pollcy coverage is trlggered by t
~-when the alleged incident occurred What is happenlng w1th your’
;general llablllty carriers that have been forced -to. defend or pay'
claims for the Jackson Townshlp case--5 lnsurance general llablllty
‘carriers 20 years ago were. brought into that matter because it was
alleged when, in fact, d1d the occurrence take place7 On a clalms-made"
'1upollcy, your clalm is tr1ggered by a wrltten recelpt by the 1nsurance

'carrler of the c1a1m- not notlce of clalm, but of the cla1m 1tself |
There is a pin I should put in that. Claims-made policies are usually
bwritten with a retroactive date, and there is‘a buy- back‘provision for‘
,the insured ' that he can purchase a claims-made pollcy with past;
~ coverages 1nc1uded in that policy. We are seeing most, 1f not all, of
 the carriers today wr1t1ng clalms—made pollc1es, - 1 8.y your'
‘env1ronmental 1mpalrment llablllty pollcles, with a retroactlve date

vupon 1ncept10n. So, the insurance carrler can predlct w1th certalnty,

ﬁ_'w1th more certalnty than prev1ously, that the carrier is on the hook '

from January 1, 1986 through’ January 1 1987, and if the claim is not
- ‘recelved during that pollcy perlod coverage is not tr1ggered for
future events. : ’

For example, in a three-year cyc1e with~Municipality:A, at‘the‘end of

the three-year cycle, Municipality'A goes to another carrier; and the
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'clalm oomes in 1n wr1t1ng durlng the fourth year, the new carrier 1su
':the only carrler that 1s respon51b1e. .;, o :
MR RUSENBERG-~ That is correct, Senator.,v." . .
_SENATOR DALTON' Mr.. Rosenberg-- Just another questlon,

' *Senator.A Are you suggestlng that thls clalms—made coverage w111 bew |

S avallable 1n thls State as’ of. January 1y 19867

MR ROSENBERG I am suggestlng more than that, 'I'think that
it w111 be wrltten by carriers. effectlve January 1, 1986. . The

';Insurance Serv1ces Drganlzatlon, wh1ch 1s an organlzatlon establlshed

"by the 1nsurance 1ndustry to publlsh forms and manuscrlpt forms for the:
: flnsurance 1ndustry, has proposed that pollutlon llablllty be excluded
from your general 1lab111ty forms effectlve that date,‘ and that
'vblnsurance carrlers wrlte a clalms-made pollcy for pollutlon coverage on-

a separate pollutlon 11ab111ty effectlve January 1, 1986.. Whether in
'-3fact that is offered by the 1nsurance carrlers, 1 do not know. _

‘ SENATOR DALTON° Yes, 1 think that is my p01nt.; We can talk
}about occurrence, we can talk about clalmsamade, but - unless we get a

) {guarantee from the 1ndustry that they ‘are going to come in and wrlte

‘1t thls 1s all very nlce, but it is not very relevant..' _
» MR RDSENBERG' ~Qur. agency -- and ECS 1s a general managlng'
‘1 agency, we wrlte through a natlonal network of brokers, s0 we have
'accounts in. ‘the State of New Jersey, as well as the State of ;
.”Callfornla, throughout thls country -- can currently wr1te pOllCleS on
a clalms-made form for transporters and TSD fa0111t1es. Now, I have to
:'put a p1n in that too, because obv1ously, the people that we report to
are . not very happy w1th ‘the Governor' §== I ‘guess, leglslatlve actions,
far_'as m1d—term cancellatlons and increases in premiums ‘are '
"concerned, ‘80 we are wa1t1ng to hear from them as to how they are 901ng -
; to react. We have heard. -- wh1ch has not been conflrmed -- that thelr

- response to the Governor s actlons would;be solely not to write in the

vState of New Jersey, 31m11ar to what the insurance communlty prev1ously-

has. done in the State of M1nnesota, 1n regard to the pun1t1ve damages

"whlch the State sa1d must appear in an’ env1ronmental type llablllty_'
fclalm.‘ : ' : ' ’
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IR SENATDR DALTDN'ﬂ So agaln, to relterate my prev1ous questlon
— There are - no guarantees relatlve to a cla1ms—made form that the
1ndustry will come in and be wr1t1ng classes of bu51ness such as‘d:°
a‘mun1c1pallt1es 1n January 1, 1986. - , I o .
MR, RDSENBERG There are no guarantees., Lloyd's does noti;i

':want to wrlte pollutlon-type rlsks for mun1c1pal1t1es. I can't speak‘

' as pertlnently on that lSSUB. Untll thls whole problem shakes 1tself

out, the problem w1th the relnsurance markets-- They do. not. want to;
8 wrlte pollutlon-llablllty type accounts. I th1nk part of the: solutlon-

vjwould be to do what - Mlnnesota has done, ‘and essentlally what the State!r
"7of M1nnesota has “done 1s rewrlte the Superfund law.”‘ They - have'
-tvellmlnated the retroactlve 1mpl1catlons of Superfund to. the date the
law was passed, which I belleve was - January 1 1980.‘ That law was'

'Vrewrltten effectlve July 1,-1985. That would encourage people to comei

‘back- “into ‘this 'marketplace.‘ - My carrier would look at cleanup kR

_"contractors if the standards of joint and several llab111ty and strlct
' 'llablllty did not apply to the cleanup contractors. : o L L
- | SENATOR DALTON:  And we could also make that--  Make

'appllcatlon for that - with our ‘State laws as well. Ne have our splllf»

fund, we have our landflll closure fund, and if we go back to limit any‘t"h

:. llab111ty concurrent w1th the enactment of . that 1aw, that may be
helpful as well. - i B

MR. ROSENBERG: That is correct.

SENATOR LESNIAK: Senator Lask1n7

SENATOR LASKIN Let me pose ‘this not as a total solutlon,
but as ‘an attempt to arrive at one. Suppose there was‘a total immunity
iof public entities from 1lab111ty, making”municipalities:immune'from v
- suit, coupled w1th a change 1n the standard from strict’ llablllty to
- ordlnary negl1gence., Would we. then be flooded w1th 1nsurance companles
wantlng to do business in New Jersey7 v o : ’ . '

' MR ROSENBERG: " Senator, quite candldly, 1 don t belleve 0.

:Not at'this'timeﬁ-flhe problem with the insurance industry --ras again,
»‘Weftouched{upon'-- is that the insurance is only_contingent upon what
type'of,reinsurance can be purchaSed in ‘the marketplace. Currently,‘

all your major carriers are renegotiating their reinsurance treaties,
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- wh1ch explre on January 1 1986._; I don t th1nk that we would be~,

B ,flooded. I know ‘that for my purposes, I would be able to wrlte a

LR my carrler.

‘,fcleanup contractor, whlch I am. not permltted to wrlte in the State of:
_New Jersey—-.‘f ' BRI S L , '

' SENATOR LASKIN. Because of the strlct llab111ty problem‘7 -
MR RUSENBERG.‘ That is correct. = B f?ﬁlu-='55 : »f‘ ,
, o SENATOR LASKIN-', So 1f we went to the ordlnary negllgence .
| fstandard, and we 1mmunlzed publlc bodles from su1t wouldn't that go a‘:

‘ flong way ‘toward solv1ng thls problem7 o :;..YL. L A ‘j, X
| MR ROSENBERG‘ Absolutely. I of course, can only speak for '

| SENATOR LESNIAK “Age'ycg talking aboutgcleanup;‘orfare you
'”talklng about-—;- ' TN ,']'f ) T‘.b B ik«: » B
~ SENATOR LASKIN'," Everything.  Anything to do  with
'lenvlronmental issues. S D o o
~SENATOR LESNIAK: = Recognize the sacrifice you are making.
SENATOR LASKIN:  Oh, I am not saying do it. T em just

Z'Ythrow1ng that out as a quest1on. IF we: 1mmun12e the mun101palltles and’

- go . back to ordlnary negllgence, I would ‘think that_would,solve,the
whole problem. SRR UREe g A
SENATOR LESNIAK: ;With'other”changes, I am sure it would.

‘ SENATUR DALTDN. ,'You create a blgger problem, because
',somebody is. g01ng to have to pay the damages. There is a fllp side to
that. ' AP R ,ib- L S

MR, ROSENBERG: That'does'not speakffbr.the problems of the

(past, elther,-,I.thlnk that’we must recognize the pollution'problems
~'are largely a SOcietal portion, -and I thlnk the problem with the~‘
.v 1nsurance “industry is that it ‘is w1lllng to act as a mechanlsm of
'1f1nanc1al respon31b111ty but not to 1ncur the ent1re costs of cleanup

of the env1ronment when those - costs should be really categorlzed ‘as

‘?f“"more of a 3001etal problem. o

SENATGR GAGLIANO 7 W1th respect to that, could there be a

; comblnatlon of the change 1n the statute of: llmltatlons laws, as welll

as some 1mmun1ty7 ‘WQuld that help7 Has that been stud1ed7'
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- MR. ROSENBERG:i Well,.I think,that what we. previouslylstated”

as far ‘as the retroactive date for “the past, recognlze that at .a

.certaln p01nt, you cut of f 11ab111ty. Prior to that, you have some type o

~of fundlng mechanism available for the cleanup ‘of these hazardous waste
| 51tes.> The hazardous waste site that was a state—of-the art yesterday"

is not" state-of—the-art today.’ All landfllls leak, and why should the‘-.
"'-f{transporter, who is. transportlng to a state-of—the—art fac111ty in’ the'

State of New Jersey, be saddled w1th the cost - of lltlgatlon as well as
l'the cost of cleanup, as the. current law prov1des7 ‘. :
SENATOR LASKIN- May I ask you a- quest10n7 Nhy should'the
“transport develop a better-- State of the art to you may not be state
of the art to me. Why should I build a better mousetrap7 That is the
other side of that coin. | :

MR. ROSENBERG: That is the other side. ‘ ,
. ASSEMBL YMAN SHINN° Just a question. viThe. claimsfmadeh
. concept that you are referr1ng to-- If you‘have a claimSQmade policy

from January 1, 1985 to January 1, 1986, and you get a claim in

- _February 1986, then you, in essence, ‘have no coverage because the clalm

‘was not flled in that coverage perlod of time? ,
MR. ROSENBERG: - The trlgger is ‘when the insurance carrler :
receive notification of clalm.y . v : :
~ SENATOR LASKIN: No, no, no-- Wait a minute. Answer the
question for Bob.-_-‘Thed'answer is, you have no 'claim ‘against . that
'insurance_company who ‘wrote for that year. ' Now, your next insUrance
company, whodsucceeded February 1, would then be'responsible for ‘the
»clalms-made theory, since it is carrier at the time the claim is made.
: ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN' ‘Itsdoes'not relate to when the incident
occurred, it relates to when the claim is made. | |
'SENATOR LASKIN: That is right.
MR. ROSENBERG: That is correct. ,
SENATOR LESNIAK Okay. Thank you ‘very much : lﬁkn0w therev
are a lot of people that testlfled We expect to hear from'everybody, .
'we may pool some groups in terms of munlclpalltles, but everyone who is

on the list and wants to be heard, will be heard.
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Ne have a representatlve from Jackson Townsh1p, wh1ch created i
; all these problems for us. (Laughter) Thank you very much for comlng ,
bdown.‘ ThlS is Dav1d Mlller - Blll Schrelber, Bill Santos, and David
frleller.. s e B
';g ' :p Do you have off1c1al capac1t1es in the townsh1p7 i _ _
‘HILLIAM L. SCHREIBER.» Let me explaln that. 1 am ‘a 51tt1ng Townshlp
»'Commltteeman" I ‘was Mayor last year. Mr. Mlller ‘has* “served the
| {Townshlp in-a number of capac1t1es* he - 1s currently Townshlp Clerk,‘
that means he is also respons1ble for our -insurance 31tuat10n. Mr.
'Santos has served the: Townsh1p in several capacltles. He is currently
‘.Admlnlstrator. 1 think the gentlemen will be able to answer any
speclflc questlons if they come up—-‘ I hope.
I would llke to also-- o o -
| B SENATOR GAGLIANU:v Mr. Mayor, I am sorry, I did not get your
last name. : : | ST e | w b » S |
. MR, SCHREIBER' W1111am Schrelber. 1 was.Mayor last year,
ybut I still like the way it sounds.
| ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD: I was prosecutor last year too, Bill, so
don't worry about it. - , L LT ‘
| SENATOR LESNIAK: Once a Mayor, always a Mayor. |
MR. SCHREIBER: l would like to also mention that I was also
a member of the Townshlp s Board of Health from 1976-1980, which
‘happens to be the time the Legler case broke. So, I was familiar with
.;the details of that before ‘it ‘achieved any natlonal promlnence.

1 am also g01ng to mentlon that I also happen to hold a Ph D.
’in chemlstry,, and have  had 31gn1f1cant respon31b111tles for safety

- of chemlstry in . my profe331onal llfe, so0 there may be some technlcal
: questlons I can help w1th 1n that respect. _
| ' . | thought-— Do you have any partlcular preferences on where
to start7_ Otherwise, I would llke to just follow some-—v
' SENATUR LESNIAK Whatever you feel is best. , .
“MR. SCHREIBER: Well, first of all let me just say that thls
hearing strikes me as a ray ofrsunllght through the clouds, because it
ishreally good to see that the Legislature is attacking this problem
-and also providing this opportunity. I had heard that Jackson Township
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sont'of gets‘mentioned'every other sentence in this buslness; Mr.
Miller was at an insurance seminar yesterday, and Jackson was mentioned
every other sentence. I think there are' a number of misconcepiions
there." ' | ’ o v . o .
‘ First, by the way, in spite of what you may read in the -
papers, Jacksbnfis a nicéfplace.. The ‘sun is shiningﬁthere; Just as it
‘is’ here right now, and over 26 000v~people' live theré happily-—'
practically all of them. We are really ‘doing very well. I certainly
think ’anyone should drive by to see that for themselves.
Unfortunately, we do get some bad press. ' |
The Legler case-- As I saw it, the 1n1t1al reaction to this
case. by the insurance companies was to run away from  it. And
| conséquently‘the Townshlp-had to appoint a special counsel. »I,wbuld’
" also say that perhaps-—> This was a landmark thing, as it turned out.
And it was certainly a struggle for'Towhship officials -- I was one of
them, as Board of Health Chairman at the time -- and others to know
‘how to deal with the public and their concerns about this sort of
thing. The nature of the pollution there was very, very sl1ght, and
only found 1nterm1ttently in some of the wells, not in all of them by
any means. In fact, I don't know that it was ever really proven*that,
the pollution originated from the Jackson Township 1landfill, or
certainly, that it all originated there,_ because there was other
dumping on private property in the area. ' |
I am getting a little out of order, but I want to say that
something Dr. Sadat said really concerned me. He said there was"
groundwater contamination and health effects. In fact, there were no
proven adverse health effects, and nothing in that entire judgment
giving any money for medical damages. .1 was shocked to hear him say
that, in fact; I think that we have had a lot of problems with that
sort of thing; and the comment about Jackson Township and Bhopal as
causes of our insurance probléms-- 1 really took offense there. And I
would just remind people that Bhopal was a chemical'factory, dealing
| with some prefty nastyvmaterials. ’ | v
 SENATOR LESNIAK: I think, though, he meant that Jackson

Township decision, certainly not Jackson Towhship.
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MR SCHREIBER~' I understand that. Even S0, " I would llke to;
gput thls in perspectlve. : Both the—-h‘ There 1s a great difference

between a chem1ca1 factory where materlals are manufactured and storedtt

= 'nhr'for, use,: and a dump 31te where they are put in the ground and:g
. dediffusedv Let me let 1t go- at that but I Just felt I had to respond

L At any rate, 1n the Legler case-— The 1n1t1a1 response of.'
‘ the 1nsurance companles was to back away from it and say that coverage
i}was not-— ~They were- not obllged to prov1de coverage and 1egal :
defense, And the Townshlp d1d h1re a pr1vate attorney.~ 1 think the~.
‘result of that was that we ended up—-' Nell, first’ of all, we ended up
- hav1ng to file suit agalnst our 1nsurance companles in order to obtaln '
coverage. It is sort of 11ke 1nsurance-- Now, 1 have a lot- of
1nsurance people 31tt1ng behlnd me, but 1'11 JUSt go rlght ahead and
take my chances,'anyway. It ‘is sort of llke, 1nsurance 'is just fine to
. ‘have, ‘but when you need it, you have to turn and file suit agalnst your
1nsurance companles. This has happened 1n a number of . non-env1ronmental

“cases we. have had as well.

. At the same tlme, the Townshlp had to retaln its own attorney

- to represent it in ‘the Legler case. And I have to 'say, without

commentlng on people's profe331ona1 quallflcatlons, as' a- result 1
think we probably ended up with an attorney who. was less experlenced in
th1s type of matter, than if the insurance companles stepped in. And I
'am not looklng to get 1nto an argument on how the case was handled, but
Just the fact that the insurance companles, by initial reaction, put

the Townshlp in an 1ncred1bly dlfflcult ‘situation. We were deallngv

owith a landmark case, so in addltlon to trylng to make sense out of the

ltremendous legal . tangle that resulted, the attorney we h1red had to go
_after the ,1nsurance ‘companies. In1t1ally, he * was successful in
achieving a ‘coverage for the defense, whlch I th1nk has cost ‘somewhere
between $750 000 ‘and $1 million, at thls p01nt, which is a lot less
ythan $15 or $25 mllllon, the klnd of numbers that you referred to,

,Senator Lesnlak. ' , _‘, e ;
; 1 feel that, - had the 1nsurance companles come in with their
experlenced people -- attorneys and whatnot -- at the outset, that they

]could have reached settlements, and could have dealt with this thing
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.the way cases are»generally dealt with every day, by settlements out of
- court and for some sum of money which is far less than any of'the'
figures which are generally bandied about. ‘Then, this'Jaokson‘Township
case would have never recelved the national notorlety that it has. It~
never would have become a major expense to the 1nsurance companies,
But what they basically did was leave the Township, whlch was certalnly‘
. not a sp301allst in settllng these type of cases--  They left» the
Township hanging out in mid-air. FOCON f',j,t_’l* L AN
The judgment was 1n1t1ally for about  $15.6 ‘million"or'
somethlng like that, plus interest, so consequently, people sald it was”y
$16- $17 million.” The interest, by the way, at thatvp01nt was about B
$5 000 per day. | . o
“Now this resulted in two further legal actions. Of course,
there was an appeal to the Appellate Court on the case itself, which
also required the Township to again sue its insurance carriers to be
.irespon31ble for the Judgment So you can see these incredible tangles.
developlng here.. We.at least won on the first round, and this was the
matter of occurrences that was brought up before. If you simply say
that each family involved was a separate OCCUTTence, then our insurance
coverage was adequate. So, at least in 1n1t1al court challenge, it was
stated that we had coverage for the $15-plus million judgment. And in
‘the meantime, that judgment itself -- a part of which had to do with
the Tort Claims Act -- has been reduced by the Appellate Courts to $5.6
~ million dollars. I should state that none of us here are attorneys or
insurance specialists; we have to leave that up to the right people.
So . far, the insurance compan1es have paid out close to $1
‘mllllon in legal defenses, and I think a small part of the judgment,
so people are not out $5.6 million or $15 million at this point.: of
course the suit - the original'case that had been reduced to $5.6
nillion -- is being appealed by the plaintiffs at the Supreme Court
level so that will go on, and of course the insurance companieS'are
,appeallng the rullng that they are respon31ble, so they are still 901ng :
against the Township in this matter.
I think it is also useful to point out -- I may have to rely

on Mr. Miller for this -- but I believe that the coverage that was
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obtalned w1th the number of occurrences was from our regular insurance
pollc1es and not the umbrella pOllCleS, -and’ yet it seems to be- there
are a lot of problems w1th umbrella pOllCleS. The Townshlp currentlyt
“does not have one. f,;YEt, 1t. was not_lthe .umbrella policy that was

‘k,‘ 1nvoked.ﬂ'[3,

| AsSEMBLYwQMAN'#oRD- Bl
”MR”‘scHREIBER Yes. R SR :
ASSEMBLYNUMAN FORD- ( 1 don t meant to 1nterrupt you, but,

gwhat does Jackson Townshlp do nOowW, - when 1t wants to go out and buy an -

c ;1nsurance pollcy to protect 1tself aga1n thls7 ;

' MR SCHREIBER' Well-- _ o : TR
ASbEMBLYWOMAN FORD! Do you have insurance against thls7 ‘
,_MR. SCHREIBERQ This is why I:am very glad that Mr. MlllerviS’

DAVID HILLER' We were fortunate enough to get an pollcy renewal this

_year;‘hut:the premlums went up at least 30 % over ‘last year. But the

“umbrella pollcy was canceled out in “the m1ddle of the: year.

' , ASSEMBLYWOMAN FURD : So what do you pay now for insurance?

1, MR MILLER:  The umbrella that we ‘had- canceled out went from

-last year 'S $13,000 to this year's $70,000. The general 11ab111ty of

last year, at $29 DOD went to $91 000 this year. v

' ASSEMBLYWDMAN FDRD. ~ Have you " made - any arguments to your

carrler, based upon the appeal, that your exposure--' 1 mean, that the

appellate dec131on knocked out the greater part -of the awards the'

' medlcal survelllance, the pain and sufferlng aspect of it?

VMR. MILLER: Well, I think these premlums probably. were

'lgenerated on the general exposure to the whole of mun1c1pa11t1es across
- all of New Jersey. We were JUSt tossed into the pot.
‘ ASSEMBLYWDMAN FORD.‘ Yes, across the board, not necessarlly

e 'Jackson Townshlp.,,fv

SENATOR DALTON: | ‘That is an assumptlon. There are some
,people who will tell you that they are generated on a willy- nllly
basis rlght now, that thereils,no actuarial  justification for these
~ increases. o ‘
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o MR. : “SCHREIBER: I thlnk 1t is 1nterest1ng that in fact,
Jackson Townshlp was abie to get 1nsurance, where * you mlght have‘ X
thought we would have been the first place to have been-- - ,
» 'SENATOR DALTON° -1 was g01ng to mentlon that. ' I ‘have
mun1c1pallt1es 1n my dlstrlct that don't have a 1andf111 w1th1n thelrb‘
'”'borders that can not. get general 11ab111ty 1nsurance, so-" '
' ' SENATUR LESNIAK° ‘After the. meetlng you'll tell Senator:V
_"Dalton the company who wrote the 1nsurance.:'- T L e
ti MR, 'SCHREIBER: In fact, that is “an_ 1nterest1ng p01nt,r
, tbecause ‘Jackson, of - course, felt-- e And 1 th1nk the reason the
'f.pollutlon exclus1on did not apply is that Jackson was con51dered the
- operator of the landflll, not an active polluter.b of course, we are

_‘not the operators of the landfill anymore, we are going to get hit with
all sorts of closing costs for that that we can not recover, and that"
is another problem for this Commission to deal w1th But, of course,
when you are in this environmental area-- As I was 1lsten1ng to so
much other testimony; 1 was wondering why'most towns do not operate a
: 1andf111, why they are 1nto the same problem7 Mayhe no_towns have

| landfills anymore? P . Rt s~
~ SENATOR LASKIN: You don't need a problem to get astronomlcalf
v1nsurance premlums in New Jersey. |

'MR. SCHREIBER: I don't know-— : o _

| ~ SENATOR LASKIN: ~Because we have the worst system in the
country when it comes to insurance. Our premiums go through the roof
’every other day, dependlng on the weather.

MR. SCHREIBER: = What 1 was-- I had flnlshed most of what I
wanted to say about the Jackson case itself, except that my last
‘question here-- ~Now again, given that it has‘not.been paid out, is
‘stillvon appeal, and has been reduced t0’oneéthird of its original
amount;- 1s this grounds for the nationwide insurance»problems that we
= have been hearing about? I, frankly, don't understand-that, because it
| would only affect the one company; if-this.itself were the reason.

“Maybe the reason has something to do with falling interest rates. :
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1 th1nk the -insurance »representat1ve who was here wasi.
’certalnly correct in lamentlng the lltlglOUS climate that we live 1nf
t We have a lot. of other problems along those 11nes, ‘and 1 guess theyi
"greally are not the prov1nce of thls Comm1331on.i An example 1s the case:_

of ‘a former worker who' along w1th about flve or seven people, flled,

©suit agalnst the Townshlp. : Each of these is entltled to his  own

_,attorney, 80 a 51mple case can bu1ld up tens of thousands of dollars 1n,
vdrlegal fees.- T wanted to sneak that in on you, even though it 1s “not
~%env1ronmentally-related, but I am sure 1t is still part of the growing -
- cost of insurance. A A '.', . ,
| _ 1 would llke to JUSt stop for a second and see 1f there are
“any questions about the Legler su1t Judgment before bringing up some
,other problems.’- R ’ A : , o
_ SENATOR GAGLIANO.V I guess what you ‘are saylng; Mayor;'is
that based upon-. everythlng that you have seen so far, as'a former
'Chairman,of.the Board of Health,,as a former_Mayor,vand‘as»a‘present
‘member of'the Township Comnittee,'that'based‘uponfyour Jackson Township
case, you dolnot find'justlfication for what has been happening to
1nsurance costs. and insurance avallablllty in the State of New Jersey.
MR. SCHREIBER° Certalnly, not. from the Jackson case. There
are certain other overwhelmlng 5001etal factors, but I JUSt think that -
- And one of the reasons 1 am here, is to point out that - thls is
’ rldlculous,, our belng used as a scapegoat time “and “time again.
.Certalnly, we are not through with the Jackson case, yet. But I also
feel that the insurance companles are respon31ble, they bungled it
n1tlally and if they had handled it the way they—- If they had taken
'an actlve role 1n1t1ally, it would not have "ever ‘have come to this
point.v The total cost of the whole thlng would have been less than
JUSt the legal costs. R LA R TR .
) Let me say, 1 want to say all these thlngs w1thout in any way
lvm1n1m121ng the sufferlng that has occurred, that the inconvenience and
Amental trauma that occurred to people who 11ved there was certalnly_
real. , ' ' , ‘ ’ o -
SENATOR GAGLIANO: I }th'inkl,lmany' of us Followedv it in the

local Monmouth and Ocean-County:papers,‘and'I think that years ago, if
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~ there had been some means devised -- put water mains down those streets
-- maybe none of this would have occurred but we don t know that.;

- MR. SCHREIBER ~ The thing is you would have to see the area
. to realize that is JUSt -- it is kind of an 1mpract1cal-- ‘Well, we have
~ done it, of course, but we were held up a lot by the State DEP 1n‘
gettlng that 1n, and that delay, of course, ‘added a lot to the costs. :
_ " SENATOR GAGLIANO: = And we pald for a part of the costs, as I
recéll-; the State of New Jersey. ‘ ' R '
~ MR. SCHREIBER: A loan. |
WILLIAM A. SANTOS: A low-interest loan. | AR “

'MR. MILLER: Jackson Townéhip was carrying'thé cost of that.

v SENATOR GAGLIAND: i guess it is a whoie' combination of
events that have culmihated ih a very severe problem, but I tend tof
agree with you that it is bldwn‘out of proportion to the pbint,wheré
now, the State of New Jersey does not have_coverage itself. We now
have situations where contractors Cah not get coverage to do cleanup
work. It seems‘tb'me this would cut down on the poésibility of future
prbblems, because you have them too-- illégal’landfills, and we have
them; certainly,'in~our two counties, and I am sure that every county
’represénted here has‘them at some point. Proper cleanup will eliminate'
 that problem 50 years from now, or 25 years from now, and yet, we can
not get the insurance .to cover them whlle they are d01ng the
cleanup. , , , : » M
| MR. SCHREIBER: I don't understand the-- I agree with you and

as I say, the 'insurance companies say ‘that there are financial
difficulties. I don't have reason to doubt that, because of ‘this

partlcular issue. And-- : .

SENATOR GAGLIANO ‘Maybe they are trying to get our
attention. ; . ‘ S ,
S MR. SCHREIBER:  Well, I think they have done that.
‘ (Lahghter) I don't know what is necessary, but somehow, we have gotten
‘tied up in knots, and made it very difficult to move on to the'rea;
'problems that should be solved. This whole case -- the Jackson
Township -- was just a disaster for its municipal government. I was

not a member of the governing bodyvduring those years, but I know it
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'was just'a crippling’thing. And we. are: a grow1ng communlty, we need
'our resources for other things, too.- ‘ , s
‘Any other questlons about - this Legler bu51ness? :
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN°> 1 would 11ke to 90 back to your 11ab111ty
and env1ronmenta1 1mpa1rment 1nsurance coverage. - You said you had
"general 11ab111ty, but  you did not have env1ronmental 1mpa1rment.§vls
 that ‘accurate? o , e - S e
' MR. SANTOS. I think 1t had the ‘same exclus1onary clauses as

. were. 1ssued to any other munlclpallty.V That is when the suit was

: ultlmately,,brought by citizens of that  section of" Jackson. } ,The
'insurance Carrier revoked that, which of course is ‘why we had to go
into court, to get a determination as to whether that exclusionary
- clause'was‘there or not. I am pretty sure it was there as part of the
general llab111ty pollcy. L ‘.\,. : |

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: = So you do not have a spe01f1c pollcy in
effect now for env1ronmenta1 1mpa1rment7 : o

MR, SANTOS._ Correct. .

ASSEMBLYMAN 'SHINN: =~ But you do have a general liability
policy-- v e L '
. MR. SANTOS: For all other matters.
_ ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: =-with an'exclusion -- With or without .
an exclusion for environmental impairment?

MR. SANTOS: I am not sure.

' ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: ’0kay
- MR, SCHREIBER I think it might be 1nterest1ng,’actually -

er. Santos has. a breakdown on the cost of the defense, ‘which was court
ordered I mlght say. '

SENATOR LESNIAK: Actually, it was ultimately provided by an
_insurance company. - L ' L
MR. SCHREIBER: Yes, -but not until there was a court order.
~ SENATOR LESNIAK: ~ Did you have an attorney assigned by the
~insurance company, or did they just pay your attorney's expenses?
. MR. SCHREIBER: We do now. - Once the case had been -- After
“the second time we had to go to suit against our insurance companies,

the case -- becausevfirstkthere was the defense, then the judgment --
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" handled.

-after the second time, the 1nsurance companles, of course, d1d become
quite interested. We got their attentlon, you mlght say. o
' SENATOR LESNIAK: At - what stage in the proceedlngs d1d you

have an attorney who was a331gned by the 1nsurance company? o

~ MR. SCHREIBER: I th1nk it was not untll after the second
suit agalnst ‘them, mid-1983. It was after the Judgment o
- SENATOR LESNIAK: Oh, it was after the trial? -

 MR. SCHREIBER: After the Judgment. After the trlal.

Now, I am sure the insurance companles had thelr attorneys
‘follow1ng maybe-- , ' o ‘ S u
SENATDRvLESNIAK: No, -no,  actually defending the municipality

in court. N ' ‘ |
MR. SCHREIBER Not until after the trial and after the Judgev
said that the insurance companies were respon31ble for the Judgment
You see, Jackson Township was left hanging out on our own. This is a~
town in the middle of New Jersey, in which a ‘loti of people live
~ ‘peacefully among the trees and stuff. All of a sudden the governing
vbody uas asked to handle this thing that became a landmark case and at
the same time the insurance companies, who would have brought in
lawyers with the appropriate expertise, were not there. Again, I am

saylng this without getting into a comment about the way the case was

- ASSEMBLYWOMAN. FORD: You can not assume all defense attorneys‘
~are good. - » : | "
- MR. SCHREIBER: Let's say they are all good,tbut they are
better at their spe01alty. . o
' Anyway, here is an 1dea, that for example, the Contlnental-—
Is it okay. to mention the names of companles, Just to glve you an idea
of a  breakdown? : : ‘

SENATOR LESNIAK: Sure. It is a public record.

SENATOR DALTON: Do you have your liability insurance paid
up? (Laughter) | | - o | |
MR. SCHREIBER: I am reading from a court order, so 1 hope

that is not con81dered slanderous.
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Contlnental Insurance, wh1ch covered the tab for, let's. ‘say,
March 1972 1973, had to pay 11 %. “United States Fidelity and Guarantee
covered the Townshlp from mld-March 1973- l979, and.then again in 1980.
That “is. 75% »of it. It ‘was sort of apportloned w1th the wlsdom of’
'jSolomon that way. And that was Just the legal : : l '
’ " S0 at any rate, to come back to your questlon, the Townshlp
-did not have - an 1nsurance company appo1nted attorney untll well after
the trlal, and at that" p01nt we also had some 1nput into it, but they’
"had the main ch01ce, because they were respon31ble at that point. -

E ‘ ASSEMBLYWOMAN,FDRD: Did you have twokattorneye, two separate
- law firms reoresenting you tnrough the caee'prior to that? Were there
two law firms 1nvolved Or ' was there just: one? '
' “‘MR.. SCHREIBER. During the trlal'7 Lo
. ASSEMBLYWOMAN FDRD-V'Prior to the’trial;:even.
- MR. SCHREIBER:‘“NO, there was JUSt one.

ASSEMBLYWOMAN FORD:  There was one law firm. Okay.

MR. SCHREIBER: And there was a tremendous amount of expert
testlmony, by the way, that had to be acqu1red in the course of the
‘proceedlngs.- : B
~ SENATOR LESNIAK: If you'want,-you'can submit tne‘defense
‘course for the record You don't have to do it now. We could enter it
into the record. RS

| ‘MR. SCHREIBER: I think it is interesting as well as
dlsastrous. | o e 1 o

SENATOR LESNIAK: We are goingth'adjourn for 45 minutes.
(RECESS) -
AFTER RECESS

| 'SENATOR LESNIAK: Mr. Dressel, what do you want to do?
‘y'IILLIAM G. DRESSEL, JR: Is Jackson . Townshlp going to summarize?

S ' SENATOR LESNIAK: They are not back yet, so let's not. worry
about them. You re on. (Atvthls point, representatives of Jackson
Township return to room.) Jackson Townshlp, your flve minutes are cut

'back to two because you're Tate.
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"~ MR. SCHREIBER:» No problem., out oftrespect for the’fact‘thatf
‘.you-- . "'. o | }A oo o TETR R
© SENATOR LESNIAK: We start on time. -

MR. SCHREIBER: --are very bu31nesslike and appear to be
determined to get somewhere, on ‘this, I don' t want to take any more'
: time, except to make the last few p01nts. ” I

: I “hope one of the things which .came out in the testimony\
before was, I don't think the idea of 1nest1mable liabllity is valid.
~In fact the Jackson Township case could have been handled the same as“
‘many others and settled w1th1n the realm of a fairly typical insurance
settlement. I don't know what other precedents there are, but
SOmething like Bhopal just doesn't apply because that was a chemical
- factory, not an environmental dump site.‘fSo,‘I‘hope that is: something
“that people may think about a little differently. There is not an -
absolutely inestimable degree of liability._ , B |
A falrly easy thing to bring up is the fact that'insurance is )
the fastest- grow1ng and most uncontrollable cost townshlps are fac1ng’r
these days. We have a resolution which I will hand to you. We just
did this to urge this Commission on. One of the things it calls for,
in addition to taking whatever action is “appropriate, ‘is also to
rconsider' that maybe there should be some sort of a oap exemption
because of the effect these increasing insurance rates are having.
SENATOR LESNIAK: We'll bring that up to Senator Russo.

MR, SCHREIBER: Okay. I would just like to pass this along
as part of the record. Also as part of the record, 1 nould like to
pass along a. letter to Dave Miller from our insurance broker.“ I would
like to read a very small part of that letter. This is where we lost
our umbrella coverage. ‘ o

- "As you are aware, the -landmark suit in Jackson had a _
~ dramatic effect,on the entire insurance industry nationwide. The mere
mention of the name of the town, and underwriters‘decliner. We have -
contacted every known market available»to us and‘have‘consulted with
associates,:but at this point in time Jackson has a stigma which will
undoubtedly take a long time to erase." So, that is about'umbrellaf'

- coverage.
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”'fi-same.f,~

Dn that matter, :our Mayor, Pete Carlson, has made‘
f‘suggestlon in a letter to Senator Connors —-'we w111 also pass thatf

k'falong to you - recommendlng that the State of New Jersey set a31de a,‘;

: portlon of its surplus to set’ up a pool to make umbrella l1ab111ty, Co

‘1nsurance avallable to those munlclpalltles whlch ‘are unable to. obtaln'f

“fa I have heard a. lot about 1ndemn1fy1ng munlclpalltles or»;v
'fffcontractors. This partlcular recommendatlon would really refer - to the
'Mtumbrella coverage, not the maln coverage. That 1s another concept. ‘ |
As 1 mentloned before, 1 would agaln llke to p01nt out. that
:7gJackson Townshlp was really left out on its own 1n an extremely;
d1ff1cult : case,‘ somethlng that turned out t ~ have natlonal
'.31gn1f1cance.. I “don't know where the matter should be taken up,
-"whether w1th thls Comm1531on or others, but there ought to be a wayf

pthat the State, or at least mun1c1pa11t1es, could get together when:
ﬁ'bthere is a case that ‘comes up before one town whlch affects all of
E them.‘v , : S 'v,,,r | C
4 SENATOR LESNIAK.v 1'1171eavefyou the address and.telephone
' nnumber of my law office. i | ;: L o

‘ MR. SCHREIBER: Oh, okay. o

" SENATOR LESNIAK' I'm only kidding.

MR. SCHREIBER Okay.o The last p01nt and what 1 thlnk is
the only ‘thing that wlll ‘begin- to lessen the problem, is to-- 1 thlnk
tthls Commlsalon has to look -- as has been brought up oefore, and I am
sorry that Senator Laskln 1sn't here r1ght now -- at the fact that the

B 3exten31on of immunity restoratlon and the exten31on of 1mmun1ty to

'"munlclpalltles and mun1c1pal offlClals As essentlal. Having the State

-prov1de 1nsurance coverage, or some klnd of a pool, or whatever, will, -

~in fact, stlll favor ‘the 11tlgatlon that is plagu1ng all of us.. It is

v',sort of a law-of—supply and-demand thlng. If ‘there is: more insurance
”-money, there are g01ng to be more people 901ng after 1t.‘ The onlyi
thlng that will begln to lessen thlS cllmate is the ‘extention of

nv“lmmunltles, -which w1ll essentlally lessen the amount of insurance

B -coverage needed

SENATOR LESNIAK: And it will also lessen the amount of
: protectlon to people as. well - L



VMR. SCHREIBER 1 thlnk it has to be done carefully so that
';‘people are protected against negllgence.. 1 don't want to be immune 1f -
I do somethlng stupid. and hurt someone, but there-- : B L
 SENATOR * LESNIAK: . - It is a llttle deeper than that, too.
There are great benef1ts that arlse, in certaln 1nstances,. out:'of]w
“strict 11ab111ty. It is a balanc1ng act that thls Comm1551on is 901ng
"to have to look at very deeply and soul-searchlngly.-v ; R
s ' MR SCHREIBER' Sure, but .as. an example, by the way, when
Z~Jackson ‘was runnlng the landfill, 1t,was operated under the rules of

»the»State Public Ut111t1e3~Commlssion, and was forced to take over:

- 100,000 gallons of waste per day. In fact, ‘the Townshlp never wanted

to do that. That was mostly' comlng from out of  town. We were
absolutely unable to bring the State into the litigation. The State
was immune, yet'we,were”operatingrunder State rules. - So, clearly there
is'a line which has’to7be drawn somewhere. I just think*that the line -
is too far in one dlrectlon.v_ B |

That ‘concludes what we have to say. , ,

SENATOR LESNIAK: You're absolutely right. We will take all
of your suggestlons under adv1sement. :

MR. SCHREIBER: We really appre01ated the opportunlty to
present our side of this at ‘the hearlng _ |

'SENATOR LESNIAK: You made some very good p01nts. d

MR. SCHREIBER: Thank you. . : . : :

" SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay. Now we will hear from the New Jersey

State League of Municipalities. | a

MR. DRESSEL:  Thank - you, Mr., Chalrman. ‘1 have a formal
statement which I would like to read into ‘the record. Then I would be

avallable for any questlons. There are stllliaknumber of municipal

- officials here who were here this morning who would like to testify,

and they may amplify further on_.some of my formal testlmony.

My name is Bill Dressel. . I am A351stant Executive Dlrector

. ~of the State League of Mun101pallt1es.,

On behalf of the League, I would like to thank the Comm1531on
for all of its efforts in soliciting local 1nput on the avallablllty
and cost of environmental 1mpa1rment llablllty insurance coverage in
~ the State. -
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As you know, the State League of Mun1c1pa11t1es representsi
a broad spectrum of mun1c1pal concerns in the 555 munlclpalltles which
comprlse our membershlp. My remarks today will prov1de an overview of
“some of the problems confrontlng mun1c1pallt1es in the env1ronmental"
1nsurance market, and I w1ll outllne some - recommendatlons for p0331ble
leglslatlve con31derat10n 1n thls area. , ,

L In the last few months, mun1c1pallt1es throughout the State
have been exper1enc1ng d1ff1culty 1n obta1n1ng adequate 1nsuranceh
-coverages at an affordable: cost. A recent ‘League survey revealed that
‘approximately 30% of the municlpalltles ‘may lose their present
'insurance coverage. It appears that  the communities which were
fortunate “enough to find a carrler who would insure them," experlenced
unusually high premium. 1ncreases. As you know, on September 17,
Governor Thomas H. Kean approved an emergency regulatlon to proh1b1t
1nsurance companies  from termlnatlng"entlre lines of insurance
coverage, or}imposing midterm premium increases or midterm reductions
in coverages oncmunicipalities.. The League recognizes the enactment of
this emergency regulationv as only ‘a first ,step_ in addressing the
availability of insurance coverage, at least on a temporary basis.

: - This Commission should be awarehof a»coUple of problems that
remaln whlch deserve immediate actlon. ‘First, what happens to the
communities wh1ch received cancellatlon notices prior to September 17,
the effectlve date of‘the emergency_regulatlon? _‘Representatlves of
some of those communities are'here today,u Those municipalities are not
covered- by the regulation and, in effect, have  been orphaned by
inSurance'companies‘because the‘industry has expressed reluctance to
~extending c0verage’to municipalities since they would be required to
: ablde by . the prov131ons of the emergency regulatlon.

, “Another concern is affordab111ty. There is ~nothing in the
- regulatlon that - prohlblts an insurance ‘carrier from quadrupllng an
~insurance premium when the pollcy comes up for its mandatory renewal,

as set forth in the regulat10n.~ The cost of prov1d1ng env1ronmentalv
' llablllty insurance, or any other type of mun1c1pal llablllty coverage,
has" skyrocketed maklng it almost 1mposs1b1e for local governments to

afford. . This is not the forum to discuss budgetary concerns “in this
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" area; however, the League ‘has gone on record before the itoool
"Expenditure Limitations-v Advisory ”CommiSsion. reqUééting that
~ consideration be glven to exemptlng high premium increases from the cao
computation. The real .tragedy here is- that local governments;v
‘regardless of whether insurance costs are in or out of the cap, still
" have to make difficult decisions relative to"eithér"cutting vital
~-service dellvery programs or 1ncrea51ng ‘local taxes to pay ‘insurance -
premlums. ' : , ‘ :

Let me assure you that our insurance problems,'ore-'not
’singularly related to municipal risk management practices hefe in New
‘Jersey. On the contrary, it is a‘national oroblemithatbisiplaQUing all
'leVelS of government. Although I will not také time to get into some:
of the economic theories of the insurance market trends that are being
- discussed in the media, I have attached as a part of my formal
‘testimony, a copy of an article that,‘recently appeared in Newsweek
titled, "The Naked Cities: Rising Insurance Costs Force Officials to

Pay or Pray." I also included an article from the National League of

Cities publication, Nations Cities Weekly, titled, "The Liability
'Insuranoeflssue: Another Crisis for Cities - Is It Manageable?" for
additional ‘backgroond information. In. addition, I have included
articies from newspapers throughout the Stotebthat'disouss the problemo
many of our communities are confronting in the whole_insurance area.

In part, the reasons for our State's insuronce ‘woes are
attributed to the landfill pollution law case involving “Jackson -
Township. You heard from oepresentatives of Jackson Township earlier.
The exorbitant amount of that legal award sent -- this is what we
believe, and what we have been led to belleve - shock waves throughout
the insurance 1ndustry, resulting in companies pulling out of the
municipal insurance market due to a fear of the higher risk. »

The insurance dilemma is extremely complex and there may very
well be no panacea or CUreéall that will grant us immediate relief.
bHowéver,'a number of legislativé remedies have been proposed to address
the problem, and they deserve mention. V' .

" Two bills, Senate Bill 2545, sponsored by Senator John Lynch

~and its companion measure, Assembly Bill 3073, sponsored by Assemblyman
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Thomas Foy, prov1de that 11ab111ty of a public entity or public
employee. for a "pollutant 1n01dent“ is to be based on a standard of
'negligence. Presently, the standard for determinlng liability of ‘any
person or entity for a: pollutant 1nc1dent is "strict liability"; that

is, llability will be established only upon show1ng that’ the person or

.eentlty caused the pollutant 1nc1dent., No proof of negligent conduct is
requ1red. The rationale for: liability ‘based on. negligence, expressed
11n the sponsor s statement, is that governmental ent1t1es undertake:”
actions which may . result in the release of pollutants as a necessary
functlon of their public respon51b111t1es. These actions are not
' voluntarlly assumed nor do they result’ 1n profit to the entity. The
League approved: these, two measures on the rationale that it is
appropriate that the liability of'governmental agencies be based on the
reasonableness of'their'conduct, rather than_on»"no fault" concepts,‘
such ‘as strict liabilityQ effBoth“ of these measures are currently
awaiting further legislative action, and we are hopeful they will
: receive approval in the near future. ’ o |

Another leglslative initiative recently 1ntroduced, is Senate{
Bill'3305, sponsored‘bvaenator Peter Garibaldi. - This bill caps a
municipality's liability'.for ‘damages resulting from a claim of
negligent contamination of the env1ronment, such as the contam1nat1on’
‘of well water due to'a seepage of tox1c waste from a municipal sanitary
landfill, ‘at- $500,000 per incident and $50, 000 per claimant. It does

’v'not waive . any of the 1mmun1ty provided by the New Jersey Tort Clalms

~Act. or ‘any other law. This is another approach different from the
~ aforementioned bills, in that“‘it places a monetary threshold on
fliability limits in environmental'pollution lawsuit cases; We believe
that this legislation is -also worthy of con31deration, since ‘it may‘
:address the high ‘rates 1nsurance carriers are quoting for ‘coverage
'fagainst claims due to environmental actions. ,
‘Whenever'there is a discussion of possible -solutions to the
insurance dilemma;‘joint_self—insurance-or pooling is mentioned. There
may very well be some logic-forua'State;administered self-insurance
~pool thatﬂrwould be narrowly ‘designed to provide only environmental '

liability impairment insurance_ coverage for municipalities.  Surely
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there is a need for this specialized kind of'ineufaﬁce, and the State
‘may be able to put together or package a-program:that'weuld address -
that need. We urge this Commiasion'to discgss this optioh further with
representatives of the State. Department of 1nsurance,band'officials
'"afflllated with the mun1c1pa1 self-insurance” pools presently operatlng
“in Bergen County, since they have demonstrated expertlse in this area.

In conclu31on, we are in desperate need of a legislative
remedy that ‘addresses both the availability and affordablllty of
env1ronmental liability insurance and all other 1nsurance coverages.
We are confident that if a 1eglslat1ve solution can be 1mp1emented ‘to
~address the environmental = liability insurance’ problems we are
experiencing, there will be a spill-over benefit of addressing our
other liability igsurance problems. We have asked a number of
municipal officials to- be present today to discuss. their particular
problems in the 1liability insurance area. I am sure their testimony
will be of interest to you. o

I would like to thank you for the opportunlty to present the .
League s feellngs and thoughts on the very important issue before you
today. 1 would be glad to answer any questions you may have.

SENATOR DALTON: Bill, how many municipalities in the State
‘are presently not covered through a general liability policy? ’

MR. DRESSEL: ‘0ur survey, which I alluded to in my formal'
testimony, was administered in August -- about the mid’part of Adgust,
-- and then a follow-up survey was sent out in the. first part - of
September; It appears that agproximately 30%-- Statistically it has
come out that approximately 30% of the communities would have some
problems or difficulty in-- This is generai ‘liability ihsurahce,
‘Senator. . We did not get into the environmental end specifically. What
has happened though is, since the-- | | ] '

SENATOR DALTON: Thirty percent without coverage?

‘MR. DRESSEL:  Approximately 30%.

SENATOR DALTON: Without any general liability coverage,
‘okay. . ' | '
| MR. DRESSEL: What we have also found is that after September

17, the day lthe insurance regulation was signed into law by the
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Governor, - we. have not ‘heard from too many communltles. fWef‘sent a
follow—up, but T don't know if that had an effect or not We’felt this
was going to bring on an onslaught of people 1nd1cat1ng they were"
havrng problems. But we haven't heard that 31nce September 17. - :

L -SENATOR - DALTON: ]1,”So,‘- approxlmately *170-some ~ odd
.mun1c1pa11t1es presently do not have 11ab111ty 1nsurance in the State.-

MR. DRESSEL" Well the exact wordlng in our questlonnalre,,"

"ifu'I recall correctly, was,‘ “Has your ‘carrler’ 1nd1cated .an
i unw1111ngness “to ,1nsure your 11ab111ty7" and 170-some communltlee
'1ndlcated—- o CRR T RTINS L . :

-~ SENATOR DALTON: What I am trying to get at is, you have
carriers who have indicated that as of'January they will ‘not Tenew.
However, my question is, how many munlclpalltles are presently without
general 11ab111ty'7 _ ._~ ,

MR. DRESSEL' 1 canft-really give you’a*firm number on that.
A number of the communlties were, in‘Fact,‘covered by Selected Risks. -
- Theyt’repreaent ‘av‘large ‘number.rof communities,‘ 1 think nearly 20%,
which deal in the general‘ liab“ility/environmental' lisbility lines. A
1number of our communities which responded were part of that ‘coverage.

SENATOR LESNIAK' You don't think that . the Governor's
regulation_;s-actually 901ng to encourage insurance companies to rush
in and give coverage toathose'muniCipalities‘that don't have it, do
you? T “ e , |
' yMR;‘DRESSEL;» I don't see that happening, Senator. There are
-~ as. I refer to them in my etatement’-— some orphane out there, and
‘there are some orphans here, representatlves of communities which have
had * some: dlfflculty in trying to get . 1nsurance coverage.‘ They, too,
a would 11ke to testlfy here today. They can amplify furtheryon that

very real concern. RN , o ‘ A

SENATOR LESNIAK" How about 1n the long term? Do you have
~any opinions on how. ‘that type. of regulatlon will affect the 1nsurance
.1ndustry s w1111ngness to prov1de coverage in the long term?

_ MR. DRESSEL. I'm not sure thls was -designed for a long-term

aolution., | ' :
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_ " SENATOR LESNIAK " No, no, no, but it may have effects on a
long-term basis if the industry is fearful that at any p01nt in: tlme,
instead of a real solution, regulations are developed in a crisis
‘situation that could have a serious impact upon their business and
their ablllty to generate proflts from that bu51ness, as. every business -
has a right to do. , , LT
} MR. DRESSEL: I have spoken to 1nsurance representatlves, and‘
»they indicated that they are not in any real hurry to get back into the
~municipal business in light of this regulation. T think this morning's
Star-Ledger made mention of an insurance group that expresses the same
concern over the regulatioh; I think we have a problem.  The
regulation was meant to be a Band-Aid to address the availability issue
in.the short run. I agree; I do not think it is a long-term solution,
I think we need something to address the availability, and the bigger
issue we have mehtioned, the affordability issue, as well.
, ASSEMBLYMAN = SHINN: You mentioned  the  concept. of
' selféinsurance, the State possibly providing a vehicle tot supply
self-insurance to participating municipalities, orA counties, or:
'whomever, I gueas. Do you have any further thoughts on the mechanics
of how that might work? o , . ‘ o
MR. DRESSEL: No, not really. I think it should be patterned
after other state plans which are in effect. I think there is one in
Pennsylvanla' I think there is another one in. Uhlo, although I am not
sure. I could get you additional information. I believe there could
be a voluntary call that mun1c1pallt1es could partlclpate in statewide,
that would at least allow them an option. It seems to me that by
spreading the risk across 555 mun1c1pa11t1es for this one specific line
of insurance, it could very well be an optioh worth.cohsidering. '
In my testimony, I allude to an experience in Bergen County.
As you know, since 1982, there has been a State statute that provides
‘municipalities;, on a voluntafy basis, an option to‘join together to
self-insure all lines of insurance, except health benefits. I think
thatbconcept might.vefy well serve as a bench mark or as a basis for
devising a State plan, having the State administer it, and being able

to possibly reinsure the excess.
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ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN.K Do you have any feeling toward a total
: self-insurance program potential Versus. a layer potent1al7 In,other y
'words, maybe a township_would ‘clean up»the first million, or" something
‘like that which would define limits of lisbility, and then the State
‘wou1d haVehaflayer’potential;b:Do‘you:haye‘any thoughtSwon‘either'of‘
these options? : & S PN

MR DRESSEL- There was. a concept discussed a few years ago

x‘]-by another comm1831oner for setting liabillty limits., The mun1c1pality

- would have, you know, a ceiling, a threshold 1eve1, whereby they would

insure themselves,’and then the State would pick up the excess, as you
| mentioned.v I think $1 million was the threshold at the local level,
- per 1nc1dent “As -1 recall, there was a feeling in.the insurance’
1ndustry that that would ‘make " them feel more at ease.. At least they
would know going in, what the mun1c1pa11ty,s limit would be. From the -
municipal»standpoint, it wouldladoress the'affordability‘issue because
~ you would know what your. limits were by having a threshold level that
“was reasonable, but‘resoonsible. That would take a lot of negotiation
f.and dlSCUSSlOﬂ by people a 1ot more 1ntelligent on insurance issues
than I. - . . L -
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN:-vrl am interested in the same area of
questioning, the concept of self—insurante. ‘Do you.think it would make
sense’ to have it in a smaller arena than the - State, that is, through
the counties or some other regional arena? ,.
MR. DRESSEL' Assemblyman, I think self-insurance is a tool,

”‘another option, that mun1c1pa11t1es may want to use. The legislation
',awas signed in 1982. - We found one experience in Bergen-COunty -- 23
~ communities in the_northern.part'of Bergen County -- and I understand

there are 15 communities‘on line right’now to perform the second Bergen
: County pool. It is- not administered by the Bergen County government,
: “but it is in the Bergen County geographical area.

_ Their numbers certa1nly show that there is a savings to be
‘derived. 1 think it is a voluntary ‘decision that the mun1c1pa11t1es’
have to get together and explore. 1 don't believe self-insurance is a
panacea; I don't think'it_is going to solve all of our insurance woes,

but I think the municipalities should have that option before them. 1
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~think it is :certainly something  that needs - exploringgbon‘ the = -
’.lenvirOnmental end, just that one specific line, 1as'"far-as.:"a
o_State—administered pool would be ‘concerned.’ LR e
‘ » - ASSEMBLYMAN  MARTIN: “What lS your general reaction to the'
indemnification ’concept that was put forward this. ‘morning fronl the

;iprivate contractors that they wish to either be held harmless or,p,'

pr0v1ded 1ndemn1f1cat10n by the mun1c1palit1es or by the State?
MR DRESSEL- That they be 1ndemn1f1ed for their act10ns°
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: Yes. o T

8 MR. DRESSEL° I think 1 would have a big problem with thatr ,"

' Ny I thlnk they should be respon31ble. I‘don't thinkawe’can 1ndemn1fy ’
them. R o e SR ' 'g , o
" ASSEMBLYMAN - 'MAR'TIN- ' Suppose  the ‘State  provided
indemnification. Would that change your thinking, or is it that ‘the
approach bothers you7 , } :
MR DRESSEL : It might belsomething worth,Exploring,,but I
"~ would have to get more 1nformat10n on it. 1 think there might be a
problem with the concept. ) SR o ,.'}_' .
' ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: One other question.s With  the
municipalities in  your survey which 1nd1cated they were  having
- difficulty with ‘their insurance, dld you find any pattern in terms of -
what types or sizes of problems. those mun1c1pa11t1es had that might
link them, as opposed to those which did not experience problems? L
‘ ~ MR. DRESSEL. That is a very 1nterest1ng question. No, what
“we found was that municipalities, regardless of size, geographic area, -
or whateyer--‘ There was no-evident common denominator associated with -
" their problems. we,thought’there'was. ‘We did an initial'survey back
- in September, 1984. We heard in Bergen County that there were a number
of insurance companies fleeing the mun1c1pal insurance market. The'
League did a survey in cooperation with the State Department of
Insurance. The results of that survey - showed that there was not a
' problem statewide, but that regionally there was a problem and, if I
‘recall correctly, it was,in the Bergen County area. So, we backed
off. We thought, "Well, at this point, we are not_going to call for

any legislative remedy or any action by the  Governor. We'll see what -
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: happensﬂ' Then‘in the'spring, as policies came“up’torireneWai,Hwe_'t
tbstarted seeing more of ‘a problem;s On July 1, we really started seelng'
that cr1t1cal curve go up. That is why we are here today.
- SENATDR LESNIAK' Do you want to ask some 1nd1v1dual mayors
"to come forward? L ;xf“;u-”fi R o 1
‘ ‘MR, DRESSEL I would llke to call Fred Walters up here._ H&'
s the Admuustrator 1n Ew1ng Townshlp. SE O know he would like -to
"testlfy. Then, Mr. Chalrman, 1 would just ‘follow your llst or ask for

‘“”fj:mun1c1pa1 representatlves." 1 certalnly apprec1ated the. opportunlty.’

L ‘Thank you..

- SENATOR LESNIAK. Thanks, Blll.':
FRED R. HALTERS~ Mr..Chalrman and members of the Comm1551on" My namei_
is Fred Walters,:,I am the Business Adm;nlstrator for ‘the Township of |
~ Ewing. SR EEERE ' | N
o Inltlally, I thlnk 1 would llke to state that “my comments -
‘wlll be brief in the hope that- thlS w111 put me on a positive note with
. the Comm1551on in thls ongolng saga of gloom we have heard all day
. today. ‘ ‘ S o
’ ' Ewlng Townshlp is one of those communities whlch the Senator
to my left alluded to as belng ‘one: that. has absolutely no liability
glnsurance whatsoever at the present time.  On ‘May 20, 1985, we recelved
a notice which, in effect, told us that we had been canceled out of our
1iability"coverage. ‘At'that‘particularttime, we were in the second
year of a three- -year agreement with our insurance carrler., That

partlcular coverage obv1ously had within 1t the coverage of all of our
mun1c1pal~bu1ld1ngs for fire and damage, personal property, and general

__”liability, ~At that tlme,,our insurance 'coverage called for a $1,000 .
ddeductible. The premium cost in our 1985 budget was $19 300, w1th an
taddltlonal audit cost of approx1mately $1,700.

. Ve received this notlce of cancellatlon in Apr11 and, in
;turn, had to 1ook back ‘to see what we could do-to obtain coverage.
‘Also, our relnsurance coverage was canceled immediately thereafter. We
~ did not recelve notlce of that until May 23. Our reinsurance coverage
allowed us up ‘to $5 million. Our partlcular premium for that policy in
the 1985 budget was about $7 500. “The' thing  that was most
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difficult for us to understand'was'the fact that bup'experience Faétor
in Ewing‘TOWnship was excéllent. That was confirmed by our insﬁrahce
agent, as well as the insurance companies. They ﬁad"no'prdbiémvwith

any'particular area of our liability, but we were still cénceled'out.

B ‘We immediately advised the State Department. of Insurdhéevof'

~our problem, and on May 3 I spoke to them and‘wés advised that.their
~ folder in:this regard was becoming father‘voluminods. Every day itAwas

gfoWing more and more with these types of cbmplainis.  Cbnsequent1y, on

- May. 13, 1985, we submitted a formal complaint to go on record with the

‘State that we were having this problem. The Township immediately began
searching for some kind of'liabili£y~ihsurance coVerage'through our
agent. Obviously, time was of the essence. We were running out of
time before the cancellation was to take place. Ourrageht advised us
in no uncertain tefms, which rather shocked us, that there was
virtually no liability insurance available for Ewing Township.

Finally, we were able to obtain -- and I put it in,Quotes,--

- a "quote" from a self-insurance company, which offered us a package.
Tﬁey,told us they would provide us withvfleet insurance, Workmen's
Comp, and general liability under a self-insured program; however, we
would have to cancel out the'particuiar fleet insurance‘we had at ‘that ~
time -- which would cost us a 15% penalty fee -- and under this policy,

‘the Township would be responsible for the first $100,000 of any one
claim -- from a $1,000 deductible to a $100,000 deductible. Over this
amount, the policy would‘cqver up to $900,000. We would also have an
aggregate coverage of $350,000 for a period of one year. For this
particular coverage, our premium would be $104,500 -- from $19,700 to
$104,500. Of course, that did not include the administrative costs,
thch were an additional $35,000, for a total cost of $139,500. This,,'
again, does not even include thé. reinsurance cbverage. This is a
simple 1iability package. v

Our reinsurance coverage, our umbrella éoverage, would, in
turn, cover us up to $4 million -- you'll note that our initial policy
covered us up to $5 million -- and for this underlying coverage we
would have to pay a premium of $92,500 -- from $7,500 to $92,500. The

figures were astounding, to say the least. I must also add that this

{
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'coverage excluded publlc off1c1als‘ l1ab111ty and pollutlon llablllty;=
A‘Both of those were excluded. Lo o ",,“ , .
' Further, the plan d1d not cover our. mun1c1pal bu1ld1ng for_t

fire or. damage,;nor did it cover burglary, nor did 1t cover w1ndstorm,

""" which our previous pollcy had. covered W1th this 1n m1nd the Townshlp"

looked back and sa1d “Well. what would 1t cost us to get thatfv

1~?iacoverage7"j well that would be f1ne, we could get that too, but that

f:,would be an addltlonal $16 325, w1th an add1t10nal $5 000 deductlble.
It was JUSt 1ncred1ble the . amount of dlfferentlatlon 1n the coverage
*'between what we prev1ously had and what we were 901ng to recelve in
”7thls new package. o : ,' A t _' ’ R
‘We very qu1ckly did a cost: analy31s to see Just how much of a‘
fdlfferentlatlon it would be  and what the communlty would have to come'

‘ up with in 1985 to. obtain ‘this. type of coverage. Very briefly, it

" would ‘have cost ‘us an addltlonal $65 000 over what we had budgeted a

‘Obv1ously, we d1dn't have it. In effect, w1th the $35D 000 deductlble,
:and with' ,;Just the“ 31mple : llablllty coverage, exclu51ng »ther
"reinsurance—-' The $350,000, plus the $139 500, in effect what we were
saylng was that the Townshlp of Ewlng would have to pay out an initial
$489,500 before we recelved ane 1nsurance dollar. That is astoundlng
} ‘We would also be forced to obta1n perm13310n from Local
‘Government Serv1ces if we were forced to go out for an emergency

approprlatlon to obtaln the add1t1onal amount of money for the coverage

we hoped to obtaln

1 ‘would like to throw out Just one other qu1ck note right
_ here, that belng that our fleet 1nsurance for 1985 was 1ncreased by
- 100%, from $42, 000 to $82, 000 '

- In our analy31s, we found that we 31mply couldn t afford the

vaaddltlonal costs, soin June, 1985, the Townshlp Commlttee decided we

 would be. forced, at least for the remalnder of this. year, to . go underf
k"total self-lnsurance 1n our 11ab111ty coverage. However, we advised
our.1nsurance agent to continue to try to seek out, to the best of hlS-
ability, some type of. coverage within the reasonable amount of money wei
‘could afford. Up to' the present.tlme, we have not been able to find

_lthat coverage. -
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} . We- talked a llttle bit about poollng; it was mentioned JUSt a
few minutes ago. In Mercer County, we are presently looklng at a
pooling situation with all 13 municipalities. We have had an initial
~ meeting, and ‘we are trylng to devise the partleulars and get everythlng

put together so possibly we can enter into this kind of a 31tuat10n for

’:'f.all of our 1nsurance. We Just don t know how that is going to work out'

yet, but you must remember that at the present t1me, thls Townshlp
still does not have llablllty insurance. - R

I might just conclude by telllng you that we are one of the-
orphans that Mr. Dressel mentioned in his comments. Ewlng Township has
no liability coverage at this time. | ‘l

SENATOR LESNIAK: =~ You certainly can't blame Jackson Tewnship
for your increase inbfleet insurance coverage,iright? '

| - MR. WALTERS: I'm glad you mentioned Jackson Township, Mr.
' Chairman, because I am amazed. You know, I am ready to go back to my
muhicipality‘today and say, "Let's develop a landfill, gotthrough a
lawsuit, and I will be able to get liability insurance."
SENATOR LESNIAK: There you go; maybe that is the answer.
Senator Dalton? ' v

SENATOR DALTON: Who was your carrier, sir?

MR. WALTERS: Insurance carrier?

SENATOR DALTON: VYes.

MR. WALTERS: For the llablllty, it was North Rlver, and for
the reinsurance, it was Crum and Foster.

SENATOR DALTON: What was yoer‘ experience under yeur GL?
You indicated it was good. '

MR. WALTERS: Rated excellent. We had one claim in the last
eight to ten years which had an envirohmental impact, and that was when
we had some vandalism take place at one of our department locations- for
gas. One of the pumps was left on and there was a spillage. ‘1 believe
 the total cost to correct that was about $35,000. That was some five
years age,»I believe. That is the most we ever had with any kind of a
claim. ' ‘ :
v SENATOR DALTON: What was your experience on. your fleet

policy?
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; | MR"WALTERS't Terrlflc. i Ne have never had claxms in ourf
fleet beyond $20 UUD -Q $22 000 to be exact.< We had years where we
spent as much as $1 400 or $1, 500. ',][ ’ T ‘ ST

, SENATOR DALTON° 'So, as a result-—_ Did'North'Riverfindicate

: they would handle your fleet pollcy7 ,V'*"' '"‘“-»-" "H\vm:{'fﬁ”’. ' ,

= MR, WALTERS' North R1ver dldn't have our. fleet. “North River -

"‘,had our l1ab111ty. NG L o o

'SENATOR DALTON- Who had your fleet7 Bl AEL I S
_ MR WALTERS'b The.fleetywas-— Oh boy, 1t escapes me. at the‘
moment.r 9 Bt L G s :

SENATOR DALTON: They sa1d they would stay on your fleet but '

. they would double the premlum.'

MR. WALTERS' I might ‘add that the initial--
SENATOR DALTDN- W1th a good loss ratio.
MR. WALTERS Yes. The ‘initial contact was a $1D9 000
f~prem1um which we negotiated down to $82 500. - R ]
| SENATUR LESNIAK' How long have you been the Bus1ness
Admlnlstrator‘7 TR : S '
MR WALTERS' Seven years. » : N :
SENATUR LESNIAK: Was there a perlod of tlme w1th1n those
seven years when your premiums went down7
MR. WALTERS: Yes, they did. .
“SENATOR 'LESNIAK: Dramatlcally7 .
, MR WALTERS" Durlng the soft market, everyone s went down. .
o Investments were good 1nterest'rates'were high. . Insurance compan1es
.were making money. _ I = S |
SENATOR LESNIAK- What ‘are the proposed rates .in relatlon to

the prev1ous rates before they went down7' Are they.comparable 5-vnot

g ‘comparable, but--

MR. WALTERS: Tripled. o
, SENATDR LESNIAK Well, they doubled over what they are now,
' but they were hlgher at one p01nt in tlme. o
MR. WALTERS' I think the most we ever pa1d in the last seven
years, was $46,000, for example, on our fleet ‘insurance. ' '
SENATOR LESNIAK Then it went,down?-
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MR WALTERS- It went down to $38, 000 or $39,000. You're -
correct, it was $23,000 at one time. Then it gradually worked itself
back up to where the big hit came in 1985. S
' SENATOR DALTUN' In effect the rates may remain the same.

'f.What you get hit with are surcharges.  You are hit w1th a surcharge :

that is based on -- whatever, some underwriter s 1ndication.v In many
cases, that is, inrfact, ‘what ‘drives the costs up.. The flip 31de of .
;thatr is, in good times you‘ get 'hit.'with ’redUCtions.' But it is a
~determination made by an underwriter in the company. |
- MR. WALTERS: One point, just to piggyback on that comment 1f
I‘may, Senator. One thing we keep getting thrown back into our face is
that ne really‘weren't paying legitimate‘premiums. ‘During these'past
few years, municipalities vwere not paying legitimate premiums. By'that ,‘
'obvidusly they mean that because things were .good in another'area of
the insurance company and they were doing well financially. and their
premium factor was down -- "the soft market again"“—- municipalities
~were allowed to have lesser premiums. If we were really not paying the
-, true premium, that's hard and very frustrating for administrators,‘
- mayors, and ‘municlpal officials to accept, because that 1s not our
problem. = Our problem is the budget for whatever it is going to cost
us. 1If we can negotiate a good premium, so be itj; that is what we are
there to do. | .

SENATOR DALTON - It's interesting how we deregulated
vcommercial insurance, 1.e.,,competition'be the standard, and then they
' tell you you were not paying true premiums. 1 don't understand the
~ correlation. - o .
MR. WALTERS: Exactly. 1It's hard to deal with.

SENATOR LESNIAK: Well, there are cyclical effects in the
business. 1 think what we have to do is look at those aspects that are
noncyclicaltin nature, those which are institutional in  nature, and
deal with them. | - o

~ SENATOR DALTON: That's correct.
* ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: - I‘suppose this will be a tough question
for you toianswer, but do you think there is any relationship to the

work your agent is doing? I 'have difficulty, as do you, trying to
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flgure out how Jackson Townshlp can get 1nsurance and you can t', Is it
a product of one’ agent worklng harder, or Ais 1t contacts or
relatlonshlps w1th certaln 1nsurance compan1es7 How does that flt 1nto
”it7" - | : URRER S ~v~'ﬁ~ o . -
| MR WALTERS'- That is a good questlon. I truly belleve ‘that

d*rrflf we were in a total m1nor1ty in that regard then I would have . some

'rvsusp1c1on.-, But we ‘are not. There are other mun1c1pallt1es. ﬂ'One

| kSenator alluded to the fact that he has heard from some hlmself who‘

vjd81mply cannot get llablllty,’whether thelr experlence factor is'a plus

S or. a m1nus. They 51mply can't get 1t. We're in the same predlcament.

’ "1 can't relate to 1t be1ng speclflcally oriented toward our
x‘agent. I thlnk 1t is JUSt the nature of th1s crazy insurance situation
»We're deallng w1th.~ 1 don‘t ‘think they have sat back -- _meaning the

B 1nsurance companles'-- and analyzed, or done a study, because I assume
it is costly, to see which communltles really are in good shape and why ‘
f‘they should not be penallzed to the degree they are. It makes no

, ;sense. There 1s no correlatlon between Jackson Townshlp and Ewing
b”Townshlp. “We have a tremendous experlence factor. They have4had some
problems. As 1nd1cated a llttle while ago, maybe not as major as they
have been pub11c12ed in the. medla and . represented to the people, but

‘certalnly they have had some problems., ‘We have not. (Mr. Waltersv

- knocks on the table ) I must do that because I am superstltlous.

B ~ ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN° B! ‘have a related question. If you got
1nto self-lnsurance w1th other Mercer County towns,: wouldlthere be a
problem w1th the towns ‘which have experlenced greater liability

;problems in the. past and ‘the towns, such - as_ Ew1ng, which have a very

. good record?  How vwould that,,hlnder your intent to have a poollng-_.

network?- o R ) : .'« .

S MR 'WALTERS~ One of the pr1me concerns of the consultant is

to do an analy31s and a study._ Consequently, we won't we able/tc

resolve thls 51tuat10n much before the first -- probably sometlme after
l‘thevflrst of the year, ‘next. spring.  One of the,prlme concerns he has
is to develop and gather information from all of the communities to see

~if there is an experience rate that will affect our ability to pool.
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From the varlous mun1c1pa11t1es we have been talklng to,

,‘vlncludlng Trenton, there does not seem to be a problem. They lndlcate"

‘that they do not have a major problem in ‘the experlence factor. "They‘
“have a multltude of . other problems, but not in the particular issue we
are: deallng w1th. So,,I ‘don't expect_there w1ll,be a problem, but
’ «unt;l‘>the consultant can put all of this information together” and

' . analyze it, he won' t know himself. He may ‘come back and’ tell us,‘

: '“Forget it, Fellows, 1t‘s not worth it.":

'SENATOR DALTON: May I just follow up7 0bv1ously, you didn' t T
Y;Thave all of your 1nsurance with one company., There were a number of
'companles that wrote you. Is that correct? B B f: ) -

| MR. WALTERS: Yes, sir, over a perlod of time.

SENATOR DALTON: You mentioned Crum and Foster, whiCh.handled
your package and umbrella, and you had anothervcompany handlingiyour'h
fleet pollcy. I am JUSt wonderlng, did vyou ever 'hear whether the

company wanted all of ‘your lines of bu31ness, and then they would write
you? . ‘
| MR. WALTERS:  The only one that gave us that was the
self-insurance package I just alluded to. ' ‘

SENATOR DALTON:  In other words, you brlng all of it to us,

~or, you Know-- So, it wasn't that. S , .
“ UNlDENTlFIED MAN FROM AUDIENCE: Excuse me.. Crum and Foster,
North River -- they're all the same company. ~Crum and Foster is the

group. North River is just one of their companles. They have six.

SENATOR DALTON: Thank you very much. -

MR. WALTERS" Let me add one. th1ng, they don't cover our
'.fleet or some of our other insurances. ’ ' ’ :

SENATOR DALTON:  But there was never an offer made by the
company, through the agent, saying, you know, "We want all the llnes"’P

MR WALTERS No, sir, there wasn't.

-SENATOR DALTON: Okay.

iSENATDRTDALTON: Are there‘any further questions? (negative
‘response) Thank you very'much.v | ‘
MR. WALTERS: Thank you very much. ‘ v
SENATOR DALTON: 1 would like to call Mr. Bill'Murray, Risk
‘ Manager, City of Camden. B B
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© L BILL MURRAY'5 I would llke to thank the Commlsslon for the opportunlty_ a

- of appearlng here thls afternoon on behalf of the C1ty of Camden.__l
would apprec1ate 1t if the Comm1351on would relay to Senator Laskln

e -that 1 left my prepared text 1n my brlefcase, and I am not 901ng tog

burden you. w1th the 1nsurance problems of‘yhe Clty of Camden. They are””n

"probably as horrendous as Ew1ng Townshlp s. ," ‘ .
Instead, 1 would 11ke to dlscuss the p0331b111ty of some :

‘»g901ut10ns, whlch have been brlefly touched on.‘ Self-lnsurance, in my‘“

v",oplnlon-- Oh, I should glve you my’ background flrst., 1 have been 1n-‘

the - 1nsurance fleld for ‘over 30 years.y My fleld is prlmarlly rlsk
: management, loss analy51s, -and loss. consultant“presently, I am the.
g Rlsk Manager and Insurance. Consultant for the Clty of Camden. ‘

My experlence 1n self-lnsurance goes back 15 years. I found

vthat self-lnsurance is. satlsfactory 1n certaln flelds. Those fields

 which are strlctly regulated by leglslatlon can be satlsfactorlly done

'nunder a self-insurance program.' I am not totally satlsfled that
self-lnsurance, such as poollng, whlle it may be the greatest thing
~ since sliced bread at this p01nt, and everyone ‘thinks it is g01ng to be
*‘therr savlor,‘four or flve,years,downvthe road, I don't ‘think it is
going to work out. I think it is a stopgap measure which is of benefit
gto‘the mdnicipalities involved at'present ‘but on the oVerall}long haul
"down the road, I don't think it is 901ng to work out.
- Instead, we touched brlefly today on a cap-type program.’ I
would suggest two programs to the Commission; one - is three- -phase and
the other is. four-phase The» final phase‘ of - my  suggestion is
dlfflcult, in that it means deallng with the Federal government. lBut I
- think we should all con51der and acknowledge that the problem of
" env1ronmenta1 damages is a problem of our 5001ety., It has been created-
by our soc1ety, by everyone.' I think to stand and point flngers and.

h.,say, "Well, it's ‘your respon51b111ty," or. "lt's the insurance company's

‘ respon51b111ty," doesn't solve the problem in any way.,.

1 think the equ1table dlstrlbutlon of respon31b111ty would
'probably be the best solutlon, and I would suggest the following:-

A cap should be placed on mun1c1pal llablllty A cap should

be placed ‘on the, excess . “insurance llablllty. Following that,

94



© area.

indemnification by the State, with a cap.  Following that,
indemnification by the Federal government. It can also be" done
_three;phase; with 'a cap on the municipality's liability, a cap on the

State eliminating excess insurance, and then to the Federal government

_ Now, -1 offer that as pfobably the:most equitable sUggestion‘
because of the manner in which this has all come upon us. It has been
_caused by everyone. EE - ' .
_ SENATUR DALTON., Through you, Mr. Chairmen, Mr. Murray; what
”do we do if the Feds don't act? There is no way for us, being one of
50 states, to insure that the Federal government will act. So,
eliminate the Federal government. Whah would you do?
MR. MURRAY: Well, I don't like to eliminate the Federal
- government. : o
~ SENATOR DALTON: " The thing is,*we're a State government.
MR. MURRAY: I realize that to sit here and say the Federal
government, is a eimple thing for me to do. I reallze it takes a great
deal of work to get the Federal government involved. However, I do not
hohestly believe the State of New Jersey can solve the environmental
damage broblem. I don't believe we can do it. There isn't ehOugh
~money. The courts have already made us aware that they are going to
award demages, and I do not honestly believe the State can do it
itself. 1 believe we are going to have‘to~have Federal assistance.
1 of fer those solutions. If anyone has any questions, I will

be happy to answer them. ' _ : ‘
SENATOR LESNIAK: That's a good point. There are too many in
‘Washington who, I guess, could deal with that. ‘ '

_ MR. MURRAY: In eonclusion, I would ask that you move as
quiekly as possible. I have today's newspaper for my area: "GEMS
water contaminated." We alread§ have five or six suiés filed against
QS, and we didn't even dump there. : | o

SENATOR DALTON: Well, that 1is the biggest town in my
district, Mr. Murray, so your headache is shared. (laughter) |
SENATOR LESNIAK: Assemblyman Shinn? ,

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Yoﬁ were talking about a cap on municipal

liability. How would you arrive at the cap amount?
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o 5 MR.. MURRAY ) Well that’ is a polnt of dlscus31on maybe‘a v
_quarter of a m11110n dollars.‘ That would be an 1nv1tat10n for the

' 1nsurance compan1es to come back. They would know thelr p051t10n- they -

- would know where they stood.‘ ‘ , : .

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Are you saylng that this would go to a
fund w1th a prov1so upper layer? L »v,‘,1' s L SR
MR. MURRAY Well, maybe we should go from there to an upper
,layer, yes._ U DRI R NI IR RS R T
- ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN" They would come to the mun1c1pallty flrst
‘for "X“ number of dollars, and then go 1nto a fund to sub31d12e the
'balance of it? R , LR R

MR MURRAY Yes. I understand from reliable sources, that
wthe excess market in New Jersey is going to be dried up by January 1.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Do you have any thoughts about where the
‘revenue would be generated from to form a reserve for ‘that cap effort7 )
'ﬂ ‘ MR. MURRAY: No, I really don't, Assemblyman. As I said, 1
tried to be brief here. I had thought of this formula for several

. ‘days, and to me it "is an equitable formula. It'is‘one'that distributes

‘the: respon51b111ty, but also invites the 1nsurance companles back 1nto
the market. 7 ST :
, ASSEMBLYMAN . SHINN: ‘wna't kind_‘of 1iability coverage does
Camden have? L R |
| MR.  MURRAY:. Presently, we have a $500,000 limit of
llablllty, but we have a $25 million umbrella. '
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: = Twenty-five m11110n on whal:'7
" MR. MURRAY: Umbrella; excess.
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: -~ "And that  includes ‘environmental
impairment? BRI | o 1 ' |
MR. MURRAY No. That is excluded by endorsement.
’ ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: And there is no specific environmental
impairment coverage? S TN |
_ MR. MURRAY: No, nome. We can't get it.
SENATOR LESNIAK: - ‘Assemblymaanartin,' questions?
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN:  ~ Yes. Would "you be ‘amenable to
indemnifying a prlvate contractor7 1 have.not heard where'he‘wauld fit

1nto your concept.,
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‘ MR MURRAY° 1 don't see why not, I don t see why theyy;‘w

",shouldn't be 1ncluded. It is obv1ously a serious problem in the State,v?'

it 1s obv1ously push1ng up costs on State contracts. So why shouldn‘t
‘they be included? o o R »

; 'SENATOR LESNIAK Thank you very much i

MR, MURRAY: Thank you. = .;‘“df”°‘ﬁ' . g
:SENATOR LESNIAK" “We may hear from the other Mayors veryvf

v“ffjshortly, but * for brlef comments J1m Lanard from the New" Jersey i

'Env1ronmental LObbY is going to glve us a dlfferent perspectlve, 1
 presume, or in two m1nutes solve all of . ‘our problems.. » S :,,“
| JAMES LANARD: - Mr. Chalrman, members of the Commlttee, thank you veryl
‘much for the opportunlty to discuss this matter: w1th,you. Let me start-

with two 1n1t1al comments.‘ The first is, we'aCknowledge there is an

.1nsurance crisis in . New Jersey concerning - env1ronmental 1mpa1rment L

1nsurance llablllty. We also want to condition our comments by maklng

‘vsure that you all understand that we don’! t pretend to be experts in.

.thls area. S o , | |
“What we have heard so far today is that mun1c1pal1t1es have

‘become the v1ct1ms of high insurance rates. I want to talk about the

“other victims in- ‘this whole s1tuat10n, that is ‘the v1ct1ms ‘who. have-"'

‘been exposed to toxic chemlcals that are leaklng from mun1c1pal

landfllls' and - Superfund sites. . ‘There has been almost Vno real ;

. con81derat10n in any of the dlscuss1ons 80 far, about how are we 901ng; '

to address the concerns of the. v1ct1ms who have . been exposed to these‘
vchemlcals.' o _
‘Most of my‘comments will relate to municipal_liability and

how we propose to address that problem. Let'mestell you what our

‘-suggestlons are, if two very very strong condltlons are 1ncluded in the

proposal. - We would support 11m1t1ng mun1c1pal llablllty for

: mun1c1pa1ly Tun landf1lls. There are very strong oondltlons on that :
1 am ‘hesitant to even ment1on this w1thout 901ng into the whole thlng'
 for fear 1t Wlll be taken out of context but I w1ll hope it isn't.
i You have just heard about leglslatlon moving through the
Leglslature by Senator Lynch W1th 5-2545 and by Assemblyman Foy with-
A-3073, which would indeed limit municipal liability and b351cally‘
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completely shleld them from any 11ab111ty. *e could hot liyeIWlth
:‘that, nor could the - res1dents of those towns where 1andfllls are
) leaking The leg1slat10n that is proposed would result in the
"following scenario: If ‘a mun1c1pal landf111 1eaked ‘and a° res1dent‘

irwell'Was“polluted and the res1dent could prove ‘that - pollutlon came"

"'from that: landflll, the re31dent would ‘not- be ,able to ‘sue the

»munlc1pa11ty for any type of. recovery,,whether 1t was just to repalrh
rlthe well, or drlll another well, or for damages due to health problems.'
’ The breadth of the: leglslatlon that has’ passed the Senate, and'
s close to comlng up - for a vote 1n the Assembly, has not been fullytl
A u~analyzed by the Leglslature.—:_ I T . ;', :

g SENATDR LESNIAK- Unless they could prove negllgence.

, ‘MR. LANARD' But it goes to the New Jersey Tort Claims Act,
‘and it is not negllgence, 1t is negllgence of m1n1sterlal duties.  So
~that,- for 1nstance, if. the negllgence was a dlscretlonary ‘act-- That
s the Town Counc1l gets together and. says,‘"Do we want to hire 5 cops
“to make - sure ‘the . tox1c waste doesn‘t‘ come 1nto our SOlld waste
hfac111ty, or do we want ‘to h1re 5 cops to walk the streets and make
sure our c1t12ens don‘t get mugged," and they make a good dec151on and
. make sure the 01t12ens don't get mugged and the toxic waste comes in,
| that is not an- actlonable offense. - ‘ ”

~ SENATOR LESNIAK That is rlght they are immune from that.

MR. LANARD' They are absolutely 1mmune, and--

SENATOR LESNIAK: 5o it's not JUSt changing the standard of
llablllty from strlct llablllty to negllgence,,lt is also establlshlng
;1mmun1ty 1n certaln aspects ' R S

MR, LANARD'YIT You know a mlnlsterlal act in a landfill:
31tuatlon would - be if a guy left the landfill at night and forgot to

l;‘turn ‘the -switch  for the laechae pump ‘to start pumplng . That is a

‘ministerialfact.v If they dec1ded not to put a laechae pump in, that is

S aidiscretionary act.  They had the dlscretlon of whether they want that

»ykind of pump operatlng,- If they say no and the stuff starts leaking
“out, they are not liable at all. But, remember, we started out saying
‘that,we are'going to propose a solutiOn’so that ‘we can shield them from
liability., e - o |
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Those pleces of leglslatlon are clearly not the answer. What
I am golng to glve you at the end is a letter that we sent to
Assemblyman Herman whose . Committee was hearlng those bills. It really
| ”addresses that issue in great deta11 and is in one of the packages ‘that
we are 901ng to glve you today, S0 we don't need to spend too much tlme
. on it. S ' v R '
: Let me tell you what the conditions are for shielding
mun1c1pa11t1es from liability espec1ally for SOlld waste. - I think
- that--- - y o SRR
,SENATOR LESNIAK: Are we limiting this to solid waste7 ,
| MR. LANARD: Yes, I want to limit it to solid waste. I
haven't thought through where 1t goes but I think you ‘and your staff
can clearly see how it could apply. I'm more comfortable talking about
a municipal operation specifically because they're not doing it to make
money and there is no profit, it is a poblic necessity. As we'have
heard today, we know that all 1andfllls 1eak Therefore, we know that
some pollution is inevitable. _ k o
© SENATOR LESNIAK:  Jim, how many municipalities operate
" landfills in this State? | o | |
MR. LANARD: Municipalities or counties?.
-SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay, well how many?
MR. LANARD: Senator, I really ought to--
’ SENATOR LESNIAK: ~ We're talking about municipalities now.
How many municipalities-- | o | -
MR. LANARD: I don't know.
 SENATOR LESNIAK: Very few, though
MR;»LANARD@ I want to add 1n01nerators there and talk about'
it at the county level as well. v . .
SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay. I'm just trying to put this into
perspective., It occurs to me that‘this is going to have to wait until
our next meeting on the 15th but we should ask the insuranée-inddstry
iwhatithe relationship is between the environmental impairment liability
‘insurance coverage when a municipality operates a landfill and when
they do not. That is certainly a--

MR. LANARD: Be an interesting chart to put up.
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SENATUR LESNIAK-' (contmumg) —-nexus there that doesn't
_seem to have rhyme or reason. W111yen111y wasithe Word? ;(1aught¢f),

Ukay. , : & = | i" '
o MR. LANARD: Also, just so I am a little bit broader than T
was and I don't 1mispeak, thlnk about thls whole scenario for the
“operationt of incinerators, too. I ‘am sure there is _going . to bef‘
_ insurance questlons ‘related to. the” 1nsurab111ty _'of = garbage
fincinerators., We don't 'know what the rlsks are. We think we can
;guess, but-- R

: SENATOR LESNIAK. Let me tell you rlght at the onset that I

haven t thought about what brlnglng them into the Tort Clalms Act did
in terms of. immunity from de31gn type of standards which can be the‘
most catastrophlc dec151ons that are made.; |
‘ MR. LANARD: AI'm,happy to report to you that when I spoke
~with Senator Lynch'and,Aseembiywoman Ford, who are the sponsors, they
said they wanted to see what the study commission came up with‘and that
is in my testimony today._' They do not 1ntend to move until you

report. At least that is my understandlng
| It was also clear to me that ‘they were not trying to pull a
'vfast one on anyone. I think they were a little surprised when I had a
chance to speak with them ‘about it. _ ' | :

Here are the two things that the Env1ronmenta1 Lobby wants to
do when we look at thls ‘issue. We want to prevent human - exposure to
toxic chemlcals, and, in the event that the State or the government
fails and; there - are .exposures,A we want to make‘,sure there 1is an
~ adequate compensation scheme for those innocent victims. That ie our
agenda. - Now let me»tellryou'hOW we propose to do that.

, I am also llmltlng my comments to . non-sudden pollutant
“vreieases. I would not propose that mun1c1pallt1es be shielded from
negllgent acts related to a sudden accident if they were operatlng some
type of chemical plant or water treatment plant where a chlorine tank |
‘ exploded i have some dlfferent feellngs about that whlch 1 haven't

completely Flnallzed out yet, 80 I w1ll JUSt give you one. piece of the
puzzle here. ’
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If we were to limit llablllty as 1 sald we . mlght be wllllng'P
' to do, the blggest questlon that comes up 1s what 1ncent1ve is createdr'

,for the operators of those fac1l1t1es to run them w1th state—of-the-art-‘
. technology7' What 1ncent1ve do they have if they are Judgment proof7‘

COIf they don't have llablllty and can't be sued we have to create a’

whole system of 1ncent1ves and over51ght programs to make ‘sure thatlz'

because we don't have the "Sword: of Damocles“ hanglng over thelr heads'
! with these lawsu1ts, they don't Just relax and go to the ballpark when
; ~they should be operatlng a landflll or 1nc1nerator.;, There are‘v
r ;bas1cally 4 or 5 ways we propose to prevent thls from happenlng. “ Here
'they are.,i ‘ IR o 3 o o
‘The c1t12ens need the. rlght to 1nspect., Ne propose enabllng '
_leglslatlon that .creates citizen- task forces that have the rlght of
entry 1nto these SOlld waste f30111t1es that are government owned or
~operated, so that the citizen. task force can go in there and see what
is 901ng on. ' R , . ’
. The next step is we . want the 01t12ens to have the rlght to
‘hire experts to: go in, because none of us is really competent top‘
examine a facility without the aid of an expert. We want those experts‘
funded by’the,government. The communlty and the mun1c1pal re31dents
should not'be expected to hire thelr own experts, SO there should be
’»some enabllng leglslat1on to allow c1t12ens to brlng experts with them '
on these tours. ; ' ' '
‘_ We need a better c1t12ens "rlght to sue" prov131on. ‘nght*~
now we do have the Env1ronmental Rights Act which allows, prlmarlly,r
~ law suits not for-damages for personal 1n3ur1es, but For enforcement
and compliance with- the law. - I'm glad to see leglslatlon by Senator
»Russo to extend the recoveries: that the attorneys and experts can. have,
: mov1ng through qu1ckly. That is absolutely essentlal. We are talking
about some very expen51ve lawsuits which 01tlzens are 1nvolved 1n whose
: _attorneys are 901ng ‘to need adequate compensatlon.,; : 4
- We need an enforcement program that 1nvolves the c1t12ens,
and my proposal would be some type of bounty system which encourages .

citizens to get involved and become, so to speak, pollutlon police,

'EIwhere they get a reward 1f they are the tlpster that leads to some type :
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_\off prosecution ‘or yiolation' 1ssued agalnst the operator' of the.'
facility.a We have that in the hazardous waste area -- in the Hazardous
“bWaste Fac111ty 51t1ng Act --".and we have it w1th some cr1m1na1 like
A;bounty prov131ons, and maybe now we should thlnk about mov1ng 1t to thevs

c1v11 aspect , S T 'J_ , R _ '
~ The" last thlng 1n thls regard »as far -as creatlng 1ncent1ves

~to operate fac111t1es in'a good way, is. that we develop a whole strlng

':';‘:of cr1m1na1 penaltles and enforcement that has teeth 1n it and 1s.

.effectlve so that these folks know 1f they screw up, they are 901ng toﬂi

,pay personal f1nes and penaltles, or they are going to jail. ‘
Being a typlcal env1ronmental advocate, my 1nterpretatlon to
‘some of your, reactlons, Senator Lesnlak,vls that 1 am 901ng too far.'
“Let. me tell ‘you,- if I am 901ng too far-- .
- SENATOR LESNIAK . Did 1 say that7
‘MR LANARD: 1 Just 1nterpret your body language."Anyway-—
. SENATOR LESNIAK: I don't thlnk too far-- -
vfMR.»LANARD:» Let me tell you why._ A . : :
| SENATOR LESNIAK: I don' t think teo far is the rlght word. I
:thlnk dlfferent--f ‘ , '
| MR LANARD: * Well, then-- -
: SENATOR LESNIAK I may go too far-- _
MR, LANARD: - I have been’ accused of that before, too.
, SENATOR LESNIAK._ I may go ‘too far, but in a different way.
, D1fferent-— ' B B | o
" MR. LANARD: Let me say that I thlnk that-- ,
'SENATOR LESNIAK- (contlnues) --and maybe somewhat dlfflcult

ito understand whether it 1s 901ng to be effectlve or not but certalnly.

s thought-provoklng.

~MR.. LANARD: Okay. The concept is that the best 1ncent1ve,i
'rlght now, for compllance are these lawsu1ts.,;1f we take them away we
have to th1nk of" another system._l I think taking' away municipal
: llablllty is- such a radical thing -- and i'm realiy’surpriSed it is the
| Env1ronmental Lobby talklng about it here before you -=- that we have to
meet it w1th somethlng as aggre331ve. You haven't heard anythlng yet,
because now. I am talklng about what happens after thls whole th1ng

f”falls and v1ct1ms have been exposed.,
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SENATUR LESNIAK: I thlnk maybe the best word to descrlbe my

body language is skeptlcal at this point in time. It is new.
» MR. LANARD: I know that you are open,{énd we can lobby you.

I have a couple of two by fours that may--

'SENATOR LESNIAK: You may need them. |

MR. LANARD: Suppose it doesn t  work . out? Now we have
01t12ens who have been exposed and need some type of. compensation. :The.
r'answer, in our view, is victim's compensatlon. In a sense what I am
telling you now is the lobby would be willing to ‘trade mun1c1pal
llablllty for two things. ‘ Up-front citizen participation in the

development, operatlon, maintenance, and closure of a facility{ ﬁAndf

citizen compensatlon if all of our efforts -- the Leglslature, the
Government, the local operator -- fail, we have compensation for those
illnesses.

» I'11 jUst run through seven points‘of Victim‘sicompensation,
which . is written here in a 1little more ‘detail.  (referring to
statement). I will tell you that this has been "developed by two
professors with whom 'Iv taught a class at Rutgers, and advanced
students.  First, it will capitaiize the funds from Dan Dalton's
favorite source, the tipping fee on solid waste disposal.

SENATOR DALTON:  That used to be my favorite source.
(laughter) There is a Republican in the front office so it is no longer
my favorite. It's his favorite source now. (laughter)

o MR. LANARD: Let me tell you also that, I think, this really
saves the taxpayers a lot of money. Remember that any. insurance poliéy
they are paying for this extra impairment liability is being raised
through property taxes. - By wiping out the need for that type of -
‘insurance coverage, we are saving the municipalities money which saves
the property tax from the heed to keep inereasing.‘ Therefore, we are-
going‘to put it in that  pocket while teking it out of the other. I
don't know the numbers, and I won't give you numbers today, but my
guess is it is probably close to a wash.

- SENATOR  DALTON: - It is the same pocket, Jim. Landfill
closure is the same pocket. '

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: It is full circle.

MR. LANARD: It's tipping. Okay, so--
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SENATOR DALTDN. It's t1pp1ng, so 1t 1s a property tax..v
SENATOR LESNIAK., If I am a resident . of the City - of5

'Ellzabeth and I pay an extra t1pp1ng fee to fund thls victim's

}A,compensatlon, but if there is’ an 1nJury to someone 1n Pompton Lakes.

TV:from a prlvate landflll as opposed to a mun1c1pal landflll, then I'
enot covered. : : Sl : o e p'j
MR, LANARD' That is rlght. They would stlll—--yBecause'Ieam‘-
"llmltlng my comments here to the government—- e ': S
N SENATOR LESNIAK- Pompton Lakes taxpayers would be paying.
| MR, LANARD. 'N - actually pr1vately-- . If you talk about
Pompton Lakes as a mun1c1pal fac111ty, and I would agree with. you.
' , ' SENATOR LESNIAK You are next Pompton Lakes, that is why I
- did that ‘ PRI :
MR LANARD: We are not 11m1t1ng llablllty to prlvate——v
SENATUR LESNIAK. : The questlon is -the t1pp1ng fee. " Would
that be across the board for every munlclpallty7 , : '
MR _LANARD Yes, because the Fund is g01ng to be a State
| fund. | ' ' K ‘
e SENATDR LESNIAK- ~ But - 1t would only pay for v1ct1ms of'
fmun1c1pal landfllls as opposed to other landfills. = - e ,
~MR. LANARD:. That is right. Prlvately owned landflll would
not be subject to-- ' ’ :
, : SENATOR LESNIAK: - Even thought ‘their garbage 1s not going
into those mun1c1pal landfills. L
MR; LANARD Because, agaln, we dlstlngu1shed ‘between the
,governments that are do1ng it on a not- for proflt basis and bu31nesses
that have dec1ded to take the rlsk in hopes of earning a proflt '
SENATOR LESNIAK: We may have to spread that out. ; :
, MR. LANARD: Second, the ellglblllty for relief would have to
depend on the nature of the 1llness. “We have a definition of illness
-which- we th1nk works for - non-sudden pollutant releases. 'Claims'have to
- ﬁlled in a timely manner.' We are talklng about two years from time
"they,knew or should have known of the illness. I was speaking even
today with”people‘who“thinktthataneeds'to be broadened a little bit.

~The concept is there, and we have to figure out when can you sue, and
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when the statute of limitations runs out. - The awapds"should'fully
compensate a victim. We want to make sure there are payments for_loss
of income, loss of profit, full medical expenses, relocation éXﬁenses,'
if necessary, emergency relief, and a couple.othef types ofipayménts.
- But here ‘is the kicker, and this is a veryvmajo: éhéngé in

the way that courts and,laWyers'dovbusiness. The victim's burden of
proof would be less than in traditional‘court‘pr0ceedihgs.f We all;kﬁow
that trying to prove a cause and effect relatibnéhip with toxic
_ substances, other than what 1 call "fingerprint chemicals,” where they
‘do one type of damage, such as asbéétos and meSOthélioma‘and SOme;other’
chemicals that just go to the liver or the kidney or‘whatevér. There
are very few of those. We don't have the technology yet to be able to
fingerprint chemicals. Victims are getting sick, having types of
illnesses that we think are related,'and intuitively know are related,
but in_ a court of law‘can‘t provéfthat they are related. So we are
- going to relax the burden of proof. I'll read you the three points: ‘

The claimant may recover, if there is evidence that:

1)  The victims suffers from a qualified disease as we've
defined it. o | |

2) There is reasonéblé likelihood that the facility caused
or was a significant factor in causing the disease. That 'is pretty
radical stuff. Reasonable likelihood that it caused or may have
caused. ‘ »

3) The victim was in fact exposed to non-sudden pollutant
releases from the facility. | v
" "So that tightens it up a little, but there is still a lot of-
flexibility, and there is more than when you try to defend a Tort
case. The victim's compensation fund would be managed’byvan autonomous
board appointed by the Governor with the advice and consent of the
Senate. | | - | ; 1

I'm just about done. 1 found one of the most interesting
dialogues today led by your question, Senator Lesniak, to Mr,
Rosenberg. You asked if companies were being more careful to avoid
accidents? His answer was, "It is now being mandated by the insurance

companies. There must be an audit, and this was not done before. Risk
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':rassessments were' unknown. /ThetinSUrers'did’not knoW'invthe past‘what

:’dthey were insuring." And one of the prev1ous speakers 1nd1cated sort
‘of what was happenlno was a money grab It was a good cllmate to get‘j
' money fast, 1nvest ‘it, and make money.‘-‘ " _ ‘

I have a questlon, and 1 wonder 1f it is Just 001nc1dental

v'fthat rates are 901ng up “at the’ same t1me that for the flrst time

,jinsurance companles are dolng real env1ronmental audits? Are 1nsurance

"fkcompanles flndlng out that there really is- rlsk out there7 ‘We haven't

’;?'learned that from this’ mornlng because we are seelng rates go up where

| “there are no landfllls 1n the mun1c1pallty, but that is a questlon that

I hope recelves further study. 1Is there a relatlonshlp there? -

' The questlon of the‘caps seems to be popular w1th a lot of
the;speakers today. If you vere to put a leglslatlve cap on mun1c1pal
; insuranCe; you ‘stlll the your problem, Senator, of them hav1ng to
‘vdefend the cases anyway, which is. really where the insurance companies
fare very afrald of costs. '

We have been worklng on thls issue. . We met w1th the

o Governor s Counc1l over a meetlng w1th the Insurance Comm1531oner next

 week to keep developlng this" thlng.. This is very 1mportant to us. It

' 1s not a rlght ~-to- know type of. campalgn where lots of people get

trylng to achleve some of our other agendas, but really to make sure
the publlc is fully represented and protected _ : -
That concludes’ my testlmony I'm going to submlt for the

record the New Jersey Conservat1on Foundation statement.» Dave Moore is

on your list of wltnesses, but he had to 1eave. I will tell you one

'thlng in hls;testlmony‘that is very 1nterest1ng. ~What they do at the

"~*C0nservation Foundation is buy'property7and eventually deed or sell it

l~to the State and preserve it for open space forever. Dave ‘Moore's
: testlmony says that as of January 1986 they will be forced to stop
.buylng all property because if anythlng they buy has toxic contamlnants‘
on. it, they could be subJected to bank account breaking -liability,
"whlch would put them out of business and probably also subJect their
board of d1rectors to personal llablllty.; 50 -they are, in a sense,
'3901ng to go out of bu31ness unless you guys f1gure out a solution that

' addresses that concern. “He postulates at the end that other commercial
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landowners are going to find that same problem. You have people in
syndicates that may want to buy property in New Jersey for holdings and
may not be able to because of the insurance qoestion.

SENATOR‘LESNIAK: I have a client‘who‘was'negotiating to buy
a piece of property that a landflll was formally on, andfvyou jost
convinced me to tell him to forget about 1t B ﬁ

MR. LANARD: Thank you very much for your attention. .

- ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: My speaker doesn't work, but I don't_
' thlnk that makes any difference. =1 am a guy who has a problem with a
waste-end tax, and I thlnk I am probably in confllct with DEP and
everyone else, but-- v .

~ MR. LANARD: We'll join you on that one. |

SENATOR LESNIAK: He has changed h1s pos1t10n from four years
'ago, he is on your side this time out.

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Oh, okay.
: SENATOR LESNIAK: The DEP. is against‘the wastefend tax as
well, ' . '
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Well they are proposing it and--
MR. LANARD: Senator Gormley just proposed it again.
ASSEMBLYMAN . SHINN: - Yes. il‘ll go to tipping-fees,because
they are a waste-end tax by‘another color. The problem that I have is
the higher you dr1ve dlsposal costs at landfllls, the more incentive
you prov1de to dlspose of waste at other than landfills, which my rural
county has had tremendous experience w1th 1 see it as more of a
problem than hazardous waste areas because we have facilities in parts
of the State -- and I'm speaking particularly of DuPont -- which have
yery comprehehsive hazardous waste disposal facility. If we plug the
‘waste-end tax and hazardous waste, we are going to drive people to try
to get a handle on their own waste with manifest systems and so on and
l drive people out- of State with hazardous wastes. Then you have
problems with your whole manifest concept. I see tipping fees as a_way’
to distribute cost and generate revenue, but l also see a lot of
problems on the other side of that coin. If your disposal costs, which
by the whole virtue of where we are trying to go in solid waste -- you
i know; going out of sight -- at the same time we are going to encourage

illegal dumping.
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» MR LANARD°1 I agree w1th you on the hazardous waste 100
: If 1t is" a ‘trial balloon, and 1t is slow and doesn't hurt too much 1t o
would be okay.  But I know you are. struggllng with 1t and I know that
~you personally ‘have a great. ‘commitment to mandatory recycllng - and“"
brdyou have gone to forums all across the State on that because I've seen?
.t‘you at a couple -- 'so on solid’ waste 1 would suggest we really make
]:sure that we have mandatory recycllng." I 'would " go the next step by -
i mandat1ng that all household tox1c waste'be separated ‘before collectlon‘
and would have 1eglslatlon that mandates that. & The problem with _
flandfllls is that the household tox1cs and 1llegal entrles into the
: landfills “leaching out. I don't really worry too much about my
newspapers and food waste 901ng to the landfill. 1 don't think that is
‘going to create too much toxic problem. I 'm worried about the hair
sprays, and the pa1nt thlnner and turpentlne that we also throw away.j
AIf ‘you. take that out of ‘the landflll, -- and now with' ‘waste treatment I

~don't know how you would enforce 1t -- and you have ‘mandatory recycllng

for the glass and whatever, you are lowerlng the volume, and I don' t“'

,'thlnk you will see a real perceptlble 1ncrease 1n cost, even though we
may have this t1pp1ng fee tax. ’ e

ASSEMBL YMAN SHINN'Q The other'issue'you‘brought:up'which I
>th1nk was ralsed here today and is somethlng we aren't recognizing is
‘ non-avallablllty of env1ronmental 1mpa1rment insurance for towns that.
" do not have landfills. I think a lot of' that goes to buried fuel tanks
and fuel leakage, because fuel SplllS are a very large item which have
popped up recently with various ground water problems. They are a big
.fcompany concern when they are wr1t1ng municipal insurance because of
burled unleaded leaded dlesel fuel, etc. tanks that can pose a very
’xlarge cost of cleanup. SURRERIR ‘ o :
| SENATOR LESNIAK' That is “an excellent p01nt. To a great
l'extent that really answers one of the questlons 1 had. ‘

SENATDR DALTUN How about if -you have ‘a mun1c1pallty that
has no landfill and has never experlenced a fuel’ tank leak and can't .
_-get general l1ab111ty7 ; s T ,
| SENATOR LESNIAK “That's another good point. '(laughter)
SENATOR DALTON: I think the Assemblyman--
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, ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Some. of the things they.are;starting to
look at is if you have fuel tanks,-when were they put‘in, what material
are’they7 If all those answers are yes, they are 25 years old and they
are steel, and are they tested annually and the potent1a1 for--' -

SENATOR LESNIAK: ° That 15 the 31ngle greatest source of
‘underground water pollution. - _

SENATOR DALTON: Can I plck up on one of your quest10ns7
Once you segregate out the household toxins, what do ‘you do with them?

‘MR. LANARD: Well by the time that law is fully 1mp1emented
I would hope we would have at 1east one, maybe two new waste fac111t1es
~in New Jersey. ‘ v :
SENATOR LESNIAK: Perth Amboy. Sehd it to Perth Amboy.

SENATOR DALTON: No, I have constituents calling me who talk
about the fact that they have an insecticide that kills termites. What
do they do with it? Well, we called the County Department of Health
and they don't know what to do with it. = They told‘me tq teil the
constituent to sell it to an exterminator.

MR. LANARD: You know there have been counties around - the
State that have these Voluntary drop off days for just that type of
situation. You need‘a tremendous amount of education and publicity to
make them worthwhile. .v

SENATOR DALTON: You also need a place to put it.

MR. LANARD: Yeah. |

SENATOR ~ LESNIAK: 1 posed that question to the 'Siting
Commiasion, Senator, and they have a small source committee that is
supposed to come ‘up with some recommendations. I don't think Rick
Gimello is here anymore with some recommendations regardlng that type
of disposal. I haven't seen anything yet. v

ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: Mr. Chairman to pick up on Dan' 's comment,
the DEP has recognized this problem and has been encouraging these
hazardous waste disposal days.  We have one in Burlington County on
October 26 where, justtfor that specific purpose, by appointment we
were openifrom‘9 to 2 o'clock, and we encouraged'farmers and residents
to bring turpentine and paint thinners, and whatever they have in the

toxic category. We have the appropriate receivers there to take those
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- carriers to proper dlsposal. We are 901ng to try to do. that on an

annual basis. I think that is at least a step 1n the right dlrectlon.

Somewhere down the 11ne 1 see a potentlal for a collectlon.

e SENATDR LESNIAK. By the way, what are you ‘going to do w1th.
' 1t once you get it? - TS R S |
SE _ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN:  We haVe' 50/50“¢ost- sharing 'grant”fromb

S DEP," and we have a dlsposal that will segregate those various chemlcals

o 'and put them through a proper dlsposal process at DuPont or wherever

for proper dlsposal . ‘
R MR. LANARD: You know thlS 1s 1nterest1ng because your ‘
‘insurance’ 11ab111ty 13;_ As soon as you start d01ng that you become
1nvolved 1n hazardous waste dlsposal.' Where 1t goes with the Federal
Superfund stuff——- ‘ "_f 3

_ ASSEMBL YMAN SHINN' You can 1mag1ne my dlscomfort when we
found that the State only had $2 1/2 mllllon worth of 11ab111ty I was
countlng on them.

~ MR, LANARD. We'll sell the new DEP bu1ld1ng.

, SENATOR DALTDN - Jlm, 1 don't think conceptually your
Jrecommendatlons relative to citizen's partlclpatlon are really that
radical. In fact, some of that should be encouraged to dispose of the
dlstrust that ‘surrounds these fac111t1es, if - nothlng else. One of the
,thlngs that bothers me about one spec1f1c recommendatlon is my concern
that in many cases a whole communlty of env1ronmenta1 consultants has
“now grown up almost overnlght with' regard to. a lot of these

fac111t1es.- And in llstenlng to 'some” of these people back in my
d1str1ct I find their background -and . credibility to some extent

fdublous. But it is a great  way to make a buck all of a
sUdden."I know you>are'a’1awyer notninv01Ved in private practice, but
- if my son was ‘going to go into law school and I was a father concerned
"about how much money he was going to make, I would: steer him towards
env1ronmenta1 law. This whole ‘area has become a great area for r1p-off
artists, for people whose credlblllty,ls dubious at best, and»who are
out to makeva‘quickabuck. Some of the_things that you have heard this
~morning about plaintiffs prolonging a court case are based upon lawyers
and consultantsigetting rich. . That recommendation, to me-- I would
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“have no problem with alloW1ng the mun1c1pa11t1es to establlsh a group
of consultants that a citizens group can ‘choose from.

MR. LANARD: Oh, I think that is great.,

'SENATOR DALTON: Yes, but I think this w1lly-n111y, get my

o consultant from Osh Kosh Tech who graduated wlth a ~degree in history

1cbut all oF a sudden is an env1ronmental consultant ‘because he has put~
, that under his name. . , ) o A iv -,h:
o MR. LANARD: .I agree.‘ We'havehseen somevof these!beople
"~ ‘going to Villanova University, forninstance;'and getting'consultants.
But the point is the framework for picking the consultants is an easily
negotiated one, and could be legialated 1 hope that you and the
Commission could come w1th some recommendations and maybe we can all
move some legislation quickly on. that because the ‘public relations
aspect is as important asv the environmental protection asoect.
Bringing citizens in there and seeing how these thing operate is really.
good. o o |
' SENATOR LESNIAK: 1 would concur with. what Dan sald. I see
the basis of doing somethlng here, but we have-- It appears to me that -
for the insurance industry, doing a risk assessment with the specter of
- making or losing money, catastrophic loss or makingva profit for your:
shareholders, does a better job of risk assessment‘than someone who is
paid and has no real- rESponsibility hinging over them in terms of what
vthey come up with. That is a more dlfflcult thlng to regulate than
hav1ng the marketplace regulate-it.

MR. LANARD: The issue was -- as I started out -- that we
have to make sure the victims have rights if they are exposed and getr
sick. There is such a movement now to shield municipalities.

SENATOR LESNIAK: That's after the fact though, Jim, v

MR. LANARD: Yes,' but if we are going to shield
municipalities, then we have to bring the citizens into the up front |
‘part of it. | | »
| SENATOR LESNIAK: I hear your if loud and clear.

MR. LANARD: Okay, thanks. " | |
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: I would just like to make one comment

because a lot of what you are sayinge- Some of which is embodied in
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.vthe New Jersey 5011d Waste Management Act in the SWAC provision where
you have a Solld Naste Adv1sory Commlttee to the Board of. Freeholders.

as the authorlty. ‘We have gone one step further wlth the Solid Waste

L_Facnltles Adv1sory Commlttee whlch 1s ‘a small group composed of a

' ,representatlve from each mun1c1pallty 1nv01ved in our case, and an
env1ronmental member and two from the County. It goes 1n the same

- idlrectlon and probably goes one- step further than the act does in that

once you. get the broad representatlve body down to an operatlonal'b
review group -- once you get out of the Supreme Court that is -- to :
bytry to make loglcal dec131ons and 1nput on the operatlon of ‘the
fa0111ty to the Freeholders. ' I think that is probably where you are
going, and ‘I think some of that direction is already in the act, and
could probably be expanded. , S

MR, LANARD 1 don't know how it works, but I'm going to
‘propose to take the next step, whlch 1ntu1t1ve1y works best for me, and
that is that I don't want ‘the municipalities selecting the members of
the task.force. VI don't know how it works but somehow we ‘have to
‘create a mechanism where the citizens pick them. For instance, when‘we,
go to the Lipari Landfill;"the'ﬁcitizens:fcommittee that  has been
negotiating with EPA wasn't appointeduby»the town; but got elected oy
all coming to the Lipari'Committee as volunteers. And that is what we
. see-in most of’the dump site areas. Those are the activists.' Those
are the people who are your most concerned anyway, and they're the
people we want to start _bringing in: on “the inside, to "help
participate. The appointees generally are not the people making the
most troublet‘for government, they. are not the ones speaking the
loudest their generally in allegiance.  If Pitman had'appointedma
committee -- the L1par1 Cltlzens Adv1sory Committee that they put
together stlll exlsts -= there would be this dlstrust because it was
l government app01nted rathervthan c1tlzen elected. I don't know exactly
~how it works, butfin.practice we see it'working‘at Superfund sites all
around New Jersey. Those are the best people we work with, and somehow
we have to get them more'involved in thls process.

. 'SENATOR LESNIAK: Thank you.

"MR. LANARD: = Thank you.
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SENATDR LESNIAK Mayor Donald Krom, - oh - Admlnlstrator of
‘ Pompton Lakes. . ‘ S
' DONALD KROM: Yes. 1. have someone w1th me, Al Josephson. ‘I'm‘Donald
Krom, ‘the Admlnlstrator of Pompton Lakes, the ,prettlest section of
: Passalc County.l We have all beautiful tree lined streets, the_Wanaqoe
btiRiVer,- the Pequannock River;' and the ~Ramapo River that:‘arezveither B
within:our town or border it; it is aesthetlcally beautlful but glves
:us all kinds of problems with lltlgatlon. S C -
, SENATOR LESNIAK' Senator - Graves hasn't solved all of your
_problems yet? S _ o '
~ MR. KROM: A few of them, the Senator has been good to us.
However, it creates the problem. I have listened to many things'here‘
' today other than insurance but it seems that they all lead to insurance
problems. Solld ‘waste, is the problem that we have in the form of a
major suit because with the proper ralnfall these three beaut1ful
rivers become -raging giants and we are being sued because of this.

Everyone from the Police Chief, myself, the Mayor, the Counc1l Members,

our volunteer firemen, and our volunteer ambulance corps are. all llsted- o

in these suits. 7

SENATOR LESNIAK: It is for flooding?

MR. KROM: Yes, and the contention there is that all these
people in elected positions and Aotherwise had the ability to do
something to stop it and they haven't. "Also included'in there is the
North Jersey District Water Suoply, the Passaic County Water Supply,
‘the Hackensack Water Company, and all the municipalities involVed in
flooding within the Passaic River Basin. Also in the solid waste area,
in many towns the historians will tell you they all had mdnicipal solid
waste disposal areas which they brought up to grade and instead of
’ bu1ld1ng mountains they built parks and developments out of them. And
if you speak to some of the older citizens of the town they ll tell you
vihere they were. ' ,

The way this is 901ng now with organized movements to start
~litigation-- Some organized group will get together and sue just about
‘every municipality in the State by searching for some minor municipal

landfill that has been there for years. We're all in the same boat. 1
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'felt comlng down here today I would f1nd a crystal ball to look into

and you could come up w1th a solutlon for the entlre problem so 1 could, ‘

go back ‘and tell my: town s governlng body and the electorate that the

_problems are all solved in Trenton, S0 let‘s send them a salute and get

o on. w1th our business of the day.

‘_ _ SENATOR LESNIAK~ - This is a ‘slow day, you"n \hav_e' 'to
;‘understand., (1aughter)_ BT S :' e
o MR "KROM: Enough of that. However, oor'nainfconcern is
zcost.b We had a budget for insurance of some $130, 000 and we have an.
increase of some $70,000 which: brlngs us up to $200 000 for the year.

We're one of the fortunate ones since we have the coverage, and we have
had it through the years wlthoutgchange except for increases in cost

and.some limits in coverage.  Surveys were taken and they come in and
check the age and comp031tlon of our storage ‘tanks' and those. things.

It is a little different coverage from what we had before, but we have
completevcoverage and we have good coverage under the present day s
conditions. However, as far ‘as the State is concerned I think if they
' should go -into coverlng the broad umbrella ranges whereby there are
limitations set on suits that - could be flled against ‘municipalities, or

eliminated completely. In my end of the buainesa, my'main concern is
'dollars and cents because if you.budget in the beginning of the year
_andrin 3oly they come along and say'the price just went up,'well, a new
- bill for $70 000 1s hard to cover in a municipality of less than 12,000

' people, and you start worrylng about it.
~SENATOR LESNIAK: Are you golng to come to us and complaln 1F.
the price goeS’down7, % .

MR. KROM: I'm not going to take a lot of your tlme, 1 Just

- wanted to be here and hear what the others have said. 1 feel from what
E I have heard that we're,probably'better‘off than most.

‘ SENATOR LESNIAKi 1t appears that'you‘may be. Assemblyman?
© ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: ~ I'm familiar with your rivers.
" Hopefully, with some'ofithe flooding bills we may resolve some of your
problems, so it doesn't become an insurance and liability problem for
S you. . o : v _ , :
| SENATOR LESNIAK: Well it already has. We're into that.
. ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I understand.
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MR. KROM: And I have a personal su1t in that I have personal
y(re3p0n51b111t1es because I'm in a p051t10n that they say is a ‘legal
p031t10n, and I should know better. I know better now.v :

SENATDR LESNIAK. = We re golng to take a look, Denlse,
ﬁr(speaklng to a1d) and you are golng to have to get some 1nformat10n

vfpfrom ‘the 1nsurance 1ndustry regardlng nmn1c1pal off1c1als and thelr;

; j.lndrvldual llabllltleS and exposures. It seems to me that you have a

[multiplicity--, 1 know, by the way, from personal experlence. 1 am anf

“Iattorney wlth a 1aw firm and we are 1nvolved in some su1ts wh1ch have 3

.30, 40, 50 defendants who are: publlc off1c1als.5 These are c1v1l rlghts

‘ _su1ts, so accordlng to a Federal Court's de0131on they each have to
have their own attorney,‘and there is dupllcat1on and expenses that
‘don't have to be incurred. We re stuck w1th ‘that 81tuat10n in terms of .

y] Federal Civil Rights suits, but we are not to be ‘stuck with . that

31tuat10n in terms of mun1c1palities._ That 'is one of the thlngs we ll'
" be looking at based on the what you have mentloned today.‘v
‘ ~ MR. -KROM: “Well, there are 1nstances where 1nd1v1duals in a
Tpersonal su1t have a real concern.
| _SENATOR LESNIAK: Sure. o
MR KROM: Because 1f the court rules agalnst you, why, there
- ~are areas where you can 't even buy insurance coverage.
v ‘ SENATOR LESNIAK: Sure. . Thank yOU»very‘much.
AL JOSEPHSON: May I-- o | R
' SENATOR LESNIAK: I'm sorry.
 MR. KROM: Mr. Josephson : S :
‘ ‘MR; JDSEPHSON' I JUSt wanted to add to what Donald Krom has l
'Said,-“‘ | - . . - v,' h .
| SENATDR LESNIAK: - I'm sorry, what position do you hold?
‘v-Mayor, or—- : C “v E '. L ' : ,
' _ MR. KROM: - He's our insurance.conSultant;
—lSENATDR LESNIAK:-‘Insurance‘consultant. ‘ o
‘ MR. JOSEPHSDN. I write the Borough of' Pompton Lakes and,’
several - munlclpal risks out of our office. One of the thlngs that
wasn' 't mentioned here today that perhapS‘atathis‘time might be well to

“bring to the attention of your Committee, is the illumination and the
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difficultybin placing not only the pqliution-andlenVirOnmental hazard
- on renewal policiee, but also the ppliEe- prafessional aspect of a
" general liability pollcy. We had cont inued difficulty over the years
| in writing law enforcement 11ab111ty as part of ‘the general 1lab111ty.
It 1s a spec1alty coverage and we are flndlng on the pollutlon and

_env1ronmental hazard 1nsurance, where there has been a total market

‘Vfwlthdrawal, it is a very unusual happenlng in our offlce to ‘have -anyone -

‘, talk to us in positive terms about’ pollce profe351onal llablllty

1nsurance, whlch is an 1mportant part of a comprehen31ve general

L llablllty policy.

} As 1 have indicated, in our offlce we have had a total market
withdrawal for munlclpal insurance. I m talklng about new business
now, I'm not talklng about rlsks that over the years we have carried
and the companles have 1nspected “and 1ooked at the tanks in the ~ground

“and how the town 1s managed and the different things that were talked
about today. . If anyone in this room came to,me 'today as a Mayor or
Councilman, and said, "We have a very very fine town, it is well
managed, our ldss»ratioe are excellent, etc. and we have made money
over the years. Ia,there any market' that you have in your office for -
municipal insurance?" ~my answer is an unqualified "No," and I don't
know. of anyiplace they cbuld gb. Donald mentioned something about
Pompton Lakes, and I would like to take 30 seconds or a minute to tell
~ you about it. ~We ‘had a flood last year. Haw:do you stop a flood?

We're involved in a suit now and are defending a suit now, and the

courts--- . _
S ~ SENATOR LESNIAK: Do you want an answer?
MR. JOSEPHSON: 1 ‘would 1ove 1t v
_ - SENATOR LESNIAK: = Well I think it is proper plannlng that may
rlor may not -- and 1 don't know the Pompton situation at all -- but

there is an answer to that questlon. That 'is not a rhetorical
questlon. ) ' ' |

MR. JOSEPHSON: I don't know-- | | |

. SENATOR LESNIAK: I don't waht to get involved in that

. controyersy but 1 don't want to leave that unanswered. There may or

~may not have been a legitimate answer to how you stop or prevent it.
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MR. JOSEPHSON: The results of that su1t agalnst n1ne to
‘eleven municipalities in our area probably will glve us our -answer. We
have now anywhere from 600 to 700 plalntlffs 1nvolved in a- class actlon

o "su1t and the minimum law suit on any one of those plalntlffs is llstedA""
~at $1.5 mllllon. ‘ Now if you ‘talk about $10 mllllon or $12 mllllon

“worth of insurance coverage,'we are talklng a $600 mllllon plus suit

‘alnvolyed_ln this. 0f course the cost to defend that is of great
concern;to'eVerybody 1nvolved. The Townshlp of Nayne is 1nvolved
_.'Pequanock,'Pompton"Lakes,'Fairfield and six or seven others. ‘But my
o Point-b' S, ’and"it’ was 7mentioned here before,y Somethlng about
1ndemn1f1catlon of munlclpalltles. R, o i
- I wonder if we lost 31ght of Title 59, and I am wonderlng if
one of the recommendatlons that could come out of this Committee, or
perhaps be con31dered by this Committee, is an expan51on of Title 59.
I don't know, but Tltle 59 has something to -do w1th mun1c1pal
1mmun1ty. ‘I'm not an attorney, “but I know as far as the defense of 4
anybody 1nclud1ng a mun1c1pa11ty today is concerned, it doesn't seem to
vbe somethlng that holds much water in a court of law anymore.
Someone - mentioned this morning something about the natlonal.
v environmental and pollutlon coverage possibility similar to that of the -
» National'Flood'ASSociation. 'Ibthink'that is a very good suggestion.
~The National Flood Insurance Assoc1at10n has premlums paid to them,. and
the losses people experience in the flood areas are paid out of a
. Natlonal Flood Insurance Program. '
SENATOR LESNIAK: It is also subsidized by the taxpayers.
lMR. JOSEPHSON: Yes. It is sub51d;zed by 'the Federal
government . Tt e : S |
" SENATOR LESNIAK: - Well the taxpayers. , ; o
_ B MR. JOSEPHSON: Yeah. ,Nevertheless, it is a remedy, a v
,thouoht, a. positive'thing perhaps, and maybe that might suggestlsome’
“relief- for national environmental and pollut1on coverage. I-think,
.really, you ‘need some leglslatlve reform con31deratlon with reference
 to what insurance companies can and can't do. Df course, Governor
Kean's moratorium spoke to that, and one of the interesting parts of -
that is-- | | -
SENATOR LESNIAK: Excuse me, how is that?
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© MR. JOSEPHSON: Last week, -
. SENATOR LESNIAK: - Yean, how is that? o
MR, 'JOSEPHSUN' - On  his 1nsurance _crisis 51tuatlon ‘wlth:'
Jreference to what 1nsurance companles can and can't do on renewals 1n
the State of New Jersey, ‘and mldterm--f f’:'” , E o %
‘ SENATOR LESNIAK' Unt11 November 12. - SRt
'MR. JOSEPHSON: . Right. ~Fine, not arcure-all but perhaps a

"‘f‘step in the rlght dlrectlon. “But’ I do th1nk that 1eglslat1ve reform is

1.“someth1ng that 1s long overdue. HlS moratorlum ‘was mentloned this
,Jmornlng, but: only one person mentloned the fact that whlle 1nsurance'
companles ‘can't cancel and whlle they cannot do anythlng about -
mldterm, they don't . say anythlng about what 1nsurance companles can do
S on renewal : They have to offer the renewal. But ‘when you go to a
’Mayor or a coun01l or the taxpayers in'a town, and ‘you are talklng
‘about. " a 300 1ncrease in offerlng a renewal, there is some. heavy'
thinking involved. I wonder what you are really offering.
v."SENATOR LESNIAK., Any quest10ns7 ;
~MR. JOSEPHSON: So; I leave that with you.
“SENATOR,LESNIAK- Thank you very much
MR. JOSEPHSON: - Thank you for the opportunlty. -
- SENATOR LESNIAK: I apprec1ate that very much. Mayor Ball,

‘“ from Califon. Where is Callfon7 .
‘JAMES'A,fBALL:, Well that has been a questlon that has been discussed
with the governor a couplevof tlmes,»,We ‘are up in Hunterdon County, at
v thevnorthern end Of Hunterdon County. ‘My‘reason fOr‘testifying'here is

'so I wlll be able to put in a voucher. (laughter)
" I have actually rewrltten my notes, I had torn them up. I
‘jleft the room, and I'11 see ‘what. I have here. ‘I had- a few p01nts'1,

- ‘lwould 11ke to mentlon concernlng the 1nsurance, actually, which is the

reason we are here, although I thlnk we have lost ‘track of it somewhere
g along the - llne. 1 feel that if there 1s ‘any insurance rate increase at
all, that the 1nsurance ‘premiums pald by the boroughs or the towns
should be taken out of the cap, - whlch is the budget line, because you’
don't know what the final line 1s‘w1th anyglncrease, whether we have to-

e ,‘ 118



:vgo with it or 'not; v>‘A11 »insurance premiums  that have to be paid, ‘
actually, should be taken out of the cap part of the budgetﬁ because in _
a small mun1c1pallty, which I represent, and I th1nk there are enoughri"
- of them throughout the State, a large increase-- = ‘

SENATDR LESNIAK: I appreciate your comments, Mayor, but we
do have a Cap Reform Comm1331on. I don't think-- o

MR. BALL: Oh, I see. 1 just wanted--

. SENATOR LESNIAK: I don' t think we are 901ng to be deallng
with that on this Commission. But I understand that point.

MR. BALL: All right, thank you.

That was one of the things that I had in mlnd but I think as
you all know, and 1t has been well testified to, that it is a burden on
the entire State of New Jersey, also a burden-- I have been in contact
with other states, and 1 don't know whether oﬁr Commission has been
eross—referencing ~what the other states are doing, but I think it
- should. ‘ | | _

The main thing I would like to say in parting is that when
you do come up and have morekmeetings, a lot of the solutions that are
rendered by the State tend to be very outstanding, but they cover a
- ‘great deal of territory, and seem to forget the little man down at the
-bottom,‘ that small 1little borough. I think the small towns and
boroughs should be considered at the hearings and also be included, as
they’were today. The rulings that sometimes come Qp-— They are very
fine, they are easy to put into effect in Camden, Newark, New
Brunswick-- Mayor Holland has an easy job in Trentonr When you get
down to the small tdwns, it is very hard to follow those regUlatiohs,
and I think we would like to be heard.

- SENATOR LESNIAK: Mayor, hopefully what we come up with»Will‘
be applicable to “the biggest ~municipality. and the: smallest
~municipality. - ‘

MR. BALL: Well, that ievVery good.

There was one thihg I wanted to mention to the
environmental-- 1ebbyist, I think he was.‘He mentioned having these
people who are active 'in the different towns elected to‘the board. I

don't agree with that recommendation, whether the Commission likes to
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.hear 1t or not because sometlmes those act1ve are too one—31ded. slhvf
would rather: have somebody that can go e1ther one way or the other, and‘r
'j1s not led right down ‘the prlmrose path by somethlng they are entlrely‘

'sold_on. That is all' I can ‘say, and it has been a lovely day.. -

"fcomlng down. , , ‘ :
- We have ‘two ‘other' mun1c1pal off1c1als, Councilman fAlan :
;;f’Schneerman from Dceanport--f Is he stlll here7 : SChneider,i I am :
.vsorry.' Have to get those vouchers. _ "‘;* Lt
He ALAN SCHNEIDER: I will take offense at that. l,Wbuld not,think~of.‘
- submlttlng a voucher for my day here."' ‘ ‘i' : | ;
‘ ’ I am sllghtly upset’ that I.had to spend the whole day here.
~ SENATOR LESNIAK: Excuse mev'jg‘~ . |
MR. SCHNEIDER I sald I am personally upset—— N
_ SENATOR LESNIAK What “about the - person that. testlfledy~
’earller this morning, 1f that person were here thls afternoon, wouldv '
that person be upset? . : . -
| 'MR. SCHNEIDER:  Well, I think some of those people are
probably paid lObDYIStS.‘ '}b o ) . a , 'i |
‘ SENATOR LESNIAK: I don't‘ know, Mayor, that was not my
o decision. Some of my decisions today were based on what the Comm1331on
| felt were the most important aspects that we were deallng with at that
time. If you do not want to testlfy, that is your right.
" MR. SCHNEIDER: No, I have waited all day--
© SENATOR LESNIAK: 1 don't make decisions based on who is paid
and who is not pa1d, sir. My deClSion is based'on thebneed to know.
'~ And if ‘you are a public _servant, yoU'shouldvbe'satisfied with being
here all day. . o B ; " L _ o
| ~ MR. SCHNEIDER: I am here. My suggestion might be that some
‘ sort of" a time frame could be created s0 that you would know you were
>901ng to speak between 2:00 and 4: 00 or maybe--
o SENATDR LESNIAK' Absolutely. I apprec1ate that but I have
,»been 1n thls bu31ness for a few years—-,‘ S , . :
MR. SCHNEIDER: You have been here much longer than I have,
and- I apprec1ate that—- S ' ‘
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SENATOR LESNIAK: »b--énd'l'can'tell’you there is no way of-
knowing ahead of t1me how long testimony is going to take, and in which
direction it is 901ng to go, espec1ally when you are deallng with as
'complex and 1mp0rtant a problem as we ‘are deallng w1th ‘today. So I am
| listening, I am anxious to hear what you are 901ng to say. o |
MR. SCHNEIDER: You are probably not going to hear a lot that

is. new. I.am a Councilman in Oceanport, in Mpnmouth,County on the

. Jersey shore. I gueSs‘you have heard many personal or town war'storieé
as to- who has coverage and who does not have coverage.v'inthink on the
sheet ‘that 1 handed you, you could see what we had last year and ﬁhatv
‘our proposals were this year, and what our choices were. We were‘féced
with 130% increase, in one. aspect; and if we were to take otherv
choices; including 'a 1,350% increase in the umbrella coverage, go from

$2,000 to $29,000 with the potential of an exposure of $70,000. On a
- self-insured, réinsured policy, our premiuh increase could have been

400%. That is going from $400 to almost $160,000.

R Substantial-- Now, we have coverage. Ewing Township, whom
you lieard from earlier, did not have coverage. ~We at least have
coverage, and we feel fortunate that we do. EWing probably has a
couplev more zeroes after the numbers, and our numbers are much
smaller. We have a much smaller town, but the impact”dn our town is
‘juét as great for the number of residents that we have.

Obviously, the problem is to get adeqdate coverége at 'a
reasonablexcost.’ I think part of the solution for us all is going to
be higher taxes. That is what it is going to have to be. In
’ connection with that, I know-- 1 heard the comment, but I am going to
say it ahyway. ‘The premiums for insurance coverage must be removed
from the cap. I realizé I am in the wrdng forum, but that is a
necessity. Otherwise, every one of the 500-odd towns is going to have
to go to referendum next spring. ’ . |

1 don‘t know if you have any questlons about the sheet that I
handed you. Our coverage includes a comprehensive-- The comprehenslve
really does not include ény police vehicles, because there is a $25;000 v
deductible. The only vehicles that would be covered are where it costs
us more than $25,000. Our policy now is for $975,000, and a $25,000
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deductible}- We d1d not opt to take the umbrella. Ve did:not‘take that
"umbrella, going from $2 000 to $29, 000.’7‘ vf_fu ',v ; .l“l
SENATUR LESNIAK' The ‘only th1ng 1 would comment upon -é:

There are. 1ncreases here that are cycl1cal in nature. That 1s--ﬂx
MR.:SCHNEIDER Absolutely.“’_'i' TR L

_ SENATOR LESNIAK: That is something that--»‘rﬁat“is“thé“way“‘

‘_]_"busmess goes,' and llfe goes on.. -~ This Commlssmn is. trymg to address

L ﬁfsome of the 1nst1tut10nal problems that we have, spe01f1cally, w1th

o regard to the env1ronmental 1nsurance and how the- env1romental.

;1nsurance problem 1mpacts ‘upon your ‘general llablllty, because they go :
| hand in glove in many respects. But that 1s what we are going to be
‘ looklng at, and that is what our questlons are geared to today.

- ‘ 'A.MR. SCHNE IDER: In regard to the gentlemen that I heard
‘yearller, about puttlng the caps on general llablllty, on the umbrella
llablllty, hav1ng State and Federal government get in—- I think your
vcomment regardlng the cycllcal nature does away with that. It blows it N
:rlght out- of the game, rlght out “of the park.f You don't need such

vcoverage 1f it is-a: cycllcal affair. It won t be necessary. 1"' _
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN- Do you have env1ronmental llablllty ‘
'1mpa1rment7 G S : : -
MR, 'SCHNEIDER: No. :_Totally‘excluded,
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN Do youfhaye'a_closedllandfill,'or—e
* MR. SCHNEIDER: In Oceanport, no. E B
ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN: - No closed landflll.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN Are you 1nvolved with any of the
landfllls that. Senator Gagliano referred ‘to, Lone P1ne—- ’
' 'vMR; SCHNEIDER- : They ':are,y‘not" in Oceanport, no.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN? - But you“Were‘not involved in any suits
in any capacity? S o e L
| : - MR. SCHNEIDER: No." We have never had any environmental
lawsuit. . : :,v' : 'ihf'v _ '
’ ASSEMBLYMAN SHINN Dld your carrier g1ve you any spe01f1cb
reason why they were not offerlng env1ronmental 1mpa1rment insurance to

your’ spec1flc munlclpallty7
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5 MR. SCHNEIDER: It was just something that they,>were not
going to do. They just were not going to offer itj; and egaih; as I am
sure with many towns, we were told we were going be non-renewed, and
they scrambled and scrambled to find us coverage. - It was a midnight
de0151on on the night before the p011c1es were to explre, ‘that they
‘came in with a b1nder that ‘was going to cover: us, ‘as 1ong as we 31gned
‘on the dotted line and paid them.

~ SENATOR LESNIAK: As long as you had the check.

"~ MR. SCHNEIDER: That's right. T _

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN:  When was the last tlme you had the
env1ronmental liability ;msurance'7 .

MR. SCHNEIDER: I am new as a Coun01lman, 51r, I do not know.

ASSEMBLYMAN_MARTIN: You don't know whether-lt was covered
‘last yeer, or when prior to that, was the last. yeaf they had
environmental liability = insurance, as ooposed'»to just general
liability? | o |
MR. SCHNEIDER: I have to admit I do not know.
SENATOR LESNIAK: Thank you, Councilman. .
MR. SCHNEIDER: I want to thank you for letting me appear,
_and I hope my earlier comments were not out of context but-- ‘
| SENATOR LESNIAK: That's okay.

'MR. SCHNEIDER: --it's been a long day.

SENATOR LESNIAK: Considering the time of day, that is
understandable. ' |

Now, let's see. This guy is really 901ng to be mad, now.
The Borough of--  Fieldsboro?

- MR. DRESSEL: (Speaking from audience) Mr. Chairman? I think
all the municipal representatiVes didlleaVe, and on behalf of them, on
behalf of the League, I would like to thank you for listening to our
muninicipal representatives.

‘ I would like to request, Mr. Chairman, that at your next
 hearing, whenever that is, I believe the 15th-- ‘
SENATOR LESNIAK: It's October 15th.
MR. DRESSEL: If it is appropriate that ample time be set
forth to allow some of the municipal representatives who were here, but

did not stay, to present their comments.
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SENATOR LESNIAK Let me _say thls. We are 901ng to hear, at

: _that meetlng, from the Department of Insurance ‘and from the 1nsurance

1ndustry., I would thlnk that it would behoove many of your members to
“listen to that testlmony, qu1te frankly. I he31tate to-- 1 ‘think it
would be more benef1c1a1 for - them to say somethlng after they have:

heard that. testlmony. So- maybe what - we should do is ‘to thlnk about a .

third hearlng, rather than comb1ne those two, because that 1s 901ng

ito-- “If you think. this' day has been busy and - complex, that day 1s o

: 901ng to be - busy as well, so we w111 have ‘to look ‘at “another forum.
o MR. DRESSEL: We would urge you to do that.: S
SENATOR LESNIAK: Maybe even by the time your League has the
“convention, we will have a package ‘ready to present ~and maybe that
~ would be a good way to present it as well. o
| MR. DRESSEL° If you want to do that, we would be glad to
- work through you or through your staff to set somethlng up.
~SENATOR LESNIAK° Thay may be a good idea. Maybe we should
work on that. S L ‘ SO

MR. DRESSEL: 1 have some. formal testimony here from the City:
of Vineland, and the Boroughs of Prlnceton and Park Ridge I would like
to submit a part of the record. .

SENATOR LESNIAK Please do.. -

- We have now those pa1d guys we heard about - the American
Society of Civil Englneers. L I

Thank 'you for sticking around Blll Flemlng -and--

JUHN7HENNINGSDN: Bill Fleming is not here today.
SENATOR LESNIAK: Dkay. You are John Henningson, then. .

MR. HENNINGSON: - And I would like to stress that I am not
paid. o
' SENATOR LESNIAK Not today, anyway.
- MR. HENNINGSON: 1 am here on behalf of the Assoc1at10n but
I am not be1ng paid to be here, nor ‘was Mr. Flemlng, who was here all
mornlng. 7 ‘ C ' '
SENATOR LESNIAK; ‘Nor, needless to say, are any of us here.
- MR. HENNINGSON: I am John Hennlngson. 1 am a licensed
profe351onal englneer in the State of New Jersey. I am here to speak

‘ today:on behalf of the;Consultlng‘Englneers Council of New Jersey.
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SENATOR LESNIAK: John, by the way, I am glad that you stayed
around so that we can hear your testimony, because this is a
~mu1ti—¢omplek eroblem. ‘1 know that SOme,of'the»legislators here —-.and
not the Assemblymen over here -- think that in certain areas, this is a -
simple mafter. But we have complex problems invelving municipalities, =
the cleanup of dumps-- There are other aspects of’thefbroblem'tnat'We-
~have not even heard of3‘and this is going to be one of them, I think.d—‘ ;
o MR. HENNINGSON: - That is pre01sely why I stayed because you'
'had not heard from this sector at all. o

The CEC of New Jersey is a profe581onal association thatv
',represents the firms and individuals who practlce englneerlng in
prlvate practlce in the State of New Jersey. The CEC is associated.
- with the»ACEC, the American Consulting Engineers Council, whichthas
national representation and headquarters in Waehington. - And 1
testified last 'fall and again this spring, before Senate and the
Congress in Washlngton on the Superfund reauthorization.

, "1 am also Vlce-Pre31dent of Malcolm Pirnie, Inc., of Paramus,
New Jersey. That firm is not a quick-buck-expert firm; we have been
~ practicing engineering nationwide for tne last 75 years. In'fact,»75%
ofvour clients are repeat business. We have had an office in New
. Jersey -- Paramus, New Jersey -- since ’the 1960s, so we are vnot
someone who came in to take advantage of some money that was 1y1ng
around to be plcked up.

The staff of our firm is multi-disciplinary, ineluding
engineers, scientists, architects and pianners. 1 am going to use
Malcolm'Pirnie‘as'an example of a firm that provides a service to the
- State of New Jerseyf’and the public in many ways. Maleolm,Pirnie
specializes only in solving environmental problems. In the early
years, meaning 75 years ago, we dealt on horeeback with preblems like
typhoid epidemics and‘thinge like that in water supply. ' Sometimes the
engineering solution was to burn'down a structure. Later, the business
"becameVinvolved in treating wastewater before that waste reached water
supplies. More recently, our efforts have focused'on'solving problems
asaociated with solid waste and hazarous waste, which now represent

approximately 15-20% of our gross revenues, but certainly not the most
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~ business.

significant part of our revenue. That is of concern to us because the
current strict joint and several liab111ty problems threaten our whole
bUSlneSS, although the hazardous waste portion 1s maybe 15-20% of our

The profe331onal engineer really forms a critical brldgei
'between a public or private sector client who needs a’ problem 'solved,
and the contractor who actually bu1ldS or. 1mp1ements that solution.) 1In
vmany cases, “the laws actually mandate that the de31gn, or more'

rspe01f1cally, -the plans and specifications for a certain activity be

prepared by a 11censed, profe531onal engineer. : Examples are the‘ -

Federal Clean Water Act, the Resource Conservation Recovery Act, and
- the Environmental Compensation Act here in New Jersey.

| ' The 1ntent is to assure that the public is protected from
catastrophlc failures which would occur and cause damage to property,.
‘or injuries, or environmental 1mpacts. In addition, the PE usually
‘acts as‘thefclient‘s agent in monitoring.construction to assure that
the project is completed,as planned. » '

‘Senator Dalton ‘mentioned the concern - about. .quick-buck

' »consultants. Unfortunately, it is true that currently, engineers are
o suffering an - 1mage problem. The high, Federally funded work levels of

the 19703 dld spawn a great increase in the number of firms pract101ng |
in various areas.. . The ‘slowdown in the 1980s has created a very
competitiyevclimate in the engineering industry. Many clients are now
‘using'this'situation‘to force price competition between professional
engineers, or among professionall engineers on projects, rather than
make a selection based on . experience, expertise, or reputation.
'Clearly, this plays -into thehands .of the quick-buck expert. >'Can you
imagine shopping around for a lawyer to defend “you against vehicular
‘homicide charges, or shopping around for someone to operate on your son
dfor open-heart surgery?" That is what is happening with profe331onal

engineering today. I can not see where it makes any more sense to Shop
for someone to de31gn a building or a bridge or a pollution control
facility that would affect hundredsxof'people. Engineers now find
‘themselves forced to reduce the scoperf services to a bare minimum in

order to be competitive. This pressure to reduce the factor of safety'
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is clearly not: in the public's interést, which thenfexacerbatéélthe
insurance and liability problem we are discussing here today.

It is important to reédgnizé‘thaﬁ most engiheering'firms are
relatively émall service organizations which do'hqt‘have sighifiéant
financial or other assets{ Thérefdre, the'majof basis for satisfyiﬁg
| cléims involving professional engiheers are”efrors and omissions, or
iprofessional liability insurance policies that are,'similéf“ to the
so—calledimalpraCtiCe policies for other professionals such as medical
doctors,>’ o | S S R o i
| Since last year, our firm's premiumS'“er"professional
liability insurance have doubled. Further, the proposed pollution
exclusions will preclude coverage for claims resulting from pollution,
even where the incident is ancillary to the specific’project, i.e.,
highway or building construction.' Without complete coverage, many, if
not most, professional engineers will avoid projects where there is
évén a remote possibility of‘c1aims resulting from polldtion;

SENATOR LESNIAK:  Excuse me. Could you go over that again?
"What proposed-- ' : ' . - _

- MR. HENNINGSON: Proposed pollution éxclusions1that have been
vproposéd by the insurance industry. | _ , ' ,

| ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: = They are written into your iﬁsurance;
they are professional insurance-- '
| SENATOR LESNIAK: They are not now. |

MR. HENNINGSON: There are not now.  What has been prdposed
will prevent coverage for us for any incident involving pollution. ‘

SENATOR LESNIAK: How has it been proposed? Is. your policy
nearing an end? o | B '

MR. HENNINGSON: They have made it know that when our.pblicy
is removed, that exclusion will be attached on to it.

SENATOR LESNIAK:  Who is "they"? | _

MR. HENNINGSON: Our insurance representatives, and they are
just passing along what they are told by the re-insurers. Without
compléte coverage, many, if not most professional engineers will simply
avoid projecfs where there is even a remote possibility of pollution

occurrence.
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|  SENATOR LESNIAK Your liability is mot a strict liability,
: though, is it? ~ ‘kﬁ p’ I ey v-bj, o |

MR. HENNINGSON: Well, I'll get to that
SENATOR LESNIAK-‘ Okay.,A, « : : - . :
e MR. HENNINGSUN- At a mlnlmum, 1f thls curves, many 1mportant
x environmental programs in New Jersey w111 be‘ curtailed, - if. notg~

- :stopped.; ‘We - have been 1nvolved in work 1n over two dozen Superfund

""""’_si'tes” natlonw1de,_ and- it is clear that the problem is - natlonal in

" scope. »»-gevéral weeks ago, 1 met with a group of 50 englneers in.

,?Washlngton to dlscuss Federal leglslatlon, self-lnsurance, and other
possible actlons. ~ But it is clear that State tort law can not be-
overcome by Federal leglslatlon, and the State must take actlon on its
-own behalf., Governor Kean's emergency ‘order mlght provide a short term
stabilizatlon for some englneers, ‘but won't help those firms who have

_ ‘not been able to get. any 1nsurance, or renew the1r pollc1es before his

; actlon. Clearly, leglslatlon is the .only long—term solutlon.

“ It is essentlal ‘that the current, broad appllcablllty of
3 strlct JOlnt and several 11ab111ty resultlng from court 1nterpretatlons
"be limited through leglslatlon on both the State and Federal level.
11Trad1t10nally, the written law - or the laws that have been wr1tten by :

leglslatures -- have held englneers to a negllgence standard Most

’ -englneers would‘w1lllngly_accept that standard, - We - are w1111ng to be

~ held liable for our negligent acts, and 1 believe that if that were
done, the insurance companies would be much more liable to come back
1nto the ‘market to support us, 1n profe831onal liability insurance.

In addltlon, the 1nsurance crlsls mlght be m1tlgated through
fflndemnlflcatlon-—' L e o .
| SENATOR LESNIAK: Let's back‘up‘a little bit. What decisions
vhold profe531onal englneers liable: on a strict 11ab111ty basis? -

© MR. HENNINGSON' ~ Well, that is--  There has not been a
‘}kspecifiC'dec131on.to this point;' The 1nsurance companles are of course
running--" . R S
_+ SENATOR LESNIAK' So you are asklng for-- One of the thlngs ‘
,I can envision us d01ng is defining aspects of" llablllty and aspects of

coverage’to eliminate the risk of judicial- 1nterpretat10ns, SO you are
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- saying that is what is needed. What they fear, somewneretdown the road
is that profe331onals are 901ng to be held strlctly 11ab1e for thelr‘
actions. : ' . ' .
MR. HENNINGSON: Absolutely. In fact, when I sat and

: part1c1pated in the hearlngs in ‘Washington --'1I belleve it was in Aprll P

-- the Juetlce Department sald absolutely, they wanted everyone who |

"couldnposeibly be drawn into the liability chain, to be drawn in. That

'»was the Federal Justice Department's pos1t1on.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: - ‘Are ‘there other profe351onals7 We heard
from the contractors this mornlng, ‘but we really had not, at least I
had not, thought, of players other than what Senator Dalton had
mentioned earlier. I would assume there may be professional architects
and other individuals--
| MR. HENNINGSON° Yes sir. This pollutlon exclusion clause
that has been proposed has been interpreted by our legal staff and our
architects to apply if an architect designed a building, state of the
art -- whatever was best -- and 20 years down the.‘road, it was
determined that there was something in the water that was venting-into
the air -- in the cooling tower -- that caused eomething, the engineer -
would be held strictly liable.

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: The engineer?

MR. HENNINGSON: The engineer who designed the system;

SENATOR LESNIAK: Wait a second. Let's get -something
straight. An insurance policy can not decide who is liable--

MR. HENNINGSON: What I am saying is-- -

SENATOR LESNIAK: --and on what basis. o

MR. HENNINGSON: What I am saying is that the courts have
redefined an engineer's liability, when it comes to hazardous waste.

SENATOR LESNIAK: Where?  You just said tnere has not>been
one decision. :

- MR, HENNINGSON: The insurance companies are concerned that

the current direction of the court will resolt in a redefinition.

SENATOR LESNIAK: It has not happened yet, thought._

MR. HENNINGSON: It has not happened, but I certainly have
heard the Justice Department testify in Washington that. they would
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eonsider it a perfectly valid - iptereretatioh'.of .the'»ehgiheer'ei
. liability. S R T T o
' SENATOR LESNIAK Okay. _ :

_ “MR. HENNINGSON - But if the 1nsurance companles feel thlS 1e
~ going to happen, they don t want to wrlte the 1nsurance., S

i SENATOR LESNIAK: Absolutely. - P

’ MR. HENNINGSON- It seems to. me there are two issues here
‘ithat have been dlscussed flrst of all,_what to do about the insurance

'51tuat10n,>and secondly, whlch we as profe351onels have been trying to-

. address, - is how to redeflne the extent of llablllty. : From ‘our

-standpoint, if you can deal w1th the second you will have dealt, in
many ways, with the how the first affects our 1ndustry. ‘
There are a number of remedles. Clearly, it is a comblnatlon
of 1nsurance reform and,vl thlnk, a redeflnltlon .of 11ab111ty where
necessary.' But I can tell you. qu1te clearly that if somethlng is not
- done in the State of New Jersey -- and every other state -- the current
:7_env1ronmental programs  will not- have “responsible, experienced
engineers who are willing to risk thelr whole bu31ness to design
remedles.“ o ' ; :
' I have a eoupie of other eOmments; There was a question
about:protecting public entities, 1 wouldfthink.that,‘at some point,
_there has to be some ‘1limit on the ‘eXtent of claims. That is one
eppfoach taken in New York’State_with medical malpfactice suits, where.
at least there was a limitation on the lawyers' fees. It makes a
"disincentive." o a : o | '
p_SENATOR LESNIAK: There ie.: We have that in New Jersey. -
MR. HENNINGSON: But it is not applicable to this sort of .
~an environmental lawsuit. P L 3 o B ‘
SENATOR LESNIAK: Sure is.
~ MR. HENNINGSON: It is? .
'SENATOR LESNIAK: Absolutely. - |
: MR HENNINGSDN' Okay. I was hot aware of that. That is the
best. 1 news I have heard in awh11e.3
| SENATOR LESNIAK: ~In the court rules.
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MR. HENNINGSON: I would also like to clarify one other point
that was discussed somewhat, and that is the claims-made pollcy, whlch
was presented here as some sort of a maglc formula that would help
everythlng We are very concerned about . clalms-made p011c1e5° we have
 been paying insurance for as long as there has been 1nsurance avallable
~to professional englneers, and if "it goes to a clalms-made ba51s and‘
our insurance stops the follcw;ng year,‘there will be no protectlon for -
the public at all, even thoughnwe have paid premiums for decades,
~including during that period. So I'don't'See-claims—Made-Policies-as.
being a solution.. Yes, there would‘be insurance on the table, but.it;
wouid not be a solution. o '_' o ' o '

~ SENATOR LESNIAK: I don't want to get into the issue with you
too'much, but I think you have to look at the whole picture. The idea
is that the claims-made policy;vin addition to everything else, is
bible, which creates-- You are not going to have the problem of not
| having coverage for~the next year, and the cremiums that you paid still
cover you on the occurrenceibasis, for any actions'thatfwere in. the -
past. : ‘
So I really don‘t think = that the claims-made policy,
'1nherently, is a problem. As a matter of fact, it could be a part of
the solutlon, as long as it is part of the whole package.
MR. HENNINGSON: Excuse me, Senator. You are saylng that it
‘would-- , . ‘
' SENATOR LESNIAK: No, you have premiums that you have paid--
MR. HENNINGSON: --be a claims-made policy--
SENATOR LESNIAK: No, what I am saying is that the premiums
that you pay protect you from the past;'when“you had the. occurrence
'pclicies. But those premiums do not go down the chute—; . |

MR. HENNINGSON: If I still have that insurance.

SENATOR LESNIAK: No, no. ' ‘ , ,

MR. HENNINGSON: Uh you are talking about the interpretation

that, even though I am no longer insured by that firm, that flrm must

- ‘come in and defend-—

SENATOR LESNIAK: No,lno. I am just saying that, you pay the
- premiums that cover you on an occurrence basis, and that you are still

covered for occurrences during that period.
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©MR. HENNINGSON: Okay.
.dSENATDR LESNIAK' Forever.‘ You.areveovered'forever.
MR, HENNINGSON: Yes, I know what you mean there. |
: ' SENATOR LESNIAK. So that 13 not the problem. That may ‘be
‘part of the solutlon, as long as 1t 1s 901ng to be - avallable to you and -
s part of the: solutlon, ‘then that 1s fine. " If 1t is ‘not avallable,‘
~ then it does not help you at all. ,,,'Q\». RERMREL f"u B
MR, HENNINGSON' ~1 ‘also have testlmony from Mr. Fleming5'

“,»whlch 1 w1ll 1eave with you. T won't read it; many of the comments are -

" the same; and 1 have a copy of the Good Samarltan == well, I'll use:
: ;that term - prov131ons of the Mlnnesota env1ronmenta1 law. - .
- ‘ - SENATOR LESNIAK 1 thought you sa1d that you ‘were w1111ng to
‘»accept your own negllgence. = o ' S : :
_ “MR. HENNINGSDN°‘ That does not _cover us for negllgent acts.
: It Just reaffirms what the standard is for-- . .
| , SENATOR LESNIAK. As 1. understand it, the Samaritan was--
:'they protect you from your own negllgence._ , ‘ » " .
U MR HENNINGSON:  Not the way it is being applied in
"‘Minnesota, ‘and we are currently d01ng medlatlon in Mlnnesota. Butbv
there was a Feellng that because of the Federal strlct joint and

: f‘several 11ab111ty wordlng, that 1t needed to be redeflned in the State

j‘of Mlnnesota, to 11m1t only to negllgent acts. ,
; _ 'SENATOR' LESNIAK: It may need to. be refined here as well,
-from what you tell me. T

MR, HENNINGSON: I think so.

_ SENATOR LESNIAK: ~Okay. R

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN°' Just a- quick questlon. -~ As opposed to

the fast-buck artist you and Senator Dalton made reference to before-—
‘v;Is there somethlng in any 1lcen51ng in any state that can separate the
unscrupulous, in any- way'7 K o -

~ MR. HENNINGSDN. No. The p01nt here, as I really would hope =
that ';' as 1n New York .and’ 1n some other ‘states and on the Federalv’
basis -- 1eglslatlon could be passed that is a Brooks bill type of
"leglslatlon, where selectlon is made on quallflcatlon, expertlse and

bexperlence.' Then, negotlate w1th the most. - quallfled firm to do the»
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work. If one is going to look for the chéapest price, I think yod are
headed down the road of 'havihg professional services that  are
questionable. The public  does -not“ do it with any other
public profe331ona1 serv1ce, but it is happenlng now with profe331onal
engineering. : - ' : : :
SENATOR LESNIAK: Thank you very much.
MR. HENNINGSON: You're welcome. R
- SENATOR LESNIAK: Anyone else here to testlfy today‘7 Yes,
sir? You re not on my 1lst are you7 '
FRED SACCO: No, Mr. Chalrman. : .
‘ SENATOR LESNIAK You had better be good (LéUghter)
MR. SACCO: What 1 have learned is on the 15th, you‘were
- going to leave it to the insurers-- I was going to come on the 15th,
Senator, but I am only going to take a couple of. mlnutes.
SENATOR LESNIAK: Sure. ; :
ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: I don't know who you are.
SENATOR LESNIAK: This is Fred Sacco, Assemblyman, from the -
Fuel Merchénts Association. He is from Union County, so I am sure he
is good. '

- MR. SACCO: We represeht.a‘Qrbqp of people who.mee motor
fuels throughout New Jersey. “We probably éupply two billion gallons of
the three billion gallbns that are consumed in New Jersey. We suppy
about 90% of the home heating oil in New Jersey--

ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: When you say "we," you are referring
to-- . |

MR. SACCO: The merchants of our organization. ,

What we have learned-- We learned this in early spring, late
winter of last year. Virtually every petroleum marketer in Néw Jersey
would 1oée, from his umbrella coverage, pollution liability insurance.
We are not in as bad a shape as many of the municipalities are, because
We move very qu1ck1y and we work with a natlonal organization, where we
would have the opportunity for pollution 1liability coverage for our
members, although the costs of that are astronomical,' as you have
learned from of the hunicipalities. The prdblem with that is, even

though we have done .this, it is a very fragile situation, primarily
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'because of - and you heard 1t from the prlor speaker - thls 301nt and”
'several llablllty aspect that we are now fa01ng under the Superfund:
'd1scu331ons. We have been lobbylng in Washlngton to make sure’ that
‘petroleum is not a part of that that gasollne - petroleum -- does not
;become a hazardous waste by deflnltlon, because that puts us in a very.

,dangerous llght w1th the coverage that we have now.: We probablyacould_

"lillose that.

The other aspect that we -are really concerned about 1s, we
’ have worked for about seven years to put up. an emergency Tesponse team
in almost every county, in the event of" some 1nc1dent where. petroleum
" was spilled. It is a cooperatlve venture._ We had an’ 1n01dent in South
Jersey; not too long ago, where a car 31desw;ped park cars, pulled into
.the'path of a‘erl oil truck" which swerved to avert,?capsized, then
spllled a whole lot of product. At least sixbcompanies responded with-
fpeople through our emergency cooperatlve effort, to resolve the problem
and it was e11m1nated very qu1ckly. What we are concerned about now 1s
;under the 301nt and several 11ab111ty aspects that we are fac1ng, they
' would all be under Jjeopardy now w1th the1r 1nsurers, should they become.

1nvolved in a lawsu1ts..They are llable to be pulled into a lawsu1t

- because everyone who was involved is ‘now being targeted by the lawyers

who are representlng the clalmants. That is the k1nd of thlng we are
becomlng very much concerned with. | ' ‘ N
1 thlnk most of thls hlnges on thls -- and unfortunately sir,
1 am not a lawyer and I am not an 1nsurance expert but the JOlnt and
:several llablllty—— ‘ o , ,
| SENATOR LESNIAK: 1 am tired of hearing about these insurance
_ guys. LR R
f} MR SACCO -—to a greater number of people, and 1 belleve
: that is what has happened to  the munlclpalltles. ‘Because they have

underground storage, because they have landfllls, because they are in

| _vcooperatlves with sewerage author1t1es, and this joint and several |

ifllab;l1ty hangs over thelr‘head, that 1nsurance_compan1es are backlng
away-- . o o _'v' ' ‘ .
_SENATOR LESNIAK. I am glad you ralsed that ‘issue, because it

s somethlng we have to thlnk about.
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In c1031ng, I do want to ‘say ‘one thlng. We'can not 1638——
And I am saylng this for the record, obv1ously, there are 80 few people
here. We can not lose 31ght of -the fact that there are 1mprovementsi
‘that are being made now, today; and have been made over the last five
years or so that are going to protect the“pUblic’for'genEfatioﬁsl£0~
come -- our children and ourlgféhdchildren f-rthatvwefe noE done in the
past, because we did not have these kindé_of ;iability, So,ythis
Commission ié going to have a very.difficdltvbalahcing task to do,
becéuse we have to save the beneficial aspects of what liability and
strict liability and several liability have: doné,v in ;termsv of the
future health benefits to our society; and ét’the sahe.time, deai with
those serious problems that you and everyone else has mentioned.
~ MR. SACCO: We recognize your éoncern. '
SENATOR LESNIAK: We thank you because we will look at the
fuel oil problém as well. | ' ‘
Assemblyman Martin?
‘ASSEMBLYMAN MARTIN: "No, I have no further~questions..
SENATOR LESNIAK: Okay. Thank you very much“for stiCking it

out, and we will see everyone else on the 15th.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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